
Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, March 19,20109:39 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: RE: Docket 080318 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPO 
o Administrative 0 Parties 
DOCUMENT No.....!D::....;lo~~'-I-Y 
DiSTRIBUTION: 

Thank you for this infonnation. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket Correspondence 
- Consumers and their Representatives, in Dockets 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Staff Assistant 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Thursday, March 18,20102:17 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Angie Calhoun; Diane Hood 
Subject: Docket 080318 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original M essage----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, March 17,20102:18 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
SUbject: FW: E-Fonn Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 23963 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Wednesday, March 17,2010 11 :36 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

SUbject: E-Fonn Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 23963 


Complaint filed with PSC 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 
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Name: Clare Spensley 
Telephone: 727-367-6126 
Email: claresells@yahoo.com 
Address: 8902 Blind Pass Road SPB 33706 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: C Spensley 
Account Number: 18481309 Teco PEOPLES GAS CO 
Address: 5600 - 46th Avenue North Kenneth City FL 33709 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Peoples Gas System 
Details: 
I am outraged at the high fees on my first bill on this gas account. First of all I was not informed that there 
would be a $15.00 per month minimum billing on the account, that works out to $180.00 per year. Secondly, I 
was not informed that TECO THE PEOPLE?S GAS COMPANY would hold the $70.00 deposit at no interest 
for 24 months. The worst part about their billing system is that the minimum customer charge of$15.00 per 
month is not reduced by any gas usage. So the 6.2 therms we used for the first month cost us the $28.00 transfer 
fee plus $25.09 or a whopping $8.56 per thermo This amount of$8.56 per therm is highway robbery and 
legalized extortion. Don't you have any provisions in your Public Service Commission to prevent such HIGH 
RATES????? Are new customers not supposed to be informed of the deposit rules and minimum billing 
policies in advance by TECO THE PEOPLES GAS COMPANY? 

Please put my name down as unsatisfied at these minimum rates and with the customer information provided by 
this company at the onset ofnew service. It is not in any way the "Peoples Gas Company." In fact it is the 
Overcharge and do not inform the Public Gas company. It is no wonder that people do not want to buy 
properties with gas hook ups to TECO THE PEOPLES GAS COMPANY. 

Clare Spensley 
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Katie EI~ 680~1~ 
From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 1 :32 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: To eLK Docket 080318 

Thank you for this infonnation. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket Correspondence ­
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 080318 

Katie Ely 
Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 1:16 PM 
To: Katie Ely 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 080318 

customer correspondence 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
o Adminisuative0 Parties ~ Consumer 

DOCUMENT N0.QW:5b6 ·0 fl 
DISTRIBUTION: 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 10:38 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 080318 

Copy on file, see 902482C­
-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl..us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl..us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 11:25 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 22311 

Complaint filed with PSC 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Kenneth Austin 
Telephone: 407-423-5741 
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Email: banjoken@yahoo.com 
Address: 1619 S. Eola Dr. Orlando 32806 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Ken Austin 
Account Number: 02991859 
Address: 1619 S. Eola Dr. Orlando FL 32806 

COMPLAINT INFORJ\;IATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Peoples Gas System 
Details: 
We are appalled at the increase in the Peoples Gas Customer Charge increase of 100%. This represents an overall 
increase of 20% for our bill. We are seniors living on pensions and savings and trying to carefully use every dollar. 
We have, to our knowledge, had no information announcing this increase or explaining it. We feel that the public 
has not been properly represented in this issue, especially in light of the recent disregard for the policy and law 
regarding interactions between the PSC and utility companies where such increases are under consideration. Please 
respond. 
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Ann Cole 69031 ~ 
From: Ann Cole 


Sent: Tuesday, September 22,200911 :18 AM 


To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 


Cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 


Subject: RE: Peoples Gas Rate Increase 


Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket No. 080318-GU. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 11:43 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Administrative AsSistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subject: FW: Peoples Gas Rate Increase 

Ann, please place this in the file for DN 080318. Thank you. 

From: davidboyett@aol.com [mailto:davidboyett@aol.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 2:27 PM 
To: davidboyett@aol.com; Office of the Chairman; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner 
Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop 
Cc: MJameson4@tampabay.rr.com; keboyett@tampabay.rr.com; rray@tampatrib.com 
Subject: Re: Peoples Gas Rate Increase 

It has been brought to my attention that I have reversed the monthly bills. The higher bill is current 
2009 and the lower bill is 2008. Also the reference to PSG should be PGS (Peoples Gas System). 

Sorry for the confusion. '.....~ ci'&t'.J . ..;;.-......~_L·~1i -,,"-«""\,.',. A""1,'''V''¥(if4?·_''~~~-..r1rP>'Y' - {'nr;;R~~"spqM)FNCE c
David ji-~~~' " . . . :'. ','k ~.'" "'.~J ~ 

~, ~ Ar·k.<lin~~'b··~1"vi' i':lllf'(~"~ ~ ~ ;'"'1nlisnme" ~ ~t,-..." _,,'4 • • J ..... :;;..t... ~ ~"''''.'. ,-''- us ~ & 

, ...• ;.("~ ." £-7 ...1'1" oa ~ ., !.' .r·~.,.,~JjVH::'1 ~, • ii 
. "---, ~i :'.; ""T,~r~'" IT' (Y ;. !-----Original Message----­ i~::'~:::-~:'::.~...:.~;:.:;:.:;::~:...".:.-;; ;-::....lFrom: davidboyett@aol.com 

To: Chairman@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Argenziano@psc.state.fl.us; 
Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.McMurrian@psc.state.fl.us; 
commissioner.skop@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: MJameson4@tampabay.rr.com; keboyett@tampabay.rr.com; rray@tampatrib.com 
Sent: Wed, Jul 15,2009 12:24 pm 
Subject: Peoples Gas Rate Increase 

Chairman Carter and members of the PSC, 

I followed the press coverage of the proposed rate hearings and was under the impression that the rate 
increases would range from 5 to 7 percent. Had I known that the rate increases for retirees like me 
would result in 100% increases in the customer charges and an overall monthly increases of 31.4% I 

9/22/2009 
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Page 2 of2 

would have protested loudly and helped defeat this rate increase. 

I feel that the customers were deceived about the adverse impact of the rate increases and are owed some 
explanation as to what has happened. It appears that some form of smoking mirror was used to reduce 
the cost of gas and take profits from inflated customer charges. I am certainly no expert on gas pricing 
but I have seen a few smoking mirrors in my time. 

My current monthly bill (29 days ending 6/25/09) 7.3 therms: 
Customer Charge $10 
Dist & PGA $11.92 
Total Gas Charges before tax & fees $21.92 

Same period last year (29 days ending 6/25/08) 7.3 therms: (Not on Monthly Average Budget Billing) 
Customer Charge $20 
Dist & PGA $8.79 
Total Gas Charges before tax & fees $28.79 

I don't know what has happened but through this rate increase, I have lost confidence in the PSC's ability 
to fairly oversee rate increases that have adversely affected hundreds of thousands of PSG customers in 
Florida. 

David Boyett 
17806 Mission Oak Drive 
Lithia, FL 33547 
813-412-2688 

Stay cool with this summer's hottest movies. Moviefone brings you trailers. celebrities. movie showtimes ang 
tickets! 

Stay cool with this summer's hottest movies. Moviefone brings youJrailers, celebritie!:hJ'Dovie showtimes and 
1!~kets! 

9/22/2009 




Katie EI~ ~o3'B 
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 10:55 AM 
To: Katie Ely 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 080318- response requested 

Please add to docket file. 

-----Original Message----­

From: Consumer Contact 

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 200911:34 AM F'P8C, eLK .. CORl~ESPONDENCE 

To: Ruth McHargue _AdmioistraU\'\!:_Partiesi C6:.15i1:me! 

Subject: To CLKDocket 080318- response requested DocutviENT NO. _~~?oo. Q.g--

DISTRlBUllON: ___________ .-.. _.-­
Copy on file, see 884460C. DH 

-----Original Message----­
From:Webmaster 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 20098:07 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl. us] 
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 200910:51 AM 
To: Webmaster 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
N arne: Glenn Hartman 
Company: 
Primary Phone: 3522364074 
Secondary Phone: 3522165800 
Email: glenn9h@embarqmail.com 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? No 

Comments: 
My recent bill from TECO gas shows an increase in the customer charge from $10 to $20. They said that this 
cannot he changed except with your permission. Why was this granted? Even with lower natural gas cost my total 
bill went up and I used less gas. I think an increase like this is totally out of line especially given the current 
economic conditions. 

1 

mailto:glenn9h@embarqmail.com
mailto:mailto:contact@psc.state.fl
mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us


Katie E1X a003 (8 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Thursday, September 03,20099:25 AM 
Katie Ely 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
People's gas rate increase protest 

Please add to docket file, 080318 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, August 31,2009 2:17 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: My contact 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPOi)lDENCE-----Original Message----­
Adminish-awJI: Parties"ICol1$mnerFrom: Webmaster 

Sent: Monday, August 31, 20098:07 AM DOCUMENT NO. Ou500-08 
To: Consumer Contact DlSTRIBUnON: 

-.----~.---.. -- -----.,-­
Subject: RE: My contact 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 10:51 AM 
To: Webmaster 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Glenn Hartman 
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
cannot be changed except with your permission. Why was this granted? Even with lower natural gas cost my total 
bill went up and I used less gas. I think an increase like this is totally out of line especially given the current 
economic conditions. 
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Katie EI,l beo3l0 
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 20093:19 PM 
To: Katie Ely 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Diane Hood 
Subject: FW: Peoples Gas Rate Increase Protest 

Please add to docket file. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 20099:11 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Peoples Gas Rate Increase Protest 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, July 13, 200911:45 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 20562 

Complaint filed with PSC 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Paul Claesson 
Telephone: 352-446-4743 
Email: pbclaes@gmail.com 
Address: 823 Cayce Place The Villages 32162 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESP01~h)ENCE" 
o Administrative 0 Parties ~Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO'-I,-6ll SoO· 08 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Business Account Name: Paul Claesson Barbara Claesson Account Number: 16846941 

Address: 823 Cayce Place The Villages FL 32162 


COMPLAINT INFORMATION 


Complaint: Other Complaint against Peoples Gas System 

Details: 

What reason is there not to believe the most recent TECO "Monthly Customer Charge" increase is EXCESSIVE? 

Our "Rate Class" is RS-2 and the above referenced charge went up 50% from $10.00 to $15.00. 


Is "someone( s)" hoping we customers are asleep at the switch and not aware or uncaring when such price bingeing 

occurs and is allowed to occur with the authority and apparent blessing of our supposedly customer conscious PSC? 

TECO must have more savvy in their PR department than their counter parts (pSC) in representing and protecting 

consumers from such exorbitant price increases! 


Shouldn't customers have better protection from monopolies than the rate increase which has recendy been foisted 

on us, effective June 18, 2009? 
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Katie EI~ 68()3l6 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Monday, August 24, 2009 2:38 PM 
Katie Ely 
Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
FW: To ClK Docket 080318 

Customer is protesting People's rate increase. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 

r~~-~~-- ;:~~~-.;.:-:x'. ~;.:~¥ 1)7;'~;~;;'~~; f~\J:~~ 
Sent: Monday, August 24,200911:34 AM 	 f ,LA..,..,. - (,A.........~u( O,~;J,_,,~L~ l 

~r-"l . •. . r'~ '." , :V:' ,To: Ruth McHargue i1;::~~'~)~~n:;:~~~;~;i~j I"Q'ri!~~ ~~O:o~s;.O·rr: f ~ Subject: To CLK Docket 080318 	
- Ul"";U"__ '~ _ ~I~ LF.·t.\ lh... " . ,.v.- '_._.__• ___ 0 

~ r"",~,"'":·.~<:'1:)'; v ~~~-.,: ,~ .~_.J"1 .. ) ~ i\;_L.:.~ i_,f I :~ ,-_It ~ ~ , 
Copy on file, see 881247C. DH '-..........-*1.:.oH._-,.~,.,·,.l'O;':N'''O.._." ... t>~-:.-:;~::.~-.~ 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.£I.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.£I.us] 
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2009 8:57 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Improper Billing TRACKING NUMBER:: 21184 

Complaint filed with PSC 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Tara Berg 
Telephone: 904-825-0856 
Email: 
Address: 825 Chanterelle Way St Johns 32259 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Tara Berg 
Account Number: 
Address: 825 Chanterelle Way St Johns Florida 32259 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Improper Billing against Peoples Gas System 
Details: 
I am very upset about a recent rate increase on my gas bilL The customer charge has doubled from $10/mo to 
$20/mo. We live in a new community and our house is 2 yrs old. Our home only has 3 appliances that run on gas; 
our hot water heater, heater and our fireplace. The majority of the year we only use the hot water heater and our 
average monthly therm usage (for 2008) was 24.46 therms. When I noticed the increase I called TECO and they 
explained that their rates had increased (from $10 to a $20 customer charge with therm usage of 249-1999 an 
increase of 10.25%) and that our usage was 378 therms last year so that it was correct. Had we known that our gas 
usage would be monitered then we would not have used our fireplave nearly as much as we did last year. I am in 
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complete disagreement with this increase because my gas bill has actually increased by much more than 10%. With 
the new rate increase I paid -$29.00 last month for the usage of one appliance (our hot water heater). We have 
lived here for 2 yrs and this house is not only 20 yrs newer but also 600 sf smaller than our previous home (which 
was within 10 miles of here and we used the same JEA utilities and had no gas services) and we now pay more than 
we ever did before. I sent a complaint to the Florida Dept of Agriculture and Consumer Services and now I have 
received what I feel is a retaliatory letter from TECO stating that they are going to bill me an extra $25.00 deposit to 
secure my account!!! My account which is current and that I have had with them for two years now. This is 
completely absurd and as a consumer I feel that this gas monopoly is incorrectly charging my family as well as many 
others. I know that your commission approved the rate increase but I would like the way TECO has implemented 
the increases along with their other billing procedures to be investigated. 
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Katie Ely OB 0;> J 8 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good Afternoon, 

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Friday, August 07,20093:42 PM 
Katie Ely 
Dorothy Menasco; Marshall Willis 
FW: To ClK Docket 080318 

Would you please place this e-mail on the consumer correspondence side of Docket No. 080318-GU, Peoples Gas 
Rate Case? 

Thanks, Cheryl 

-----Original Message----­
FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCEFrom: David Figueroa [mailto:figued@ij.net] 


Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 11:30 AM o Administrative0 Parties r)sfConsumer 


To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks DOCUMENT NO._ 6u500'Oc 
Subject: RE: To CLK Docket 080318 DISTRIBUTION: _ 

Ms. Banks, 


The statement: "The RS-3 class is available for large residential gas users, with multiple gas appliances, and the 

approved $20 customer charge is a small percentage of the monthly bill" is not true. $20.00 represents over 76% of 

my most recent bill! I do not consider %76 a small percentage! 

In addition I have to pay a customer charge for electric and water. 

I have difficulty believing the PSC is looking out for my interests. 


Thank you, 


David Figueroa 

figued@ij.net 


-----Original Message----­
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks [mailto:CBulecza@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 20095:03 PM 

To: figued@ij.net 

Cc: Marshall Willis 

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 080318 


Dear Mr. Figueroa 


In a base rate proceeding, the Commission carefully analyzes all the costs for which the company requests recovery. 

A base rate proceeding does not address fuel- it only addresses the plant investment and day-to-day operating costs 

of the utility. After reviewing all the testimony and filings, the Commission arrives at a final overall 

adjustment in revenue requirements. That overall revenue increase is 

then allocated to the various customer classes to bring class revenues closer to the costs of providing service to that 

class. Since the residential class revenues were significantly less than the cost to provide service at the previous 

rates, this class received a 20.02% increase in revenue responsibility. 


Once the total base rate revenue requirement for the residential class as a whole is determined, it must be translated 
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into rates. Residential base rat~s are c~llecte~ through n:o types of charges: a customer charge and a therm charge. 

A large part of the cost to provide gas is the 111vestment 10 the lines from the interstate pipeline to the customer's 

location, along with metering and billing for usage. These costs are fixed and do not vary significantly with usage. 

The customer charge recovers a portion of this fixed cost, and the balance is recovered through the per therm 

charge, along with any variable costs. The PGA factor recovers only the cost of gas. In the last rate case, the 

Commission approved shifting the recovery of more of these fixed costs to the fixed charge. The purpose of the 

structure change was to better align costs and rates. 


Ifmore of the class revenue requirement is recovered through the fixed customer charge, less is recovered through 

the therm charge. The per therm charge actually declined from $0.39034 to $0.26782 in the last 

rate case, as a result of the residential rate restructuring. PGS' 

proposed tiered rate recognizes that customers with low annual usage are less likely to benefit from the lower per 

therm charges than larger users. 

Thus, while customer charges increased for all tiers, lower annual usage customers saw less of an increase in their 

customer charge than higher annual usage levels, while all pay the same therm charge. 

For large users, the lower per therm charge helps offsets the higher customer charge. A customer with low usage in 

the summer may see a significant increase in his bill, but that same customer may see no change or even a decrease 

in his winter bill when usage increases. For example, a customer using 7.3 therms per month would see an increase 

is their bill from 

$21.92 to $28.79, but that same customer would see a decrease in their bill of 1.2% at usage levels of 25 therms 

($50.75 to $50.11), assuming the cost of gas stays the same. 


Below is the language in the Commission's final order approving PGS' 

rates concerning the change in the customer charge. The total class revenue must be recovered through either the 

customer charge or the therm charge. 

As I noted in my earlier response, the per therm charge decreased by 31.3%, which offsets the higher customer 

charge for customers with higher annual usage. Below is the language from the 

Commission Order approving the restructuring. 


"The appropriate customer charges are shown in Schedule 6. The current residential customer charge is $10. The 

cost of service study indicates that the customer unit cost for the residential class is $15. Pursuant to an approved 

stipulation, Peoples received approval to stratify the current single residential service class into three classes (RS-l, 

RS-2, 

RS-3) depending on annual usage. For small users, such as RS-1 customers, the customer charge is a large 

percentage of the monthly bill. Our approved 

RS-1 customer charge is $12, thus mitigating the bill impact on those small users. Our approved customer charge 

for the 

RS-2 class is $15. The RS-3 class is available for large residential gas users, with multiple gas appliances, and the 

approved $20 customer 

charge is a small percentage of the monthly bill. The aforementioned 

customer charges, in conjunction with the proposed distribution charges, result in reasonable bill impacts across the 

entire residential class." 

[Order No. PSC 09-0411-FOF-GU] 


The Commission considered many areas in arriving at its decision to increase revenue requirements. Attached is the 

complete final order approving the increase, which details the adjustments and issues the Commission considered. 


Thank you again for your letter, and if you have additional questions or need further assistance, please call our toll­

free number, 1-800-342-3552. 
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Sincerely. 

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, C.P.A. 

Chief, Bureau of Rate Filings, Surveillance, Finance & Tax 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6642 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 4:19 PM 
To: Katie Ely 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 080318 

Please add to docket file. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 12:47 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 080318 

-----Original Message----­
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Wednesday, August 05,20092:47 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:43 PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: figued@ij.net 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: David Figueroa 
Company: UNEMPLOYED 
Primary Phone: 8136531364 
Secondary Phone: 8136531364 
Email: figued@ij.net 
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Response requested? Yes 

CC Sent? Yes 


Comments: 

My most recent gas bill from TECO includes a $20.00 customer charge. 

1bis charge was authorized by you. The charge is more than the cost of the gas I have used! My gas is used in the 

summer only to heat water. It is reruculous to pay mare for being a customer than the product cost of what I buy! 

You do not seem to represent customers like me. You seem to represent the industries who just want my money 

and do not want to provide me anything in return. 
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From: Cheryl 8ulecza-8anks 
Sent: Thursday, August 06. 2009 5:04 PM 
To: Katie Ely; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FSPC - Docket 080318 

Attachments: 05763-09.pdf 

1tJ 
OS763-09.pdf (4 

MB) Would you please place this correspondence on the consumer correspondence side of Docket No. 

080318-GU? 

Thanks, Cheryl 

-----Original Message----­
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 5:03 PM 
To: 'figued@ij.net' 
Cc: Marshall Willis 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 080318 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
o Administrative0 Parties ~consumer 
OOCUMENT NO. () (QSIX2- 00 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Dear Mr. Figueroa 

In a base rate proceeding, the Commission carefully analyzes all the costs for which the company requests recovery. 
A base rate proceeding does not address fuel - it only addresses the plant investment and day-to-day operating costs 
of the utility. After reviewing all the testimony and filings, the Commission arrives at a final overall adjustment in 
revenue requirements. That overall revenue increase is then allocated to the various customer classes to bring class 
revenues closer to the costs of providing service to that class. Since the residential class revenues were significantly 
less than the cost to provide service at the previous rates, this class received a 20.02% increase in revenue 
responsibility. 

Once the total base rate revenue requirement for the residential class as a whole is determined, it must be translated 
into rates. Residential base rates are collected through two types of charges: a customer charge and a therm charge. 
A large part of the cost to provide gas is the investment in the lines from the interstate pipeline to the customer's 
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

Ifmore of the class revenue requirement is recovered through the fixed customer charge, less 1S recovered through 
the therm charge. The per therm charge actually declined from $0.39034 to $0.26782 in the last rate case, as a result 
of the residential rate restructuring. PGS' proposed tiered rate recognizes that customers with low annual usage are 
less likely to benefit from the lower per therm charges than larger users. Thus, while customer charges increased for 
all tiers, lower annual usage customers saw less of an increase in their customer charge than higher annual usage 
levels, while all pay the same therm charge. For large users, the lower per therm charge helps offsets the higher 
customer charge. A customer with low usage in the summer may see a significant increase in his bill, but that same 
customer may see no change or even a decrease in his winter bill when usage increases. For example, a customer 
using 7.3 therms per month would see an increase is their bill from $21.92 to $28.79, but that same customer would 
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see a decrease in their bill of 1.2% at usage levels of25 thenns ($50.75 to $50.11), assuming the cost of gas stays the 
same. 

Below is the language in the Commission's fmal order approving PGS' rates concerning the change in the customer 
charge. The total class revenue must be recovered through either the customer charge or the therm charge. As I 
noted in my earlier response, the per therm charge decreased by 31.3%, which offsets the higher customer charge 
for customers with higher annual usage. Below is the language from the Commission Order approving the 
restructuring. 

"The appropriate customer charges are shown in Schedule 6. The current residential customer charge is $10. The 
cost of service study indicates that the customer unit cost for the residential class is $15. Pursuant to an approved 
stipulation, Peoples received approval to stratify the current single residential service class into three classes (RS-l, 
RS-2, RS-3) depending on annual usage. For small users, such as RS-l customers, the customer charge is a large 
percentage of the monthly bilL Our approved RS-l customer charge is $12, thus mitigating the bill impact on those 
small users. Our approved customer charge for the RS-2 class is $15. The RS-3 class is available for large 
residential gas users, with multiple gas appliances, and the approved $20 customer charge is a small percentage of 
the monthly bill. The aforementioned customer charges, in conjunction with the proposed distribution charges, 
result in reasonable bill impacts across the entire residential class." [Order No. PSC 09-0411-FOF-GU] 

The Commission considered many areas in arriving at its decision to increase revenue requirements. Attached is the 
complete fmal order approving the increase, which details the adjustments and issues the Commission considered. 

Thank you again for your letter, and if you have additional questions or need further assistance, please call our toll­
free number, 1-800-342-3552. 

Sincerely, 

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, c.P.A. 

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
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 200912:47 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
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Subject: To CLK Docket 080318 

-----Original Message----­
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Wednesday, August OS, 2009 2:47 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

-~---Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August OS, 2009 2:43 PM 
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
My most recent gas bill from TECO includes a $20.00 customer charge. This charge was authorized by you. The 
charge is more than the cost of the gas I have used! My gas is used in the summer only to heat water. It is reruculous 
to pay mare for being a customer than the product cost of what I buy! You do not seem to represent customers like 
me. You seem to represent the industries who just want my money and do not want to provide me anything in 
return. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas DOCKET NO. 080318-GU 
System. ORDER NO. PSC-09-0411-FOF-GU 
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FINAL ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART 

PETITION FOR RATE INCREASE 


BY 1HE COMMISSION: 

BACKGROUND 

TIlls proceeding commenced on August 11, 2008, with the filing of a petition for a 
permanent rate increase by Peoples Gas System (peoples, PGS, Utility or Company). The 
Company is engaged in business as a public utility providing gas service as defined in Section 
366.02, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission. Peoples 
provides gas service to 338,790 customers in the following counties: Bay, Broward, Charlotte, 
Clay, Collier, Dade, Duval, Gilchrist, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Lafayette, Lake Lee, 
Levy, Liberty, Manatee, Marion, Martin, Orange, Osceola, Palm Beach, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, 
Sarasota, Seminole, St. Johns, Sumter, Volusia, Wakulla, and Union. Since the last rate case, 
Peoples added approximately 100,000 residential and commercial customers. 

Peoples requested an increase in its retail rates and charges to generate $26,488,091 in 
additional gross annual revenues. This increase would allow the Company to earn an overall rate 
of return of 8.88 percent or an 11.50 percent return on equity (range 10.50 percent to 12.50 
percent). The Company based its request on a projected test year ending December 31, 2009. 
Peoples stated that this test year is the appropriate period to be utilized because it represents the 
conditions to be faced by the Company, and is representative of the customer base, investment 
requirements, throughput levels, and overall cost of service to be realized for the period when the 
new rates will be in effect. 

In Peoples last rate case, it was granted a final revenue increase of $12,050,000 by Order 
No. PSC-03-0038-FOF-GU.1 In that order, the Company's jurisdictional rate base was found to 
be $505,441,206 for the projected test year ended December 31, 2003. The allowed rate of 
return was found to be 8.83 percent for the test year using an 11.25 percent return on equity. 

In the instant docket, Peoples was granted an interim revenue increase of $2,380,000 by 
Order No. PSC-08-0696-PCO-GU.2 In that order, the Company's Jurisdictional Adjusted Rate 
Base was found to be $515,212,000 for the 2008 interim test year. The allowed overall rate of 
return was found to be 8.31 percent for the test year using a return on equity (ROE) of 10.25 
percent, which is the minimum of the authorized range for an ROE of 11.25 percent from the last 
rate case. 

The Office of Public Counsel (OPCi and Florida Industrial Gas Users (FIGUt 
intervened in this proceeding. 

I Issued January 6, 2003, in Docket No. 020384-GU, In re: Petition fot rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 
2 Issued October 20, 2008, in Docket No. 080318-GU, In re: Petition fot rate increase byPe<m1es Gas System 
3 See Order No. PSC-08-0532-PCO-GU, issued August 1B, 200B, in Docket No. OB031B-GU, In re: Petition for rate 
increase by Peoples Gas System. 
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Customer service hearings were held in Panama City on November 7, 200S, and in 
Jacksonville on November 14, 2008, and no customers attended either service hearing. 
Customer service hearings were also held in Orlando on January 13, 2009, Tampa and Charlotte 
County on January 14, 2009, and Hollywood on February 2, 2009. Ten customers presented 
testimony. There were no complaints related to Peoples' gas service. This order addresses 
Peoples' requested permanent rate increase. We have jurisdiction pursuant to Sections 366.06(2) 
and (4), and 366.071, F.S. 

DECISION 

I. APPROVED STIPULATIONS 

We have previously approved several stipulated issues, stipulated adjustments, and 
partially stipulated issues. The stipulated issues are reflected below, as well as in a consolidated 
list attached as Appendix I. 

IT. TEST PERIOD 

At the hearing, witness Cantrell read from PGS's test year letter dated June 12, 2008, 
that, "[t]he proposed 2009 test year will most accurately reflect the economic conditions during 
the first 12 months the new rate will be in effect." Witness Cantrell testified that the test year 
was based on the best projections at that time and not on the current economic conditions. In 
extensive cross examination, witness Cantrell agreed that the ratepayers throughout the PGS 
service area wen;: hurting because of the downturn in economic conditions, as a result of job 
losses and the df?cIiIie in the rea] estate market. Witness Cantrell explained that if the Utility 
filed its MFRs in the current economic climate, the Utility's requested revenue increase would be 
greater because ofa decrease in the projected revenues from the future customers. 

The test year letter stated that since the last historical base year, the Consumer Price 
Index (CPI) has increased more that 17 percent. During cross examination, witness Cantrell 
emphasized that PGS is receiving more requests for service, for example, the opportunity to 
extend lines to serve six or seven asphalt plants around PGS's service telTitory. Witness Cantrell 
also noted that PGS will provide gas to a steel plant that is coming online south of Ocala. Even 
though usage per customer has decreased in many segments, PGS sees no drop-off in the 
commercial sector because of the increase in customers that want natural gas service. OPC 
pointed out that commercial customers were using less theons of gas because of the slow down 
in the economic conditions for BPB Ce]otex, National Gypsum Co., and United States Gypsum 
Company-D.l.P. At the hearing, witness Cantrell stated that even though United States Gypsum 
Company used 3.2 million less tberms, this would equate only to a $116,000 decrease in 
revenues at 3.5 cents per theon. 

Witness Cantrell further explained that even though the initial revenue requirement 
increase was $15-20 million in the 2008 Business Plan, PGS requested $26 million because of 
the economic slow down, the decrease in therm usage, and PGS's revenue forecast. Witness 

4 See Order No. PSC-08-0532-PCO-GU, issued August 18,2008, in Docket No. 080318-GU, In re: Petition for rate 
increase by Peop]es Gas System. 
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Cantrell further explained that if the case were filed today, the requested revenue increase would 
be even higher than the $26 million currently requested. 

FIGU asserted that we should exercise caution when using a projected test year that is 18 
months from the filing of the test year letter. Section 366.06, F.S., states that we shall only 
approve rates using the depreciated investment in utility plant that is actually in use and useful in 
providing service. When the time lag for a projected, test year is too far in the future from the 
base year, it becomes more difficult to verify the used and useful plant in service that is 
necessary to comply with Section 366.06, F.S. 

The real estate market has deteriorated and unemployment has risen in the PGS service 
area since the test year letter was filed on June 12, 2008. The current economic climate may 
improve because of the federal economic stimulus package that will be effective in 2009 and 
future years. 

FIGU asserted that the Florida Administrative Procedures Act requires regulatory 
agencies to express their governing policies by adopting rules.s FIGU further stated that the 
Commission has rules but their applicability is developed using common law principles on a case 
by case basis. The current rulings and findings set precedents for future cases with similar 
issues. Staff believes that the regulatory process, which includes auditing the company, issuing 
discovery requests, conducting depositions and holding a hearing, would uncover any 
consequential financial and account excesses that would be represented in the projected 2009 test 
year. 

Based on the above, we find that the historical base year ended December 31, 2007, and 
the projected test year ending December 31, 2009, as adjusted, reflect the appropriate rate base, 
cost of capital, and net operating income. Therefore. the historical base year ended December 
31, 2007, and the projected test year ending December 31. 2009, are the appropriate test years. 

SSection 120.52(16), F.S., provides that "rule" means each agency's statement of general applicability that 
imp1ements, interprets, or prescribes law or policy. 
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m.RATEBASE 

A. Adjustments to Projected Plant. Accumulated Depreciation. and Depreciation Expense 

The Company's MFRs indicated a 13-month average for Plant in Service and 
Accumulated Depreciation for the 2009 projected test year of $989,149,922 and $426,364,359, 
respectively. PGS asserted that the 2009, 13-month average net Plant in Service, should include 
approximately $6.4 million in actual expenditures for 2008. 

PGS witness Higgins testified that the factors which contributed to the over six years of 
growth in rate base included: 1) the increase of about 100,000 new residential and commercial 
customers, 2) the addition of over 1,500 miles of main to support growth, 3) increased need for 
maintenance capital expenditures. and 4) significant relocation of facilities due to the rapid 
expansion ofhighways and roads throughout the State ofFlorida. 

1. System Expansion 

PGS witness Binswanger testified that PGS uses a multi-step decision process to serve 
new developments. He stated that the Company must first identify the development of gas load 
potential; secondly, design the distribution main, and fmally, design the supply main. He further 
stated that by establishing the gas load potential. the Company is able to establish the residential 
and commercial mix, and the timeline for build-out. He contended that the distribution main and 
service lines size are based on hourly demand for gas. In addition. witness Binswanger testified 
that the gas load infonnation enables the PGS engineers to properly size the distribution mains 
and service lines to properly transport gas to customers anytime. He also stated that the size of 
typical distribution mains range from two inches to four inches, and service lines range in size 
from three-quarters of an inch to two inches. Furthennore. he stated that the completion of the 
design of the distribution mains and service lines to serve a development, results in the design 
criteria for a natural gas distribution system and estimates of construction cost. Additionally, he 
stated that the natural gas supply main and associated appurtenances connects the development 
distribution system to the interstate transmission pipeline system or an existing Peoples supply 
main. In the final step, witness Binswanger further asserted that the supply main design 
requirements include the length of the main, hourly customer demand, and available gas 
pressure. 

2. Government-Mandated Line Relocation 

Witness Binswanger testified that the Company used different government-owned public 
rights-of-way, including those owned or controlled by the Florida Department ofTransportation. 
He stated that the provisions for public utilities to use the rights-of-way were established by 
statute, regulation, ordinance, or franchise agreements. He further stated that the Company is 
required to move any installed mains or service lines under or along public rights-of-way when 
they are ordered by a governmental entity. He contended that in "most instances" it is at the 
Company's expense. without reimbursement, to meet its service obligations. In addition. the 
Company's right to install supply and distribution mains in public rights-of-way is subject to 
PGS relocating any facilities if conflict develops when work is done by or for governmental 
entities. He further contended that once PGS receives a relocation order. it means that the 
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Company has been put on notice that at some point in the near future, road construction work 
will begin, and facilities must be relocated. He asserted that contractors/governmental entities 
could impose fees on the Company if it fails to relocate facilities as required, and the 
entity/entities miss established deadlines. 

According to witness Binswanger, the Company's capita] expenditures for government­
mandated relocations were $17.6 million during the period of 2004 through 2007. He contended 
that PGS did not receive any revenues to recover the associated depreciation and ad valorem tax 
expense or a return on its investment. He further contended that PGS was granted depreciation 
expense and a return on government-mandated relocations in its 2003 rate case. He stated the 
Company is proposing capital expenditures for the 2008 and 2009 projected test year for 
government-mandated relocations in the amount of$6.3 million and $3.8 million, respectively. 

3. Capital Budget and Expenditures 

PGS witness Narzissenfeld testified that the annual capital budget is determined by 
normal expenditures and capital projects. He stated that normal expenditures are composed of 
recurring costs required to provide service to new customers, and routine costs associated with 
the replacement and/or relocation of existing facilities and equipment. He further stated that 
major projects consist of expansions with cost in excess of $500,000. He asserted that in the 
quantification of the annual capital budget, PGS detailed the existing revenue-producing projects 
that have activity in the current year. He further asserted that the information was then used in 
the establishment of the capital expenditures by budget category for the next fiscal year. Finally, 
he contended that the information obtained from the analysis enabled PGS to: 1) forecast new 
customers; 2) calculate blanket expenditures, such as meter sets and service lines; and 3) main 
expansion within a development, city, or projected new area. He stated that maintenance capital 
was forecasted by budget category, which consisted ofmown projects and historical experience. 

According to witness Narzissenfeld, the capital expenditures for 2008 and 2009 are 
projected to be $62 and $60 million, respectively. He stated that for 2008, of the budgeted $62 
million, PGS would use: 1) $39 million to construct revenue producing facilities for new and 
existing customers; 2) $15 million for the replacement or removal of mains and services, 
improvements to the distribution systems and relocations and replacements to accommodate 
municipal, state and federal road construction; and 3) $8 million for improvements to structures, 
replacement of vehicles, office equipment and communication systems, and other tools and 
equipment. He described revenue producing facilities as the construction ofmains and services, 
together with installation of metering and pressure regulation stations, control equipment, 
corrosion prevention systems, and other appurtenances. He further stated that of the budgeted 
$60 million for 2009, PGS would use: 1) $42 million for facilities to serve new and existing 
customers; 2) $13 million spent for replacement or removal of mains and services, improvement 
of the distribution systems, and relocations and replacements to accommodate municipal, state 
and federal road construction; and 3) $5 million for improvements to structures, replacement of 
vehicles, office equipment and communication systems, and other tools and equipment. 



ORDER NO. PSC-09-0411-FOF-GU 
DOCKET NO. 080318-GU 
PAGE 7 

According to OPC witness Schultz, the Company overstated its 2008 and 2009 capital 
expenditures by 33 percent in comparison to its historical spending. He also stated that the 
Company's past five years' average capital expenditures were $44,784,558. Witness Schultz 
acknowledged that the adjustments he proposed in his direct testimony are no longer applicable 
as they were based on erroneous information provided by the Company. However, he believed 
that the cost of spending was primarily for mains and services without showing a complementary 
increase in customer growth. Witness Schultz believes that when rates are set they are based on 
plant and operating costs that are associated with a specific level of customers. He stated that 
according to Company witness Richards, the average use per customer has declined. He 
contended that witness Richards' statement is in direct contradiction with witness 
Narzissenfeld's argument that the increase in plant is attributable, in part, to accommodating 
increased use by existing customers. 

Witness Schultz stated that PGS witness William Cantrell testified that the cost of steel 
pipe has more than doubled and the cost of plastic pipe has increased by 45 percent. Witness 
Schultz used historical data provided by the Company in OPC's Exhibit 64 to confirm the figures 
regarding the cost ofpipe. He stated that the information showed the fluctuation of cost per foot 
for both steel and plastic pipe for mains and services. He stated that the provided data showed 
the projected cost per foot for the size of mains and selVice lines installed more than doubled the 
actual cost. Witness Schultz's adjustments show a reduction to average projected plant in the 
amount of $2,356,919 for steel mains, $15,883,458 for plastic mains, and an increase to the 
average projected plant for plastic mains by $2,912,691. He further stated that the adjustment for 
accumulated depreciation and depreciation expense should be $369,404 and $404,900, 
respectively. 

OPC witness Shultz stated that the ~rs in the Company-provided documents caused an 
initial wrong turn, but it has not caused OPC to retreat from the recommendation that rate base 
should be reduced for excessive and unjustified capital spending. OPC believes that the 
customer growth does not explain nor justify the 2008 ana 2009 spike in capital expenditures. 
OPe's post-hearing brief states that: 

Regardless of whether it is by design or not, it appears that PGS is asking current 
customers to unfairly bear the cost of the downturn in the economy. Additionally. 
they are asking the current customers to shoulder the cost of extending facilities to 
position the company to meet or serve future demands regardless of the cost 
effectiveness or viability of the facilities extensions. 

OPC argued that PGS Vice President of Operations, Bruce Narzissenfeld. testified on 
January 3D, 2009, that "nothing occurred which caused the Company to believe that its 2009 
projections should be changed." OPC argued that: 1) 12 projects were delayed, or cancelled 
between the time of filing and the hearing which caused a 43 percent or $6,973,735 reduction in 
the origiQal budgeted revenue producing category, 2) Witness Narzissenfeld testified that delays 
were due primarily to the real estate market, and 3) for 2009, over $8 million of revenue­
producing projects were reduced or eliminated from the initial budget included in the MFRs. 
OPC believes that when new last minute dollars appear in order to plug the budget so that it does 
not change by one single dollar, then the reliability of those new additions should be questioned. 
OPC asserted that in the last rate case, which was stipulated, an adjustment in the amount of 
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$15,377,000 was made for cancelled, delayed, or under-budgeted additions. OPC recommends 
that we should reduce the projected rate base by $15 million. OPC believes it would be 
consistent with the adjustment made in the last rate case, and would insure that revenues, and 
costs are appropriately matched while providing a check on excessive spending to pursue ever 
elusive customer growth. 

In his rebuttal testimony, witness Narzissenfeld stated that OPC witness Schultz's 
adjustments were based on a re-estimate of the 200S capital expenditures which were based on 
erroneous data received from PGS. He contended that in the process of calculating the 
"estimated" projected footage, the Company divided the projected spending by what it believed 
to be the 2007 actual costs per foot. He further contended that PGS estimated the footage 
because the budget system could not capture that type of data. He stated that this type of 
information is prepared by personnel at the project level and only the financial projections are 
captured in the budget system. He further stated that the Company provided OPC and staff with 
the corrected answers. He concluded that the information needed by witness Schultz for his 
adjustment methodology is not available, and the estimated footage used was inaccurate for his 
adjustments to capital expenditures. 

PGS witness Narzissenfeld argued that there is no relationship between use per customer 
and capital expenditures. In addition, the use per customer can decrease while the overall system 
usage would increase due to an increase in the total number of customers or changes in customer 
mix. He further asserted that economic conditions have reduced near-term customer growth 
estimates, but PGS's planning cycle is much longer. Furthermore, he argued that PGS's 
evaluation of expansion capital is based on a four-year payback period which is reflected in 
PGS's 2009 budget. He believes that short-term economic conditions should not automatically 
reduce the Company's expansion plans and delay providing gas to areas not currently served. 
According to· witness Narzissenfeld, the 200S final capital expenditures are now known, 
validated, and exceed the level ofcapital spending included in the Company's filing. 

We examined the Company's plant data filed in this rate proceeding. Our staff's audit of 
the historical test year revealed no adjustments to plant, construction work in progress (CWIP), 
retirements, and accumulated depreciation. We further reviewed the responses to interrogatories 
provided by the Company for the historical base year plus one and the projected test year. Staff 
received a copy of the Company's responses to OPC's interrogatories and request for documents 
(PODs). The Company's response to OPC POD No. 72 and its backup documentation mirrored 
MFR Schedule G-I, Construction Budget for the Historic Base Year Plus One and Construction 
Budget for the Projected Test Year, pages 23 through 2S. This information was used by staff to 
correlate the data provided by the Company to OPC Interrogatories 70, 72, and 73, which later 
were revised. Accordingly, we agree with OPC that the documentation received was flawed. 
Also, the initial adjustments to plant were based on this information. 

We reviewed the corrected data provided by the Company in response to OPC POD No. 
72, and Interrogatories 70, 72, and 73. The Company's response included a breakdown of 
several projects listed as revenue-producing - new, ongoing, and other, and maintenance 
expenditures. The updated information included actual expenditures for 200S totaling $6S.4 
million. This is a $6.4 million increase over the projected historical base year. The actual capital 
expenditures for 200S validates the Company's 200S projection. But, there existed in the revised 
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documentation for OPC POD No. 72 cancelled, delayed, cost over-runs, and new projects 
completed in 2008. We removed government-mandated projects totaling $3,803,800 for 2009 
since the majority of the projects were completed in 2008. Because the Company added new 
government-mandated projects for 2009, we believe that the projects listed in Exhibit 94 should 
be completed in 2009. Also, the Company projected $3,200,042 for cost of removal for 2008, 
but the actual expenditure was $1,552,481. This created an overstatement of accumulated 
depreciation in the amount of$I,647,561. 

Peoples is currently involved in a territorial dispute in Martin County with Florida Public 
Utilities Company.6 This dispute is over an area located immediately west of the Florida 
Turnpike on SW Martin Hwy (State Hwy 714) near Stuart, Florida. Peoples extended a supply 
main into this area which prompted this dispute. That supply main is estimated to cost $114,816 
when complete. Peoples' witness Binswanger testified that Peoples does not serve any 
customers located within the disputed area, nor does the Utility have any contracts or agreements 
to provide service in the area. We find that while this dispute is as yet undecided by the 
Commission, it would be discriminatory and inappropriate to allow the cost of this supply main 
in rate base. 

In summary, based on reductions discussed in this issue, we find that the 2009 projected 
test year I3-month average Projected Plant, and Depreciation Expense shall be reduced by 
$1,959,308 and $113,640, respectively, and Accumulated Depreciation shall be increased by 
$795,371, resulting from 2008 and 2009 activities. 

B. Adjustments to Reduce Plant. Accumulated DtWreciation. DtWreciation Expense. and 
Other Expenses to Reflect Non-Utility Operations 

PGS stated that all required adjustments to remove non-utility items have been made for 
the 2009 test year. Moreover, the parties did not propose ·any adjustments to reduce plant, 
accumulated depreciation expense, or other expenses to reflect non-utility operations. 

We find that no adjustments are necessary to Plant, Accumulated Depreciation, 
Depreciation Expense or other expenses to reflect non-utility operations. 

C. Construction Work in Progress (CWIP) 

PGS stated that the appropriate amount of CWIP for the 2009 projected test year is 
$18,249,444. ope argued that the Company's eWIP balances for 2008 and 2009 appear to be 
as excessive as plant. OPC argued that there were no specific adjustments to recommend to any 
particular CWIP project. According to OPC, the MFRs showed $25,028,580 for the 2008 
projected base year CWIP amount, but the [mal amount for 2008 was $26,863,863. ope 
asserted that it compares unfavorably to the 2003-2006 average eWIP balance in the amount of 
$14,771,750. OPC further argued that although the 2003 final eWIP balance was $16,685,000, 
the amount used for setting rates in the 2003 test year was $21,277,545.7 OPC asserted that the 

6 ~ Docket No. 080642-0U, In Ie: Petition ofFlorida Public Utilities Company to resolve a territorial dispute with 
Peoples Gas System. 

7 Order No. PSC-03-0038-GU, issued January 6, 2003, in Docket No. 020384-0U. In Re: Petition for rate increase 

by Peoples Oas System. 




ORDER NO. PSC-09-0411-FOF-GU 
DOCKET NO. 080318-GU 
PAGE 10 

projected CWIP for 2009 represents another opportunity for the Company to curtail costs and 
reduce the impact of the economy on its customers. OPC further stated that 2008 and 2009 
CWIP mirror the 2008 capital budget during dire economic conditions, no growth, and a stagnant 
real estate market. OPC further argued that the Company failed to meet its burden of showing 
the projected rate base is reasonable. 

During PGS witness Higgins' telephonic deposition where several questions were 
proposed by OPC, witness Higgins testified in the affIrmative that the average CWIP for the 
unadjusted projected test year was lower than the originally projected 2008 average. He agreed 
that the actual average CWIP for 2008 was greater than the historic base year plus one average 
CWIP. He further stated that the amount was $26.6 million. 

fu the following chart, our staff analyzed the data provided in the parties' testimonies 
concerning the average CWIP costs in the MFRs for 2003-2006. the 2008 base year plus one and 
the 2009 projected test year. 

Comparison of Construction Work in Progress (CWIP) 

2003-2006 Average CWIP Balance $14,771,750 
2003 Final CWIP Balance 16,685,000 12.9 percent increase over 2003·2006 average CWIP 
2003 CWIP used for Setting rates 21,277 ,545 27.5 percent increase over 2003 Balance and a 17 

percent increase over 2009 projected test year. 

2008 Projected Base Year 25,028,580 17.6 percent increase over 2003 for rate setting. 
2008 Final CWIP 26,863,863 7 percent increase over 2008 projected base year and 

47 percent increase over 2009 Projected Test Year 

2009 Projected Test Year $18.249,444 32 percent decrease over 2008 Final CWIP and a 
14.2 percent decrease over 2003 CWIP used for 
setting rates 
9 percent increase over 2003 final CWIP balance 

As shown in the chart, the 2003 final CWIP balance increased by 12.9 percent over the 
2003-2006 average. But. the 2003 CWIP used for setting rates was 27.5 percent over the 2003 
final CWIP balance. PGS's last rate case included a $15.377 million decrease to plant. 
Furthermore, the 2008 projected base year plus one CWIP was 17.6 percent over the 2003 CWIP 
used for setting rates, which entails a five-year span of time. Finally. the 2009 projected test year 
CWIP is 9 percent more than the 2003 final CWIP balance, but 32 percent less than the 2008 
final CWIP. The balance in CWIP continually fluctuates depending on when projects are 
completed during the year and transferred to plant in service. 

We believe that the data provided by OPC in the comparison of CWIP from 2003 through 
2009 does not support its position of excessive CWIP for the projected test year. Accordingly, 
we find that the $18,249.444 is appropriate for the 2009 projected test year. 

D. 2009 Projected Test Year Total Plant 

fu determining the appropriate 2009 projected test year to plant, we reviewed Plant in 
Service documentation provided by the Company for 2008 to determine the proper 2009 
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projected test year amount. For this issue, we used the 13-month average Plant in Service 
balance as contained in the MFRs of $1,009,374,293 minus Construction Work in Progress, 
which totaled $991,124,849. We also made an adjustment to decrease Total Plant of 
$991,124,849 by $1,959,308 for the 13-month average to $989,165,541. Therefore, the 
appropriate level ofTotal Plant in Service shall be $989,165,541. 

E. 2009 Projected Test Year Depreciation Reserve 

In determining the 2009 projected test year total amount we exanl.ined accumulated 
depreciation data for 2008. Moreover, we used the 13-month average for Accumulated 
Provision-Depreciation and Amortization and Customer Advances For Construction contained in 
the MFRs of $426,364,359 and $7,916,127, respectively, totaling $434,280,486. We also 
incolporated the adjustments made to Projected Plant, Accumulated Depreciation, and 
Depreciation Expense. The effect of the adjustments increases the depreciation reserve of 
$434,280,486 by $795,371 to $435,075,857. 

F. Projected Test Year Rate Base 

The appropriate amount of rate base for the 2009 projected test year is $560,844,757, as 
stated in the table below. 

Comparative Rate Base 
Projected Test Year Ending December 31, 2009 

Per Company OPCS Commission 
Utility Plant in Service $991,124,849 $983,624,849 $989,165,541 
Accumulated Depreciation (434,280,486) (434,171,736) (435,075,857) . 
Net Plant-In-Service 556,844,363 549,453,113 554,089,684 
CWIP 18,249,444 18,249,444 18,249,444 
Net Utility Plant 575,093,807 567,702,557 572,339,128 
Working Capital (11,494,371} (11,494,371) (11,494,371) 
Total Rate Base $563,599,436 $556,208,186 $560,844,757 

IV. COST OF CAPITAL 

A. Return on Common Equity 

Two witnesses testified in this proceeding regarding the appropriate return on common 
equity (ROE) for PGS. PGS witness Murry recommended an ROE of 11.50 percent. OPC 
witness Woolridge recommended an ROE of 9.25 percent. PGS's currently authorized ROE of 
11.25 percent was set in 2003 in Order No. PSC-03-0415~FOF-GU.9 

The statutory principles for determining the appropriate rate of return for a regulated 
utility were set forth by the U.S. Supreme Court in Federal Power Commission v. Hope Natural 
Gas Company, 320 U.S. 591 (l944) and Bluefield Waterworks & Improvement Company v. 

8 The calculation ofOPC's position is based on the amounts contained in OPC's Brief. 

9 Issued March 25, 2003. in Docket No. 020384-GU, In re: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 
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Public Service Commission of West Virginia. 262 U.S. 679 (1923). These decisions define the 
fair and reasonable standards for determining rate of return for regulated enterprises. Namely, 
these decisions hold that the authorized return for a public utility should be commensurate with 
returns on investments in other companies ofcomparable risk, sufficient to maintain the financial 
integrity of the company, and sufficient to maintain its ability to attract capital under reasonable 
terms. 

While the logic of the legal and economic concepts of a fair rate of return are fairly 
straight forward, the actual implementation of these concepts is more controversial. Unlike the 
cost rate on debt that is fixed and known due to its contractual terms, the cost of equity must be 
estimated. Financial models have been developed to estimate the investor-required ROE for a 
company. Market-based approaches such as the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model and the 
Capital Asset Pricing Model (CAPM) are generally recognized as being consistent with the 
market-based standards ofa fair return enunciated in Hope, 320 U.s. 591 and Bluefield, 262 U.S. 
679. 

1. Discounted Cash Flow Model (DCF) 

Both witnesses Murry and Woolridge used the DCF model to estimate the investor­
required ROE for PGS. PGS is a division of Tampa Electric Company (fECO), which is a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, Inc. (TECO Energy). As such, its common stock is 
not publicly traded. To apply the DCF model, each witness had to select a group ofcompanies 
with publicly traded stock to serve as a proxy for PGS. 

To select his group of comparable companies, PGS witness Murry started from a group 
of all publicly traded local distribution companies (LDCs) followed by Value Line Investment 
Survey (Value Line). From this initial sample, he excluded all companies that did not pay a 
dividend and companies with a market capitalization greater than $1.7 billion. Based on this 
selection criteria, witness Murry identified a group of six companies that he testified provided a 
representative sample of the financial and cost ofcapital information for a financially healthy gas 
distribution utility such as Peoples. 

Witness Murry relied on stock prices and dividends for a recent two week period prior to 
the filing of his direct testimony in August 2008 and the high and low stock prices for the 
preceding 52-week period. While he reviewed dividend growth rates, his DCF analysis relied 
principally on forecasted earnings growth rates. In lieu of making a specific adjustment for 
flotation costs, witness Murry recognized the high end of the results of his DCF analysis to 
compensate for the price impact flotation costs and market pressure from a stock issuance have 
on the price ofthat common stock. 

The various iterations of witness Murry's DCF analysis produced indicated returns 
ranging from a low of 6.94 percent to a high of 11.02 percent for his proxy group. Due to the 
recent turmoil in the debt and equity markets, he testified that the relevant DCF results from his 
analysis range from 10.04 percent to 11.02 percent. 

To select his group of comparable companies, OPC witness Woolridge started with all 
publicly-held gas distribution companies followed by Value Line and AUS Utility Reports. 
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From this initial sample, he removed all companies that did not have an investment grade bond 
rating from Moody's Investors Service (Moody's) and Standard & Poors' (S&P). He further 
narrowed his proxy group by focusing on companies that generate at least 50 percent of its 
operating income from regulated natural gas operations. Based on this selection criteria, witness 
Woolridge identified a group ofnine comparable companies for use in his analysis. 

Witness Woolridge relied on dividend yields for the six-month period ended December 
2008 and for the month of December 2008. He relied on Value Line's historical and projected 
growth rate estimates for earnings per share (BPS), dividends per share (DPS), and book value 
per share (BVPS). In addition, he used the average EPS growth rate forecasts from Bloomberg 
and Zacks and the expected growth rate as measured by the earnings retention method. Witness 
Woolridge's DCF analysis did not include an adjustment for flotation costs. The indicated return 
from witness Woolridge's DCF analysis is 9.50 percent. 

OPC witness Woolridge's direct testimony critiqued the reasonableness of certain aspects 
of PGS witness Murry's DCF analysis. In turn, witness Murry filed rebuttal testimony 
challenging the reasonableness of certain aspects of witness Woolridge's analysis. The two 
witnesses used very similar DCF models, similar estimates of dividend yields, and relatively 
similar proxy groups. The primary reasons for the difference in the witnesses' indicated DCF 
returns are their respective estimates of the growth rate to include in the DCF model and witness 
Murry's decision to rely on the high end of his indicated DCF results to account for flotation 
costs. 

Focusing first on expected growth rates, OPC witness Woolridge used a growth rate of 
5.25 percent. This growth rate is the average of the projected growth rates for EPS, DPS, BVPS, 
and the internal growth rate. In contrast, PGS witness Murry's relevant DCF range is based on 
growth rates that range from 6.50 percent to 8.06 percent. These growth rates are based 

, exclusively on forecasted EPS growth rates. 

This Commission has traditionally recognized a reasonable adjustment for flotation costs 
in the determination of the investor-required ROE.lO However, such adjustments have typically 
been on the order of 25 to 35 basis points. While not making a specific adjustment for flotation 
costs, by going to the high end ofhis DCF results witness Murry has effectively incorporated an 
adjustment to his recommended DCF result far in excess of25 to 35 basis points. 

2. Capital Asset Pricing Model (CAPM) 

Both witnesses relied on the CAPM approach to estimate the investor~required ROE for 
PGS. For the reasons discussed earlier, the witnesses used their respective proxy groups for 
certain inputs to their CAPM analyses. 

PGS witness Murry performed two different, but complimentary, approaches to estimate 
a CAPM ROE for PGS. The first method compared the historical risk premium between 
common stocks and long-term government bonds. The second method examined the historical 

10 Order No. PSC-08-0327-FOF-EI, issued May 19, 2008, in Docket No. 070304-EI, In re: Petition for rate increase 
by Florida PUblic Utilities Company. p. 37. 
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risk premiwn of common stocks over Aaa-rated corporate bonds. In both analyses, he used the 
average beta for his proxy group. 

In PGS witness Murry's first CAPM method, he relied on Ibbotson Associates' data to 
compare the risk premium between the historical earned returns on common stocks and the 
earned returns on 20-year Treasury bonds. This method produced a CAPM result of 12.46 
percent. This result included a "small size adjustment" of 165 basis points. Witness Murry 
testified that this adjustment is necessary to account for an empirical bias against smaller 
companies in the CAPM analysis. 

In his second CAPM approach, witness Murry relied on Ibbotson Associates' data to 
compare the risk premium between the historical earned returns on common stocks and the 
earned returns on long-term Aaa-rated corporate bonds. This method produced a CAPM result 
of 13.01 percent. Witness Murry testified that this CAPM method does not require a separate 
recognition of the size bias because it embodies the historical relationship between common 
equity and debt. 

OPC witness Woolridge performed an ex ante version of the CAPM analysis. As a proxy 
for the risk free rate, he used a composite yield of long-term U.S. Treasury bonds. He used the 
average beta for his proxy group. He determined an expected risk premium based on the results 
of various studies of historical risk premiwn, ex ante risk premium studies, equity risk premium 
surveys, and the building block approaches. Witness Woolridge's CAPM analysis indicated an 
ROE of 7.4 percent. 

Both witness Murry and Woolridge challenged the reasonableness of certain aspects of 
each other's CAPM analysis. The primary reasons for the difference in their indicated CAPM 
results is the size of the market risk premium asswned in their respective analyses, and PGS 
witness Murry's decision to include a small size adjustment to the results of one of his CAPM 
methods. Also contributing to the difference in their respective CAPM results were differences 
between the risk-free rate and beta each witness used in their respective analyses. 

OPC witness Woolridge used a risk premiwn of4.78 percent in his CAPM analysis. PGS 
witness Murry used risk premiums of 7.10 percent and 8.50 percent in his CAPM analyses. 
Witness Woolridge relied on ex ante or forward-looking risk premiwns in his analysis. In 
contrast, witness Murry relied on ex post or historical risk premiums in his CAPM analysis. 
Witness Woolridge testified that there is considerable academic research docwnenting that risk 
premiums based on historical, earned returns are poor predictors of current market expectations. 
PGS witness Murry used a risk-free rate of 4.60 percent and a beta of .88. In contrast, OPC 
witness Woolridge used a risk-free rate of 3.50 percent and a beta of .82. 

OPC witness Woolridge testified that the small size adjustment proposed by PGS witness 
Murry in one of his CAPM approaches is not justified. Witness Murry testified that he 
calculated the small size adjustment consistent with the method recommended by Ibbotson 
Associates. However, witness Woolridge countered that the errors in using historical earned 
returns to measure forward-looking risk premiwns also apply to this type of analysis. In 
addition, witness Woolridge noted that the explicit size premiwn in the Ibbotson study is for 
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companies with betas much greater than the betas for gas distribution companies. As such, 
witness Woolridge believes these size adjustments are not associated with companies in the gas 
distribution industry. Due to regulation, government oversight, performance review, accounting 
standards, and information disclosure, witness Woolridge testified that utilities are much 
different than industrial companies. For these reasons, witness Woolridge testified that there is 
no evidence ofa significant size premium for utility stocks. 

Based on a review of the results of all the models presented in the testimony in this 
proceeding, the record supports an authorized ROE within the range of 6.94 percent to 13.01 
percent. Based on a more pragmatic review of the testimony, we find that the record more 
strongly supports an ROE for PGS within the range of 9.25 percent to 11.50 percent. 

Each of the witnesses recognized that the generally accepted models used for estimating 
ROE are based on a number of restrictive assumptions. Under normal economic circumstances, 
the relaxation of these assumptions for the practical application of these models is generally 
understood. However, as each ofthe ROE witnesses have testified, the economy is not presently 
in a normal or stable state. This realization does not mean that the models no longer have value, 
rather, it is particularly important at this point in time to exercise informed judgment in the 
application ofthe models. 

Due to the reliance on historical earned returns to estimate the current risk premium and 
the decision to include a questionable small-size adjustment in his CAPM analysis, combined 
with the decision to recognize the high end of his DCF results, we believe that witness Murry's 
recommended ROE overstates the current investor-required ROE for PGS. Conversely, 
recognizing that witness Woolridge's recommended ROE is only marginally greater than the 
current cost of utility debt, we believe returns in the single digits may understate the illvestor­
required ROE in the current market. 

PGS witness Murry testified that recently authorized returns of other natural gas 
companies are not relevant to this proceeding because these returns do not account for investor 
expectations following the recent disruption in the credit markets. However, this position is 
drawn into question by the fact witness Murry's recommended ROE is significantly influenced 
by the historical earned returns over the period 1926-2007. We do not agree that returns 
recently authorized in other cases are not relevant to this proceeding, but a return based on 
historical earned returns over the past 81 years does convey information on current investor 
expectations that this Commission can rely on for making its decision in this case. 

There is little doubt the recent disruption in the credit markets has exerted some degree of 
upward pressure on the current expectations of the market risk premium. However, we believe 
that this incremental increase in required return, whatever the appropriate amount may be, should 
be applied to a contemporary estimate of the current investor-required return, not an authorized 
return set in 2003. Witness Murry identified a group of companies which he testified are 
comparable in risk to PGS. These utilities have authorized ROEs ranging from a low of 10.00 
percent to a high of 10.51 percent. The average ROE for this group is 10.23 percent. We do not 
believe that the investor-required return for PGS is 127 basis points greater than the average 



ORDER NO. PSC-09~0411-FOF-GU 
DOCKET NO. 0803 I 8-GU 
PAGE 16 

authorized return for the group of companies witness Murry has identified as comparable in risk 
toPGS. 

We find that an authorized ROE of 10.75 percent is appropriate. We have taken into 
account PGS's proposed construction program and its need to access the capital markets during 
this potentially challenging period. In addition, we considered the Company's proposed equity 
ratio of 54.7 percent. We find that at an equity ratio of approximately 55 percent, and an 
authorized ROE of to.75 percent is supported by competent, substantial evidence in the record 
and satisfies the standards set forth in the Hope, 320 U.S. 591 and Bluefield. 262 U.S. 679 
decisions of the U.S. Supreme Court regarding a fair and reasonable return for the provision of 
regulated service. 

B. Capital Structure 

PGS's proposed capital structure for the projected 2009 test year reflects an equity ratio 
as a percentage of investor-supplied capital of 54.7 percent. PGS witness Gillette testified that 
the proposed 54.7 percent equity ratio is reasonable when compared to the equity ratio of 57.4 
percent approved by this Commission in PGS's 2002 base rate proceeding. Witness GiIIette also 
testified that no equity infusions were deemed necessary in 2008, and the 2009 planned equity 
infusion from TECO Energy to PGS is $25 million. 

OPC witness Woolridge agreed that PGS's proposed capital structure is appropriate, but 
with a caveat. The witness asserted that the average common equity ratio for the Gas Proxy 
Group in the frrsteleven months of 2008 was 49.9 percent. Witness Woolridge testified that 
PGS's proposed capital structure includes a higher common equity ratio than the average equity 
ratio for the Gas Proxy Group and therefore, represents lower financial risk. The witness 
explained that he recognized PGS'S lower fmancial risk in his recommended cost of equity. 
Witness Woolridge testified that his recommended ROE of 9.25 percent is a fair return given 
PGS's higher common equity ratio and lower degree of financial risk. 

PGS witness Murry identified a group of six natural gas companies that he testified 
''provide a representative sample of the financial and cost of capital information for a financially 
healthy gas distribution utility such as Peoples." The regulated utilities associated with the 
companies in witness Murry's proxy group have equity ratios that range from a low of 38.1 
percent to a high of 52.7 percent. The average equity ratio for this group of utilities is 45.4 
percent. 

Based on the record, we find that the capital structure proposed by PGS is appropriate for 
rate setting purposes. This capital structure reflects an equity ratio of 54.7 percent as a 
percentage of investor-supplied sources of capital. While this level of equity is less than the 
equity ratio approved for PGS in its last rate case, it is above the range of equity ratios of the 
regulated utilities in witness Murry's proxy group. Neither OPC nor FIGU objected to PGS's 
proposed capital structure and equity ratio other than contending that this level of equity should 
be considered in the setting ofthe Company's ROE. 
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While the equity ratio and authorized ROE are two separate matters, we believe that 
equity ratio and ROE are inextricably related. Thus, the ROE of 10.75 percent discussed above 
is implicitly linked to the equity ratio recommended herein. 

We find that the appropriate capital structure for purposes of setting rates in this 
proceeding is the Company's 2009 projected test year capital structure. This capital structure 
reflects a projected equity ratio of 54.7 percent as a percentage of investor-supplied capital. The 
appropriate capital structure for the 2009 test year is shown on Schedule 2. 

C. Short Term Debt 

PGS's capital structure for the projected test year reflects a short-term debt cost rate of 
4.50 percent. PGS witness Higgins testified that the Company utilized an average historical 
London Interbank Offered Rate (LIB OR) rate in developing its proposed short-term interest rate. 
Witness Higgins asserted that current LIBOR rates are at historical lows due to the financial 
crisis and believes that rates have been extremely volatile and will continue to be volatile in the 
foreseeable future. Witness Higgins testified it is therefore prudent to use a historical average 
LIBOR rate as proposed by PGS as opposed to a rate at a particular point in time as 
recommended by OPC witness Woolridge. 

OPC witness Woolridge recommended a short-term debt cost rate of 1.76 percent. 
Witness Woolridge contended that PGS's recommended rate is based on the historical LIBOR 
rate between 1991-2008 of 4.73 percent, plus a program financing fee. The witness asserted that 
the historic rate has little to do with current LIBOR rates. Witness Woolridge testified that as of 
December 17, 2008, the three-month LIBOR rate was 1.58 percent. Witness Woolridge 
explained that his recommended short-term debt ·cost rate consisted of the 1.58 percent LIBOR 
rate, plus a financing program fee of 18 basis points (1.59%:t- 0.18% "" 1.76%). 

FIGU adopted no position on the appropriate cost rate of short term debt for the projected 
test year. 

PGS witness Gillette testified that PGS is a division ofTECO and does not issue its own 
debt securities. Any debt is issued in TECO's name and is then allocated to PGS and Tampa 
Electric on an as-needed basis. The Company utilized average historical LIBOR rates, plus a 
program financing fee, to develop its proposed short-term interest rate of 4.50 percent. For the 
period 1991 through 2008, the three-month average LIBOR rate was 4.37 percent. This was the 
number on which PGS based its proposed short-term debt cost rate. Witness Higgins argued that 
OPC witness Woolridge'S use of the December 17, 2008, LIB OR rate of 1.76 percent is not 
appropriate due to the volatility in the market. 

One year ago, TECO was paying approximately 5.34 percent for its short-term credit 
facility due to a higher three-month LIBOR rate, which averaged about 4.5 percent over the last 
three years. In December 2008, PGS renewed its LmOR-based credit facility. This credit 
facility included a fixed cost fee of 125 basis points, plus a fee for use of the facility of50 basis 
points. Therefore, the effective cost of this credit facility is the current three-month LIBOR rate 
plus 175 basis points. On March 4, 2008, the three-month LIBOR rate closed at 1.27 percent 

http:1.59%:t-0.18
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Accordingly, witness Gillette con finned that if the Company were to draw on its credit facility 
today, its rate would be approximately 3.02 percent. 

We find that a cost rate of 3.02 percent is appropriate for short-tenn debt. This cost rate 
is based on the three-month LIBOR rate at the close of the record plus 175 basis points to 
account for financing fees . This is the same methodology used to determine the cost rate of 
short-term debt recently approved by this Commission in the TECO rate case in Docket No. 
080317-ELll Based on the record in the TECO case, the Commission approved a short-tenn 
debt cost rate of2.75 percent. 

Based on the record, we find that the appropriate cost rate for short-tenn debt for the 
2009 projected test year is 3.02 percent as shown on Schedule 2. 

D. Accumulated Deferred Taxes 

In its MFRs, PGS recorded a balance of accumulated deferred income taxes (AD ITs) in 
the Company's capital structure for the projected test year of $27,670,682. PGS witness Higgins 
testified that in order to comply with specific rules under the Internal Revenue Code (IRC), an 
adjustment was made to reduce the balance of ADITs to compensate for using a projected test 
year. The offset to this reduction was applied to investor-supplied sources of capital on a pro 
rata basis. 

PGS witness Felsenthal testified that the projected 2009 MFR income tax amounts have 
been properly stated in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), and 
with the adjustment included in Exhibit 40, have been calculated in accordance with the 
requirements of the IRC and Regulations applicable to the use of a projected test period. The 
methodology used by witness Felsenthal to calculate the balance of ADITs for purposes of this 
case represents a change from the Company's prior practice. The witness, however, cited several 
private letter rulings (PLRs) to support his proposed adjustment to ADITs of $205,000 that 
results from the Company's revised methodology. The witness stated that the methodology used 
to calculate the adjustment in the instant case is the same methodology used in the TECO rate 
case in Docket No. 080317-EL 12 

OPC recognized that this issue may follow the decision in the TECO case since the two 
companies are part of a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy. OPC questioned why PGS 
cannot seek a private letter ruling with the facts presented with input from Commission staff. 
OPC reasoned that if the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) ruled that PGS is in compliance with 
IRS code with respect to nonnalization, the associated revenue requirement benefit could be 
flowed through the Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) clause. OPC asserted that if the 
Commission allows the Company's proposal, it should at least follow Commission precedent and 
adjust the deferred tax balance by reconciling the capital structure to rate base for these dollars 
over investor-supplied sources of capital. 

Il Order No. PSC-09-0283-FOF-El, issued April 30,2009, Docket No. 080317-E1, In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Tampa Electric Company. 
Llld. 
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FIGU adopted no position on the appropriate amount of accumulated deferred taxes to be 
included in the capital structure for the projected test year. 

ADITs represent taxes that are expected to be paid in the future based on transactions 
recorded in the financial statements in the current period. These amounts are sometimes referred 
to as "interest free loans" from the U.S. Treasury. Accelerated depreciation is the major 
component of deferred taxes and is intended to lower the cost of financing assets by providing a 
utility an interest free loan. When Congress changed the IRC to permit the use of accelerated 
depreciation, it intended that, by being allowed to accelerate depreciation deductions (and 
thereby reduce current income tax payments), companies would lower the financing costs of 
their investment in capital assets and would be incented to incur such expenditures. The ADIT 
balance is a zero cost source of capital in the cost of capital computation thereby sharing the 
benefit of the reduced financing costs with ratepayers. 

ADITs are recognized as a liability for future taxes due when the book depreciation of an 
asset exceeds the tax depreciation of the asset. This is referred to as a temporary book/tax 
difference. In the regulatory environment, the process of recording deferred income taxes on 
temporary differences is often referred to as normalization. Witness Fe1senthal testified the pro 
rata adjustment of $205,000 is required for accumulated deferred income taxes recorded in 
Account 282, net of the Financial Accounting Standard 109 component, because this account 
includes the deferred taxes governed by the IRS normalization rules. In this case, the future 
portion of the test period subject to the pro rata adjustment necessary to comply with the 
normalization requirement is the period from May 2009 (the expected effective date of the rate 
change) to December 31, 2009. The IRC rules are set forth in Treasury Regulation Section 
1. 167(1)-1(h)(6) which addresses forecast net periods and the appropriate amount of ADIT used 
to be treated as a zero cost of capital in the determination of cost of capital for a forecast test 
period. The penalty for violating the normalization requirements is the loss of the ability to 
claim accelerated depreciation on public utility property. . 

We find that PGS has reasonably relied on PLRs which, while not binding on the IRS, are 
indicative of the IRS's position on this issue. In reconciling rate base and capital structure, PGS 
followed Commission precedent and made a pro rata adjustment over investor-supplied sources 
of capital. Further, PGS used the same methodology to calculate the required normalization 
adjustment of the ADITs that was approved by this Commission in the TECO rate case. PGS is 
a division of TECO, and as a matter of consistency, we believe that the same methodology 
should be utilized. Therefore, we find that the Company's change in methodology is appropriate. 
Moreover, we find that the appropriate amount of accumulated deferred taxes to include in 
PGS's capital structure for the 2009 projected test year is $27,670,682 as shown on Schedule 2. 

E. Weighted Average Cost of Capital 

Based upon the decisions in preceding issues and the proper components, amounts, and 
cost rates associated with the capital structure, we calculated a weighted average cost of capital 
of8.50 percent. 

As discussed previously, we find that 10.75 percent is the appropriate mid-point return on 
common equity. Moreover, as stipulated to by the parties, the appropriate cost rate for long-term 
debt is 7.20 percent. As discussed above, we find that 3.02 percent is the appropriate cost rate 
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for short-term debt. Further, the appropriate balance of accumulated deferred income taxes 
(AD IT) is $27,670,682. As stipulated to by the parties, the appropriate amount and cost rate of 
unamortized investment tax credits (ITCs) are $7,862 and 0 percent, respectively. 

In reconciling rate base and capital structure, PGS made a pro rata adjustment over 
investor-supplied sources of capital only. This treatment is consistent with past Commission 

. 13practice. 

The net effect of these adjustments is a decrease in the overall cost of capital from the 
8.88 percent return requested by PGS to a return of 8.50 percent approved herein. Schedule 2 
shows the approved test year capital structure. Based upon the proper components, amounts, and 
cost rates associated with the capital structure for the test year ending December 31, 2009, we 
find that the appropriate weighted average cost of capital for PGS for purposes of setting rates in 
this proceeding is 8.50 percent. 

V. REVENUES 

A Off-System Sales 

PGS witness Higgins testified that the Commission ruled in PGS's last rate casel4 that, 
"for the purpose of setting rates in this docket, operating revenues should be increased by 
$500,000 in the projected test year" for off-system sales ("OSS"). According to witness Higgins, 
the Company did not include any amount for OSS in the last rate case, and the $500,000 was set 
as an annual base level for the purpose of setting rates. He further testified that we changed the 
sharing mechanism where the Company would retain 25 percent of all net revenues and 75 
percent of the net revenues were to be used to reduce the Company's cost of gas recovered 
through the Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause (PGA). For this proceeding, the Company only 
included the base level of $500,000 of OSS net revenues. He further testified that the Company 
intends to maintain the current sharing mechanism on a going-forward basis. 

Witness Higgins argued that the Company has been successful in generating net revenues 
for OSS in excess of $500,000 annually. He further asserted that we were clear in the last order 
that the base level of sales was "for purposes of setting rates." Witness Higgins testified that this 
was not presented as the Company's expected level of future OSS revenues. He believes that the 
$500,000 represents a significant reduction to revenue requirements in this proceeding without 
excessively burdening the Company with an unreasonably high "hurdle" in future years. He 
stated that "sales are sporadic, opportunistic transactions that are highly dependent on market 
conditions, sale agreements which are short-tenn, or spot market type transactions that are non­
recurring in nature." In addition, market conditions drive the opportunities for OSS, and PGS 
has noticed a decline in the market, as 2007 sales are below the 2006 level. Finally, he stated 
that the Company expects continuing decline in the market. 

13 Order No. PSC-03-0038-FOF-GU, issued January 6, 2003, in Docket No. 020384-GU, In re: Petition for rate 
increase by Peoples Gas System. 
14 IQ. 
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OPC witness Schultz stated that the Company wants to keep OSS shared and to continue 
the sharing based on any sales in excess of $500,000: He also stated "there is no reason that the 
Company will not earn in excess of the $500,000 revenue base currently used to trigger the 
sharing mechanism." He argued that the Company has averaged $2,258,556 a year from 2003 
through 2007. He stated that if the 2008 actual to date was annualized it would be $2,170,781. 
He believes the sharing should continue but should be on revenue in excess of $2,000,000. He 
further believes that the Company's shareholders receive the benefit, especially when the trigger 
point is lower, the earlier the revenue sharing takes place. 

OPC argued that PGS tracks and budgets OSS at the very highest levels of the Company. 
OPC further added that this was admitted by PGS President William Cantrell while on the stand 
at the hearing, and that he regularly reports on OSS sales at the TECO Energy Board of 
Director's meeting and has described them in glowing terms: "strong" and "ahead of plan." 
OPC believes that recent history has shown that the $2 million sales level is achievable, 
measurable, and known. OPC argued that PGS made significant capital expenditures in 2008 
which are included in rate base to serve affiliate TECO's Bayside Power Station and for 
facilitating OSS. 

We agree with OPC witness Schultz's adjustments to increase OSS by $1,500,000. In 
response to Staffs Interrogatory No. 129, the Company provided actual OSS for 2003 through 
2008. The 2008 OSS Gross Margin was $8,255,652. The PGA portion was $6,191,739, and the 
OSS net revenue was $2,063,913. In its response to Interrogatory No. 129c, the Company stated 
that: 

PGS did not use the $500,000 in the calculation of the sharing amount for the 
2009 projected test year. The $500,000 amount included in revenues for the 
projected test year is, in part, the result of PGS's applying the 75125 percent 
sharing mechanism to reasonably attainable OSS Gross Margins for 2009 of $2 
million to obtain the amounts which would be credited to the PGA ($1.5 Million) 
and included in revenues for this case. The $500,000 is also, the amount of OSS 
that was included in the last base rate proceeding. 

Although the Company used $2 million as its OSS gross margin to apply the 75125 sharing 
mechanism for 2009, the amount has never been below $3 million since 2003. 

Therefore, we find that OSS shall be increased by $1,500,000 for the projected test year 
and taxes other than income shall be increased by $7,500 for the related regulatory assessment 
fee. 

B. Projected Test Year Total Operating Revenues 

Based on our finding above, the requested Operating Revenues of $169,906,126 shall be 
increased by $1,500,000 resulting in an adjusted total of $171 ,406, 126 for the 2009 projected test 
year. See Schedule 3. 
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VI. EXPENSES 

A. Trend Rates Used to Calculate Proj ected Operation & Maintenance Expenses 

In its filing, the Company utilized three different projection factors in its calculation of 
the projected test year ending December 31, 2009. The three factors that the Company used 
were a payroll factor, inflation factor, and customer growth factor. For items that the Company 
expected to increase at a greater rate than the projection factors, the Company projected the 
expenses based on estimated expenses for the twelve-month period ending December 31,2009. 

The Company separated operating and maintenance (O&M) expenses into payroll 
expenses and other expenses in each account. The Company applied the payroll factor to six 
payroll accounts, as of December 31, 2007, and payroll times the customer growth factor to the 
remaining payroll accounts. The 2008 and 2009 payroll factor is 3.5 and 4.0 percent, 
respectively. These payroll increase percentages were taken from the WorldatWork Annual 
Salary Budget Survey and were appropriately used by Peoples. 

PGS witness Higgins used Moody's Economy.com forecasts for the inflation trend factor 
for 2008 and 2009. The estimates of the Conswner Price Index - All Urban (CPI-U) inflation for 
2008 and 2009 were 2.9 percent and 2.1 percent, respectively. OPC asserted that a more recent 
forecast for the 2009 inflation factor was -1.1 percent, and asked witness Higgins why PGS does 
not feel it's appropriate to use a lower inflation factor for 2009. Witness Higgins testified that 
looking at 2008, the forecast was for a 2.9 percent increase with an actual 3.8 percent increase. 
Witness Higgins also testified that the forecast data can change dramatically, decreasing from 2.4 
percent in September, four months before the testimony, to 1.2 percent in November, two months 
before the testimony. Witness Higgins further testified "that it is somewhat of a crap shoot in 
tenns of what you pick in 2009 ... there's a lot of stimulus dollars placed in the economy. I 
don't know how fast that's going to factor in, but I think the longer tenn expectation is that that 
could have inflationary pressures on the economy." In addition, page 2 of witness Higgins Late 
Filed Deposition Exhibit No.9 contains Moody's Economy.com January 2009 CPI-U forecasts, 
which has a 2.1 percent inflation rate for the out years. 

We find that the appropriate trend factors to be used in deriving projected expenses in the 
projected test year are as follows: 

Trend Factors Historic Base Year +1 Projected Test Year 
12/3112008 12/3112009 

Payroll Only 3.50% 4.00% 
Customer Growth & Payroll 4.37% 4.51% 
Customer Growth & Inflation 3.76% 2.60% 
Inflation Only 2.90% 2.10% 
Customer Growth 0.84% 0.49% 

These are the same factors that were used by the Company in its :filing. 

http:Economy.com
http:Economy.com
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Peoples' payroll increases were based on actual merit increases for 2008 of 3.5 percent 
overall and a projected increase of 4.0 percent for 2009 provided by compensation professional 
in the TECO Human Resources department. 

OPC is correct that the CPI has fallen since 2008. However, during periods of recession 
this decline is but with the economy in a recession that is not typical. The State's National 
Economic Estimating Conference in February 2009 forecast that the CPI will reach 2.6 percent 
in 2010, and afterwards will not fall below 2.7 percent going out to 2019. Therefore, PGS's 
trend factor of 2.1 percent is reasonable for use in this docket. 

B. Adjustments to the Projected Test Year O&M Expense 

Based on OPC's analysis of the trend factors, OPC stated that expenses should be 
reduced by $245,164. In determining the $245,164, OPC included the impact of modifying the 
trend factors that were applied to each expense account. 

OPC witness Schultz testified that 19 payroll accounts should not be increased by using 
the customer growth factor of 0.84 percent for 2008 and 0.49 percent for 2009. The customer 
growth factors were used to increase payroll expense for additional customers from 2007-2008 
and 2008-2009. These customer growth factors were addressed below. The total customer 
growth expense is $210,199. Witness Schultz believed the current employees should be able to 
perform the required work for the small growth in customers. In rebuttal testimony, PGS witness 
Higgins explained in a few isolated instances, new positions were included in the 2009 payroll 
budget. Witness Higgins stated that these additional new positions are limited and do not reflect 
a significant increase in expense. 

While OPC pointed out in its brief that PGS actually lost 580 customers in 2008, the 
number of bills and therms for the test year ending December 21, 2009, was stipulated by the 
parties. As the stipulated number of bills is based on the number of customers, we fmd that the 
number of customers and customer growth factors used in this filing are appropriate. For several 
accounts, the amount of expense is dependent on the level of customer growth. Therefore, the 
customer growth factor, discussed above, shall be applied to the 19 payroll accounts identified by 
OPC witness Schultz. 

Based on the above analysis, the payroll factor, customer growth factors and inflation 
factors were not changed, so no adjustments are necessary to the 2009 O&M expenses. Also, no 
adjustment is needed to remove the customer growth factors in the determination of the 2009 
payroll expense. Therefore, we find that no adjustments are necessary to the 2009 O&M 
expenses. 

C. Adjustments to Account 920, Administrative and General Salaries 

Witness Higgins testified that PGS has an incentive program for all employees which 
includes, a fixed base pay and a variable incentive pay mechanism which equals the market 
average salary. The variable pay incentive mechanism is based on the achievements of each 
individual against the criteria established by PGS. An incentive pay increase is based on the 
performance of safety goals, customer favorability goals, operational unit financial goals, and 
individually-determined goals. At the hearing, witness Higgins agreed that employees work 
harder to achieve the goals when there is incentive pay. Witness Higgins emphasized that base 
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pay and any additional pay based on meeting the various goals does not change with downturns 
in the economy. Meeting the goals based on certain criteria are still necessary to earn a portion 
of the employees' salaries which would bring hislher salary to the average market salary. The 
average market salary may change because of the economic conditions, but the process to 
detennine the pay of an individual does not change when the economic conditions changes. 

PGS routinely evaluates salary levels for all jobs in the Company using data from various 
outside expert resources such as Towers Perrin, WorldatWork, Mercer Inc., Hewitt Associates, 
Watson Wyatt Worldwide, and Gartner, Inc. Therefore, compensation levels, including targeted 
incentive compensation, reflect a market-based average necessary to attract and retain qualified 
employees. Witness Higgins pointed out the World at Work 200S/2009 Annual Salary Budget 
Survey stated that over SO percent of the 2,375 companies surveyed use an incentive pay 
program. In rebuttal testimony, witness Higgins pointed out that witness Schultz's proposed 
adjustment to incentive compensation was not based on any studies and no alternatives were 
proposed to compensate PGS employees. 

At the hearing, witness Higgins agreed that a downturn in the economic conditions could 
affect the market average and would lower salaries. In fact, witness Higgins agreed that the 
Mercer Study reflects that executives are less likely to get an increase than the rank and file 
employees. Further, PGS made an adjustment to delete the executives' 2009 salary increase and 
reduce the other employees' salaries for the projected test year as reflected in Higgins' Late-filed 
Deposition Exhibit No.7. A World at Work article pointed out that the employers are committed 
to rewarding employees. Further, the survey indicates that 77 percent of employees expect a pay 
raise especially for high performance. 

OPC Interrogatory No. 42 asked PGS to provide for each of the years 2003-2007, the 
respective Company and team goals and the respective actual results for each of the goals. 
Witness Schultz stated that PGS's response to OPC's Interrogatory No. 42 was incomplete for 
2003-2007 in .relation to Company and team goals and actual results for each of the goals. The · 
specific customer service and safety goals for 2005-200S were missing. In response to OPC 
POD No. 35, the Company provided a document for 2005-200S customer service and safety 
goals, but this information was not given in response to OPe's Interrogatory No. 42. 

In rebuttal testimony, witness Higgins testified that if the response was insufficient for 
Mr. Schultz's needs, OPC had another two and a half months between the date of the Company's 
responses to discovery and the date on which witness Schultz's direct testimony was filed to seek 
additional information. Witness Higgins did not know of witness Schultz's alleged 
incompleteness ofPGS responses until the reading of the direct testimony of witness Schultz. 

ope witness Schultz believes that the incentive program is not justified because the 
goals are not realistic. Witness Schultz pointed out that the 2003 goal to answer a phone call 
within 30 seconds, S5 percent - 90 percent of the time, was not met in 1 percent of the calls. In 
2004, PGS changed the goal to require that a call must be answered within 60 seconds, SO 
percent of the time. The calls were answered within this new criterion 96 percent of the time. 
Witness Schultz stated that a goal should be set to achieve or exceed target goals to incent the 
employee to work at a higher level of efficiency. 

Lastly, witness Schultz's explained that there was insufficient evidence to determine 
whether the goals were achieved or required a higher level of performance to earn the incentive 
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compensation pay. Therefore, it is impossible to determine if the incentive compensation plan 
benefits the ratepayers. 

In rebuttal testimony, PGS witness Higgins testified that OPC witness Shultz's proposed 
adjustment to eliminate 100 percent of the Company's targeted 2009 incentive compensation as 
inappropriate. Witness Higgins argued that ope witness Schultz's recommendation removing 
incentive compensation based on his opinion that PGS did not provide sufficient evidence is 
inappropriate. Witness Higgins testified that PGS has provided at least 100,000 pages of 
documents of which a number of the documents related to incentive compensation, especially 
those produced in response to OPC's First and Second Sets of Requests for Production of 
Documents (Nos. 35, 59, and 60) and OPC's First and Second Sets of Interrogatories (Nos. 22, 
28,41,42,43,61, and 79). Witness Higgins further testified that if this data was not sufficient 
for Mr. Schultz's needs, he could have asked for additional detail. There was enough time for 
further discovery between the date of PGS's last response to OPC's Discovery and the date 
Witness Schultz's testimony was filed. 

Further, witness Higgins explained that all employees' compensation has two parts: a 
base salary, which is the fixed portion of total compensation, and a short term incentive, which is 
the cash portion of compensation that is "at risk." In addition, officers and key employees have a 
third component of compensation, long-term incentive, which is the equity portion of total 
compensation. Witness Higgins testified that Peoples includes health care and life insurance 
benefits in its total rewards plan. 

Witness Higgins explained that there is a separate short-term incentive plan for an officer, 
a key employee, and a general employee. The short-term incentive plan for the general 
employee is know as "RSVP" or Rewarding Service Valuing Performance. The officer's short­
term incentive plan provides a consistent framework of financial and operation goals. Each 
participant has a business plan goal which reflects the participant's contribution to achieving 
,initiatives and enhancing profitability through effective management initiatives , beyond the 
business plan. The key employees' short-term incentive plan works virtually identically to the 
incentive plan for officers. As with officers, key employees have both financial and operational 
goals. 

In all incentive compensation plans for officers, key employees and general employees, 
the actual amount of the award depends upon the achieved results. All of the incentive plans are 
designed to emphasize key operational and financial goals and link pay with business 
performance results. Incentive plans such as these encourage cost control and resource 
optimization both of which will benefit customers. 

In rebuttal testimony, witness Higgins asserted that we did not challenge the 
appropriateness of the incentive compensation plan in Peoples' last rate case. 15 Also, in the Gulf 
Power Company rate case, in Docket No. 010949-EI, we approved an incentive compensation 
plan that consisted of a base salary and incentive compensation to pay the Gulf employees at the 
75&0 percentile while Peoples is targeted at the market average. 16 

IS Order No. PSC-03-OO38-FOF-GU, issued January 6, 2003, in Docket No. 020304-GU, In Re: Petition of Florida 

Power & Light Company for authority to increase its rates and charges. 

16 Order No. PSC-02-0787-FOF-EI, issued June 10,2002, in Docket No. Ol0949-EI, In Re: Request for rate increase 

by Gulf Power Company. 
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Witness Higgins stated that if the incentive compensation portion was eliminated, the 
base pay package would need to be redesigned because payment of base pay alone would be 
below the market average and would not be competitive in attracting and retaining a high quality 
and skilled workforce. Witness Higgins further pointed out that elimination of the incentive 
compensation portion of the pay package would increase the salary expense for the ratepayers 
because there would be no deduction when the financial and operational goals are not met by the 
individual employees. 

In response to witness Schultz's claim that the goals set are not realistic goals, witness 
Higgins explained that witness Schultz does not understand "incentive compensation." Witness 
Higgins explains the goal-setting process includes a review of historical results and 
achievements, the challenges of the goal, and the applicability to the upcoming year's 
operational and financial objectives. Also, the goals are set to have a reasonable chance of 
achievement, while requiring efforts that challenge the organization's employees and balance the 
cost to provide targeted levels of service. PGS does not take the goal-setting process lightly and 
there are numerous factors that go into setting goals and targets each year, including 
consideration ofpast achievements, reorganizational changes and system enhancements. 

According to OPC, payroll expense should be reduced by $697,861 for the difference 
between the payroll amounts calculated from Interrogatory No. 61 and the amount shown on 
MFR Schedule G-2. OPC argues that this payroll expense reduction should be made for lack of 
justification. 

PGS witness Higgins testified that Peoples prepared two O&M expense projections. The 
first methodology was based on the Company's annual budget process and the second 
methodology utilized the trend factor study contained in the MFRs. He further testified that the 
O&M expense in the MFRs was lower than the amount calculated through the budget process. 
The difference between these two amounts was approximately $72,000, a difference of 0.1 
percent. Witness Higgins pointed out that PGS was able to reconcile total O&M expenses using 
the two methods to within an immaterial difference. 

PGS Witness Higgins testified that the Securities and Exchange Commission, Form 8K, 
Section 5, Item 5.02E stated that "On February 4th

, 2009, the board and the compensation 
committee for TECO Energy, with respect to the chief executive officer's salary, decided to keep 
the salaries of the executive officers the same as in 2008 ... " Witness Higgins agreed that this 
adjustment should be reflected in the PGS rate case by keeping the 2009 projected year test year 
officers' salary expense the same as the 2008 salary expense: 

Table 1 

2009 Original Revised 
Guidelines Guidelines 

Officers 4.0% 0.0% 
Exempt 4.0% 2.0% 
Non-Exempt 4.0% 3.5% 

The revised guidelines reduced PGS's projected test year salary expense by an estimated impact 
of$253,300. The TECO Electric salary allocation was reduced by $26,500. 



ORDER NO. PSC-09-04l1-FOF-GU 
DOCKET NO. 0803 1 8-GU 
PAGE 27 

1. Incentive Compensation 

An employee's salary is made up of their base pay and the incentive compensation pay. 
It is up to the employees to earn the incentive portion of their salary. If the employees do not 
meet their work goals, the employees will not be paid the additional incentive compensation. 
Even though the customer response goals were slightly lower in 2004, the goals were achieved at 
a higher percentage of responsiveness. We find that the incentive compensation has been earned 
not only because of the response time of calls to ratepayers is appropriate, but also because no 
ratepayers testified at the four customer service hearings throughout the State of Florida about 
any complaints about the gas service or the cost of PGS's gas service. 

We believe that an incentive compensation plan is an appropriate tool to motivate 
employees to work efficiently and effectively. The incentive portion of salary gives the 
employee the opportunity to earn the market average salary. As the base pay is below the 
average market salary, the incentive is provided that allows the employee the opportunity to 
achieve a market based salary. 

This Commission approved PGS's incentive program in its last rate case in 2003. The 
incentive program allows PGS to maintain and attract a quality workforce that provides quality 
gas service demonstrated by the lack of customer complaints at the service hearings. We find 
that an adjustment is not necessary to the incentive compensation plan. The reduction in the 
merit increases, as discussed above, compensates for the lowering of the 2009 average market 
salaries. 

2. Other Payroll 

This filing is based on a 2009 projected test year. PGS witness Higgins testified that 
PGS's 2009 O&M expenses included in the MFRs were lower when compared to PGS's 2009 
budgeted O&,M expenses. An adjustment could be made to update the O&M expenses in the . 
MFRs to reflect the budgeted expenses in OPC's Interrogatory No. 61. We believe that PGS did 
not request an adjustment in this issue to update its 2009 O&M expenses because the budgeted 
expenses were only $72,000 more than the expenses in the MFRs. In addition, this adjustment 
would have been additional expense borne by the ratepayer. Thus, we find that OPC's suggested 
$697,861 payroll expense reduction is not warranted. 

3. Merit Increase Guidelines 

Witness Higgins agreed that the $253,300 adjustment should be reflected in the PGS rate 
case by keeping the 2009 projected test year officers' salary expense the same as the 2008 salary 
expense. We find that this adjustment shall be made. 

In summary, we find that an adjustment to Account 920, Administrative and General 
Salaries, in the amount of $253,300 to reduce the officers' payroll increases to zero and reduce 
the merit increase of the other employees, is warranted in this case. 

C. Rate Case Expense and Amortization Period for Rate Case Expense 

OPC witness Schultz testified that PGS projected a total expenditure of $750,000 to be 
amortized over a three year period at a cost to rate payers of $250,000 per year. He testified that 
using the average CPI index and the inflation rates proposed on MFR Schedule G-2, page 19, the 
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benchmark costs for rate case expense should have increased by only 18.4 percent instead of 212 
percent. Thus, witness SchuJtz concluded that the costs are excessive. 

According to witness Schultz, the Company stated that its accounting staff was not 
capable of handling the additional workload associated with a rate proceeding. Furthennore, the 
Company hired seven consultants to handle the rate case. He asserted that the Company 
included amounts that were not supported by the contract infonnation provided in response to 
OPC Interrogatory No. 65. He contended that in the filing; I) C.H. Guernsey payment is $3,000 
less than what is in the contract, 2) AUS Consultant amount is $6,500 higher than the contract, 3) 
Huron Consulting amount is $37,000 more than what is in the contract, and 4) C. Holden's 
contract is on an "as required" contract basis with a fixed hourly rate without any cap. Witness 
Schultz believes that an adjustment should be made for the consultants' contracts in the amount 
of $65,500. He further asserted that the three-year amortization period is not reasonable based 
on the Company's history of five years between rate cases. The Company's last rate case was in 
2002. He believes that a five-year contract is more appropriate. Witness Schultz believes that 
the Company's amortization expense should be reduced by $113,lOO, the unamortized balance in 
rate base should be reduced by $8,950, and the working capital allowance should be increased by 
$8,950. 

In his rebuttal testimony, PGS witness Higgins testified that the Company is staffed to 
handle ongoing day-to-day responsibilities but additional workload of the rate filing required 
supplementing the existing team. He stated that the consultants were hired to assist in case 
preparation and to serve as expert witnesses. He argued that the adjustments proposed by 
witness Schultz are based on "bid" amounts in the contracts. He further argued that the $37,000 
reduction made to the Huron Consulting 'Group by witness Schultz was not reflective of the 
contract bid, "which was for professional services only, and did not reflect out of pocket 
expenses that are reimbursable by the Company." He testified that C. Holden was retained as a 
contraCtor on an "liS needed" basis to supplement the Company's accounting staff. In addition, 
the related fees were paid on an hourly basis and the Company was required to estimate the total 
expenses expected for his work. Witness Higgins, argued that witness Schultz's reduction of C. 
Holden's contract by 50 percent was totally unsubstantiated. He further argued that witness 
Schultz's statement is not based on the understanding of the Company's size, workload, any 
studies of the same, or any infonnation other than his arbitrary and conclusory statement. 
According to witness Higgins, to provide the detailed infonnation required by the Company for a 
rate case proceeding requires quality professionals to supplement Peoples' existing staff. He 
asserted that C. Holden is familiar with the Company and its accounting system and also 
provides quality services. Witness Higgins testified that it is difficult to predict when Peoples 
will file its next base rate case, but he is certain it will be sooner than five years. He testified that 
three years is an appropriate amortization period for rate case expense, and no adjustment should 
be made. 

We examined PGS's contracts for the rate case consultants and agrees with OPC witness 
Schultz's findings. A review of Huron's Consulting contract shows that the "Scope of Service" 
had defined costs, stated as "fixed price and budget limit." Pursuant to our analysis of this 
infonnation, we believe that the burden of proof for the reasonableness of Mr. Holden's work 
and payment is on the Company. Also, the scope of work and directions to the consultant was to 
account for and maintain records as documentation, which is stated in Section 2 of the agreement 
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between the Company and Mr. Holden. Therefore, we believe that the infonnation was readily 
available and should have been supplied to validate Mr. Holden's perfonnance as it related to 
PGS rate case. 

With respect to the amortization of rate case expense, we find that a four-year period is 
appropriate. We have previously approved four-year amortization periods for S1. Joe Natural 
Gas Company, Inc. and Sebring Gas System, Inc. l7 

In sununary, we fmd that rate case expense is $684,500 and shall be amortized over 4 
years. In PGS's last rate case, we approved a 4-year amortization period. In addition, we fmd 
that a reduction to amortization expense in the amount of $78,875 is appropriate. The $78,875 
represents the difference between the Company's proposed annual amortization of $250,000 
($750,000/3 years) and our calculations with respect to the annual amortization of $171,125 
($684,500/4 years). 

D. Recovery of the Gas Cost Portion of Bad Debt Expense Through the Purchased Gas 
Adjustment Clause 

PGS witness Higgins testified that PGS made a pro fonna adjustment in its filing to 
remove the gas cost portion (46 percent, or $723,580) of bad debt expense and proposed to 
recover this cost through the Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause (PGA) instead of base rates. 
OPC witness Schultz argued that PGS's proposal will not benefit customers. He also testified 
that as a type of uncollectible expense, the gas cost portion of bad debt showed no strong 
correlation with the volatility of natural gas prices. This point was not contested by PGS. 
However, PGS contested OPC's claim that recovery through the PGA will reduce scrutiny and 
Company incentive to pursue collection. 

PGS and OPC agreed that PGS's proposal would be a change in our practice of not using 
the PGA to separately recover the gas cost portion of bad debt expense. PGS has not presented 
any basis in the record to justify a change in our practice. Therefore, we find that the appropriate 
recovery mechanism for the gas cost portion of bad debt expense shall be base rates, not the 
PGA. Moreover, PGS's adjustment to transfer $723,580 of the bad debt expense to the 
Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause shall be reversed. 

E. Adjustments to Bad Debt Expense 

PGS witness Higgins testified that the Company proposed to recover a portion of the 
Company's uncollectible accounts or bad debt expense through the PGA instead of base rates. 
As discussed subsequently, the Company made a pro fonna adjustment in the amount of 
$723,580, as reflected on MFR Schedule G-2, page 2, of bad expense from the PGA. Witness 
Higgins testified that to arrive at the estimate to apply to the projected test year, PGS perfonned 

17 See Order No. PSC-08-0436-PAA-GU, issued July 8, 2008, in Docket No. 070592-GU, In re: Petition for rate 
increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. Consummating Order No. PSC-08-0489-CO-GU, issued August 8, 
2008, made Order No. PSC-08-0436-PAA-GU final and effective; and Order No. PSC-04-1260-PAA-GU, issued 
December 20, 2004, in Docket No. 040270-GU, In re : Application for rate increase by Sebring Gas System, Inc. 
Consummating Order No. PSC-05-0039-CO-GU, issued January 12,2005, made Order No. PSC-04-1260-PAA-GU 
final and effective. 
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an analysis of the historical write-offs for 2005, 2006, and 2007. The resulting fuel portion of 
the bad debt expense for each year was 40,49, and 47 percent, respectively, was used to develop 
the weighted average percentage of 46 percent. Finally, the 46 percent was applied to the total 
calculated bad debt expense of $1,573,000, (which was based on a four-year average factor), 
resulting in a $723,580 adjustment to be used for the PGA. 

OPC witness Schultz testified that the shifting of a substantial portion of the uncollectible 
cost to the PGA would provide the Company an automatic pass-through. He further testified that 
without an automatic pass-through, the Company is required to provide the effort to minimize 
the level of write-offs between rate cases. Witness Schultz believes that the adjustment to 
remove the $723,580 from O&M expense shall be reversed. 

We fmd that bad debt expense shall be increased by $723,580 and shall be based on a 
four-year average. PGS's calculation of the total bad debt expense in the amount of $1,573,000 
was based upon a four-year average before applying the 46 percent weighted average. 
Therefore, we find that the bad debt expense should be increased by $723,580, based upon a 
four-year average. 

F. Adjustments to Account 926, Employee Pensions and Benefits 

In its response to OPC Interrogatory No.6, PGS stated that its test year amounts for 
pensions and post retirement benefits were $1,735,700 and $1,203,600, respectively. These 
amounts are, in combination, lower than the base year amounts provided in the same response by 
$271,966, or 8.47 percent. In direct testimony, PGS witness Higgins testified that the projected 
test year amounts were calculated by the outside actuary firm of Towers Perrin. No other party 
filed testimony regarding pension and post retirement benefits. Staff has reviewed the evidence 
in the record and believes that pension and post retirement benefit expense are reasonable, and 
that no adjustment is appropriate. 

In its response to OPC Interrogatory No.6, the Company stated that its test year amounts 
for executive stock grants and stock option expense were $564,200 and $5,300 respectively for a 
total of $569,500. OPC witness Schultz testified that these costs should not be paid for with 
ratepayer funds. Witness Schultz stated that "the addition of restricted stock grants and stock 
options only increases the disparity between the general employee population and the executive 
levels." Witness Schultz also averred that "the cost of this perk is especially excessive given the 
current economy and taking into consideration the fact that very few of the Company ratepayers 
have a similar benefit available to them." 

In rebuttal testimony, PGS witness Higgins testified that OPC witness Schultz provided 
no analysis, benchmarks, or other data to support his recommended adjustment. Witness Higgins 
stated his belief that witness Schultz's general characterization of the amounts as excessive was 
not sufficient to remove them from the Company's O&M expense, which he noted was already 
below this Commission's benchmark. In response to staff Interrogatory No. 118, PGS stated 
that, according to the 2008 Towers Perrin General Industry and Energy Services Industry Long­
Term Incentive Plan Reports, 57 percent of Energy Services Industries offer restricted stock. The 
Company stated that "the prevalence and utilization of these plans makes these incentives 
necessary to attract and retain talent." 



ORDER NO. PSC-09-0411-FOF-GU 
DOCKET NO. 080318-GU 
PAGE 31 

After examining the evidence in the record, we find that the Company's testimony is 
persuasive, and we agree that OPC has not provided specific data to support its position that the 
stock grants and associated expense are excessive. Accordingly, we find that no adjustments to 
these amounts are appropriate. 

In direct testimony, witness Schultz testified the 2007 Employee welfare/activity expense 
was $211,374. In response to OPC Interrogatory No. 13, PGS identified an additional $122,720 
in expenses that needed to be removed as part of the ratemaking process and Witness Schultz 
identified a corresponding $8,361 inflation factor that needed to be removed. In rebuttal 
testimony, witness Higgins agreed with the adjustment to remove $8,361 for the approximate 
inflation factor. Also, witness Schultz identified $164,600 in unjustified costs. 

PGS Witness Higgins pointed out that OPC witness Schultz provided no explanation as 
to why he believes that the $164,500 costs were unjustified other than the fact these expenses are 
new. Witness Higgins explained the $164,500 costs were derived from the Company's budget 
process that requested that field and corporate managers to include any new prudent expenses 
anticipated in 2009. In this case, PGS's Human Resource experts provided detailed information 
for the additional employee costs. 

We find that a portion of the $164,500 expense shall be removed. The $10,000 for 
interviews and $37,500 for job postings expenses are self explanatory in the budget process. 
However, PGS has not put forth sufficient justification for the $27,000 in wellness expenses or 
the $90,000 in crucial conversation expenses to be allowed even though the expenses were 
requested and documented in the budget process. The budget process is a guide for future 
expenses, not a guarantee that the dollars will be spent for the original requested purpose. This 
Commission would need additional facts in order to allow the wellness and crucial conversation 
expenses. Therefore, we find that and adjustment shall be made to reduce Account 926, 
Employee Pensions and Benefits by $125,361, which removes the $117,000 in unjustified 
employee benefit expenses and the $8,361 inflation factor that was agreed to by OPC and PGS. 

G. Appropriate Amount of Pipeline Integrity Expense 

PGS included $751,500 in operations and maintenance (O&M) expense (Account 887 ­
Maintenance of Mains) for the projected test year for transmission and distribution pipeline 
integrity costs. A portion of the expense was included in anticipation of a new federal rule which 
is expected to be adopted in 2009, as well as for additional required distribution system 
reliability. OPC believes that the increase is not justified and recommends that PGS's request be 
reduced by $250,000. 

PGS's witness Higgins testified that a proposed new rule related to distribution pipeline 
integrity activities will require a significantly large level of expenses in 2009 and beyond. The 
Pipeline Inspection, Protection, Enforcement, and Safety Act of 2006 (public Law 109-468, the 
PIPES Act) was passed by Congress and signed into law by President Bush. The U.S. 
Department of Transportation's Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration 
(pHMSA) has been studying the issue of distribution integrity management programs (DIMP) 
with the intention of promulgating new regulatory requirements in this area. PHMSA published 
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a notice of proposed rulemaking in the Federal Register for June 25, 2008. PGS's witness 
Binswanger testified that the federal Pipeline Safety Act of 2002 (the 2002 Act) required the 
implementation of integrity management activities with respect to "transmission" pipeline, and 
the PIPES Act required similar measures with respect to "distribution" pipelines. He stated that 
the 2002 Act and the resulting PHMSA's regulations were limited because of the relatively small 
proportion of pipelines within PGS's system that are classified as transmission pipelines. 
However, the PIPES Act and PHMSA's implementing regulations will much more directly affect 
PGS and other natural gas local distribution companies, and PGS simply has no control over the 
incurrence of the costs. PHMSA's proposed rule for distribution integrity, expected to be 
fmalized in about a year, outlines seven steps that distribution companies must take, including 
develop and implement a written integrity management plan, know your infrastructure, identify 
threats, both existing and of potential future importance, assess and prioritize risks, identify and 
implement appropriate measures to mitigate the risks, measure performance, monitor results, and 
evaluate effectiveness of programs while making changes where needed, and periodically report 
a limited set ofperformance measures to regulators. 

Witness Higgins indicated that the full impact of costs related to the proposed DIMP rule 
is not known with certainty. It is anticipated that the costs of developing a plan, preparing 
required documentation, and performing required risk assessments will represent approximately 
$250,000 in the 2009 projected test year. This estimate, to be added to Account 887, was based 
on industry data included in a study completed by the American Gas Association. PGS 
anticipates that most, or all of this work, will be accomplished by the employment of outside 
contractors. According to the Utility, the 2009 projected test year expenses included in Account 
887 are approximately $250,000 more than the 2008 and 2010 through 2013 projected expenses. 
The increased amount for 2009 reflected a boost in transmission and distribution integrity 
management. 

OPC argues that PGS's proposal to recover the specUlative pipeline integrity expense 
from customers is unwarranted and unjustified. The expense level is based largely on guesswork 
and not even on existing rules or regulations. OPC witness Schultz testified that it is important to 
note that the steps required above are steps that a prudently operated distribution company 
should already have had in existence. Because of the unknown nature of the new distribution 
pipeline integrity costs that PGS proposes to include in Account 887 for 2009, witness Schultz 
recommended that they should not be allowed at the level requested. He points out that an 
adjustment of $250,000 reduces PGS's unknown cost estimate to $501,500. This amount is 
similar to the 2008 amount and slightly below the estimated costs for each of the years 2010 
through 2013. It is also $241,930 more than the 2007 base year cost, an increase of 100 percent. 

In his rebuttal testimony, PGS witness Binswanger testified that pipeline integrity costs 
are very difficult to estimate, and disagrees with OPC's adjustments as they ignore the integrity 
management mandates. The witness does not believe that the federal government would have 
spent the last four years crafting these requirements, in addition to the time the gas industry has 
spent in addressing the requirements of DlMP, if prudently operated distribution companies 
alrea?y h~d them in existence as OPC witness Schultz indicated. Witness Binswanger indicated 
that m thIS case, the fact that history does not support estimates for future DIMP costs is quite 
understandable because the industry would not have historical expenses to justify future 
expenses. PGS believes that while not every item of expense is expected to occur in every year, 
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the inclusion of$750,000 for this category of expense for the projected test year is reasonable for 
ratemaking purposes, and should be approved by the Commission. 

We find that the Utility failed to prove that the proposed costs for system reliability are 
warranted. PGS's request for the inclusion of an estimated $250,000 in Account 887 for system 
reliability costs relating to the proposed DIMP rule may be premature since a rule has not yet 
been adopted. We also note that the 2009 projected expense constitutes approximately $250,000 
in increases over the projected expenses for 2008 and the four years following 2009. We 
question the validity of this amount without sufficient documentation to warrant such an 
increase. We have concerns with the estimated costs and the lack of detailed information 
justifying those costs, such as supporting documentation including actual historical costs, bids or 
contracts. Accordingly, we find that the proposed costs are too wide-ranging in nature and the 
amount requested by the Utility shall not be allowed. Therefore, we find that the projected test 
year pipeline integrity expense shall be reduced by $250,000. 

H. Storm Damage Reserve 

PGS witness Higgins testified that the annual accrual for the stonn reserve for the 
projected test year should be $100,000. He stated that the Company should be allowed to 
establish a stonn reserve so that it would not be forced to incur large, unusual, and unpredictable 
costs in any particular year. He further stated that Florida Public Utilities Company,18 a gas 
distribution Company, had received Commission approval for an unfunded stonn damage 
reserve liability. Witness Higgins stated that the Company proposed to accrue the amolU1t 
annually to reduce the liability accolU1t for stonns or significant weather. He stated that PGS 
proposed to limit the storm reserve liability to $1 million. When the balance is reached, PGS 
would stop accruing the annual expense. 

According to witness Higgins, the Company provided a stonn reserve analysis schedule 
which agreed to Exhibit 50 which was attached to his direct testimony. The storm analysis 
schedule included columns for the following: 1) employee expense which included employees 
travel, meals, or hotels; 2) outside contracted services; 3) fringes which follows PGS fringe 
allocation program including medical benefits, payroll taxes, and pension; 4) bonuses; and 5) 
other. He stated that the "other" was a catch-all category and was lU1sure as to the types of 
expenses included in this category. In addition, the calculated annual storm accrual is based on 
PGS expenditures for hurricanes and stonns from 1998 through 2007 (lO-years). He stated that 
the 10-year expenditures totaled $1,056,000, of which $900,000 were O&M expenses. Witness 
Higgins further stated that he abided by Commission Rule 25-6.0143, F.A.C., and removed "base 
pay." 

In the calculation to establish a stonn damage reserve, the Company used a 10-year 
simple average for O&M expense reSUlting in $69,454. Witness Higgins contended that a 5-year 
average of O&M expenses of approximately $133,000 was calculated. He further contended that 
this was based on 97 percent of the O&M expenses occurring in the past 5 years. The overall 
averaged cost for the stonns was $101,500 ($69,454+$l33,46312), but the Company proposed 

18 Order No. PSC-05-1040-PAA-GU, issued October 25,2005, in Docket No. 041441-GU, In Re: Petition for 
approval of storm cost recovery clause to recover storm damage costs in excess of existing storm damage reserv~-hY 
Florida Public Utilities Company. 
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$100,000. Witness Higgins stated that the bulk of the storm damage expenses incurred in 2004 
and 2005. He testified that the Company contemplated filing a petition with the Commission to 
address storm costs because the expense incurred was relatively large. He further testified that 
"he did not recall the details", but ''was not involved in the decision directly to not come before 
the Commission." During his deposition, witness Higgins stated the storm damage costs, which 
were summarized on Exhibit 50, were revised to remove straight time payroll and bonuses 
because of the stonn reserve rule. He then asserted that the proposed annual stonn accrual was 
recalculated and revised from $100,000 to $75,000. 

OPC witness Schultz testified that the Company should not be allowed to establish an 
annual storm reserve in rates: 

First, the company assumes it will incur unusual an unpredictable costs in future 
in the future from storms even though there is no evidence that a significant level 
of storm costs will incur and produce damage. Secondly, the company is 
requesting that the reserve be unfunded. 

OPC witness Schultz believes that an unfunded reserve would allow the Company to use it for 
any purpose. He asserted that the Company reviewed the storms costs, with the exclusion of 
straight-time payroll, for the last ten years, and averaged the costs to total $69,454; and then 
averaged the stonns for five years to be $133,463. He stated the Company assumed a reasonable 
level of expense would be derived by averaging the totals of the 10-year and 5-year costs. 

OPC argued that the Company's experience with stonns does not support the need for a 
$1 million reserve or an accrual to establish one. OPC argued that the initial accrual was done 
on guesswork and not based on actuarial or scientific studies. OPC further argued that the 

estimate included costs that should not have been included causing the initial $100,000 accrual 
request to be trimmed to $75,000. 

We examined the data PGS provided in Exhibit 50 and the storm reserve analysis 
schedule. For the period of 2004 through 2005, PGS experienced stonn expenditures of 
approximately $961,000. For the 10-year period 1998 to 2007, the Company provided costs 
totaling $1,056,310 on the storm analysis schedule for payroll, bonuses, supplies, employee 
expense, outside servicelTECO, fringe, other, and capital. The Company excluded straight-time 
payroll, bonuses, and capital expenditures from its calculations. We included in our calculations 
the following costs: overtime payroll ($164,674), supplies expense ($43,515), employee expense 
($19,281), and outside services/TECO ($155,968). The Company provided a late-filed exhibit 
for our review. The exhibit contained a detailed breakdown of the expenses. Since the Company 
could not provide a breakdown of the costs for analysis we excluded fringe and other expenses. 
Based upon our recalculations and applying the Company's methodology, the stonn damage 
accrual shall be $57,500. 

We find that the Company shall be allowed to establish a storm damage reserve and the 
annual accrual shall be in the amount of$57,500. As a result, the proposed annual storm damage 
accrual of $100,000 shall be reduced by $42,500. A target level of $1,000,000 shall be 
established for the stonn damage reserve, but no "cap" shall be imposed at this time. 
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1. Adjustments to Account 912, Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 

In his testimony, PGS witness Higgins explained that the marketing expense was needed 
because PGS was focusing on signings in saturated areas on existing mains. A signing is when a 
customer signs a letter of intent to use PGS's gas service. This type of one-on-one marketing is 
more labor intensive and costly than signing customers in large developments as was done in the 
past. In rebuttal testimony, witness Higgins explained that the contract is not simply one that 
reflects new sales efforts that add customers, but also a contract that supports customer retention. 

PGS's marketing services are provided by its affiliate, TECO Partners, Inc. ("TPf') 
Witness Higgins stated that the cost of services received under the current marketing contract has 
declined significantly since the Company's last rate case. The marketing contract expense in the 
filing for 2009 is $6.126 million, which includes variable expenses of $2.144 million attributed 
to the number of signings. 

Witness Higgins further testified that the benchmark analysis calculated the historical 
2007 sales expense as $12,785,270, compared to the 2007 historical sales expense of $5,419,540 
in this filing. The benchmark analysis tool determines the appropriateness of O&M expenses, 
because O&M expenses should generally grow at a rate similar to customer growth and inflation. 
The benchmark analysis shows that the 2009 sales expense of $6,126,000 is a 52 percent 
reduction from the 2007 base year benchmark expense level of$12,785,270. 

Witness Schultz testified that the marketing contract with TPI was effective January I, 
2008, and consisted of a fixed amount and a variable amount that is escalated annually by Cpr. 
Witness Schultz questioned the total cost of the contract and, in particular, the monthly 
installments of $216,666 for a total of $2.6 million per year. The total amount paid each year is 
adjusted to reflect the number of "New Signings" that is greater or less than the target .level of 
12,000. Witness Higgins agreed that this contract was not competitively bid, but testified that if 
the targeted goal of 12,000 signings was not reached, the payment amount would be decreased as 
it was in 2008. 

Witness Schultz asserted that even with PGS's marketing contracts, there was only an 
increase of 593 customers based on a year end count or 1,298 customers based on an average 
basis for the year. Witness Schultz concluded that, based on the customer growth in this filing, 
there is no justification to compensate TPI for the unachieved 2009 increase in new customer 
signings. Witness Schultz also concluded that it appears that the affiliate, TPI, is being 
compensated based on gross additions, and not net additions, which would include customer 
losses. Therefore, PGS is paying TPI for keeping Peoples at a gross level of customers, and not 
taking into account customer losses. 

. In rebuttal testimony, witness Higgins explained a customer may not start using the gas 
ser:'lce the same year of the signing. For example, the signing of a development of a housing 
project may happen a few years before the construction is completed or homeowners take 
occupancy. Therefore, a "New Signing" is not a reflection of the gross number of customers or 
net number of customers added, but rather the intent of the customers to use PGS' s gas service 

In cross-examination, Witness Higgins agreed that the defmition of ''New Signings" 
means executed Gas Service Agreements, executed Builder or Developer Agreements, or any 
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other fonn of agreements as required by Peoples to establish natural gas service. Witness 
Higgins stated that this definition does not identify whether the "New Signings" are gross or net 
customer additions, just that it relates to customers signings. 

Witness Higgins explained that the 1,298 customers on an average basis for the year 
could have included the customer losses because the Utility usually loses 10,000 customers per 
year. Witness Higgins agreed that the average in new signings for 2003-2007 was 9,720. 

We believe that it is necessary for the Utility to market the use of natural gas in order to 
infonn the public and bring in additional revenues to maintain the cost of service at a reasonable 
level. The signing document is a useful tool to motivate customers, developers and organizations 
to commit to PGS gas service. In addition, a target goal of 12,000 signings is unrealistic in 
today's economy. 

Therefore, we find that an adjustment to the target goal is warranted even if the payment 
to TPI can be adjusted for the number of actual signings. We find that the target goal shall be the 
average number of signings for 2003-2007, which is 9,720 or 81 percent of the target goal of 
12,000. This average number is more realistic because of the downturn in the real estate market. 

Witness Higgins stated that there were $2.144 million in variable expenses. We fmd that 
an adjustment shall be made to reflect the reduction in signings to the five-year average. As the 
five-year average of signings is 81 percent of the target goal of 12,000 signings, the variable 
expenses shall be reduced by 19 percent or $407,360. Therefore, we find that an adjustment to 
reduce Account 912, Demonstrating and Selling expenses by $407,360 to reflect a five-year 
average of customer signings shall be made. 

J. Directors and Officers Liability Insurance 

In his direct testimony, OPC witness Schultz testified that Directors and Officers 
Liability Insurance (DOL) protects the directors and officers from personal liability for bad 
and/or questionable decisions, and ultimately protects the shareholders. Witness Schultz 
explained that in the event that litigation occurred the shareholders could make a claim against 
the insurance company and receive the benefit of the insurance policy. Witness Schultz 
explained the officers and directors are compensated for their time and their traditionally 
generous compensation benefit packages are considered sufficient compensation for directors, 
and officers. Therefore, witness Schultz states that the officers compensated should pay for the 
DOL Insurance, because the DOL provides no benefit and/or protection to the ratepayers. 
Further, witness Schultz testified that ratepayers have no say in the choice of officers and 
directors and insurance company. 

Witness Schultz asserted that $342,000 should be excluded from the rates. He testified 
that if we want to allow some of the DOL Insurance, the expense shOUld be limited to the 2003 
level of expense of $167,955 because the cost of insurance doubles to $386,684 in 2007. Lastly, 
witness Schultz stated that unless it is shown that DOL Insurance does benefit ratepayers, the 
escalation in costs due to general corporate misdeed should not be borne by the ratepayers 

PGS witness Higgins testified that witness Schultz did not have any studies or 
infonnation to support his claim that the compensation packages are sufficient compensation for 
directors and officers for their services absent DOL Insurance expense. Witness Higgins 
explained that DOL Insurance expense is required to attract and retain qualified individuals in 
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these valuable roles. Witness Higgins stated that corporate surveys indicate that virtually all 
publicly traded entities maintain DOL Insurance. Lastly, witness Higgins explained that DOL 
Insurance provides a significant source of balance sheet protection from losses and from lawsuits 
and preserves the capital for the efficient and continuous delivery of gas service to customers. 

Witness Higgins explained that the DOL Insurance premiums fluctuate because of the 
same market forces that impact the premiums for property, liability, worker's compensation, and 
other insurance policies. The significant changes that influenced the price of DOL insurance 
premiums from 2002 to 2007 were the negative claims from the "dot com" stock market bubble, 
the September 11 terrorist attacks, the Enron collapse, and the Sarbanes-Oxley legislation. 
Witness Higgins anticipates that the premiums will increase in the future because of the negative 
market influences from the current financial market distress. Also, witness Higgins stated that 
the 2009 projected DOL Insurance expense is reasonable and prudent because this type of 
insurance is based on expected market conditions. 

Lastly, witness Higgins stated that no DOL Insurance expense needed to be removed 
because all of the DOL Insurance expense of$337,000 is included in the TECO Energy allocated 
expenses to Peoples. In its response to OPC's Interrogatory No. 44, Peoples submitted a 
schedule of Peoples' insurance premiums, not a schedule of Peoples' expenses on its books and 
records. In this schedule, the 2009 DOL Insurance was listed as $342,000. Therefore, there is 
no direct DOL Insurance expense in the MFR filing to remove from Peoples and there is no 
double dipping for this expense. 

DOL Insurance is a part of doing business for any company or organization. It is 
necessary to attract and retain competent directors and officers. Corporate surveys indicate that 
virtually all public entities maintain DOL Insurance including investor owned gas utilities. We 
do not agree with OPC that the ratepayers do not benefit from DOL Insurance. Without DOL 
Insurance, it is unrealistic that the Company could operate effectively. Moreover, being served 
by a large Company helps ratepayers in a number of ways including easier access to the capital 
markets for their service provider. Lastly, even though the increase more than doubled between 
$167,955 in 2003 to $386,684 in 2007, we believe that the negative claims from the "dot com" 
stock market bubble, the September 11 terrorist attacks, the Enron collapse, and the Sarbanes­
Oxley legislation justified the increase in premiums. We find that to apply the expense incurred 
in 2003 for setting rates in today's market would be inappropriate. The projected DOL Insurance 
of $342,000 will be difficult to maintain at the 2009 level of DOL Insurance expense because of 
the negative insurance market influence due to today's economic conditions. 

DOL Insurance has become a necessary part of conducting business for any company or 
organization and it would be difficult for companies to attract and retain competent directors and 
officers without it. Moreover, ratepayers receive benefits from being part of a large public 
company, including, among other things, access to capital. In addition, DOL Insurance is 
necessary to protect the ratepayers from allegations of corporate misdeeds. We also believe that 
it would be difficult for PGS to obtain DOL Insurance at the 2003 expense level and maybe even 
at that the requested 2009 expense level because of the current market conditions. Therefore, 
DOL insurance shall be included in the projected test year and no adjustment shall be made to 
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reduce or remove DOL Insurance. Furthermore, the DOL Insurance recovered through the 
TECO allocated expenses to Peoples is also appropriate. 

K. Adjustments to Costs Allocated by TECO to PGS 

In his direct testimony, OPC witness Schultz stated that Account 921 included 
$6,722,093 of charges from TECO Electric and $4,671927 of charges from TECO Energy. 
Witness Schultz explained that TECO Energy allocated costs to Peoples including costs for 
incentive compensation, restricted stock grants and stock options, and DOL insurance, for an 
estimated total of$I,261,437. This estimated total of$I,261,437 was calculated by multiplying 
89.75 percent (ratio of 2007 allocated costs to the 2009 allocated costs) times total costs of 
$1,495,546 for incentive compensation, restricted stock grants and stock options, and DOL 
insurance. Witness Schultz explained that all of these costs should be removed based on OPC's 
recommended adjustments in the individual issues. 

In rebuttal testimony, PGS witness Higgins acknowledged that OPC witness Schultz 
recognized that the expenses allocated from TECO Energy to PGS were lower in the 2009 
projected test year than in the 2007 historical base year. Based on his recognition, witness 
Schultz's proposed adjustment was reduced by the percentage decrease from 2007 to 2009. An 
adjustment was made by PGS in Exhibit 8 to decrease TECO's allocated compensation expense 
by $26,500. This decrease is necessary to reflect the appropriate 2009 merit increases. 

On the basis of the foregoing, an adjustment shall be made to reduce TECO Electric's 
allocated payroll expense by $26,500 to reflect the change in 2009 merit increase guidelines. 

L. Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 

Based on our findings above, the requested Taxes Other Than Income Taxes expense of 
$lO,823,933 shall be increased by $7,500 resulting in an adjusted total of $10,831,433 for the 
2009 projected test year. See Schedule 3. 

M. Parent Debt Adjustment 

Rule 25-14.004, F.A.C., provides that "the income tax expense of a regulated company 
shall be adjusted to reflect the income tax expense of the parent debt that may be invested in the 
equity of the subsidiary where a parent-subsidiary relationship exists and the parties to the 
relationship join in the filing of a consolidated income tax return." Further, Rule 25-14.004(3), 
F.A.C., states that "it shall be a rebuttable presumption that a parent's investment in any 
subsidiary or in its own operations shall be considered to have been made in the same ratios as 
exist in the parent's overall capital structure." Rule 25-14.004(4), F.A.C., provides that: 

The adjustment shall be made by multiplying the debt ratio of the parent by the 
debt cost of the parent. This product shall be multiplied by the statutory tax rate 
applicable to the consolidated entity. This result shall be multiplied by the equity 
dollars of the subsidiary, exclUding its retained earnings. The resulting dollar 
amount shall be used to adjust the income tax expense ofthe utility. 

In MFR Schedule C-26, PGS provided some of the information required to calculate the 
parent debt adjustment, but did not include an adjustment to income tax expense to reflect the 
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parent debt in the calculation of its requested revenue requirement. In Interrogatory No. 18, 
Commission staff requested that the Company provide the financial infonnation necessary to 
make a parent debt adjustment in accordance with Rule 25-14.004, F.A.C. The Company 
provided the following information: 

Debt Ratio of the parent 19.01 % 

Debt Cost Rate of the parent 6.90% 

Consolidated Statutory Tax Rate 38.575% 

Subsidiary Equity $167,473,246 


In its response, the Company also provided an alternative set of data, which it labeled "Company 
Position," as follows: 

Debt Ratio of the parent 0% 

Debt Cost Rate of the parent 6.90% 

Consolidated Statutory Tax Rate 38.575% 

Subsidiary Equity $0 - $108,843,000 


In its response, PGS reiterated its objection to the application of the parent debt adjustment in 
this case, as expressed in the testimony of PGS witness Gillette. 

Witness Gillette testified that TECO Energy has $400 million of long tenn debt on its 
books. Witness Gillette also stated that this debt is related to TECO Energy's investment in its 
failed TPS merchant power projects, and that TECO Energy did not raise debt to invest in PGS. 
In its response to Interrogatory No. 18, the Company stated that between 1998 and 2003, TECO 
Energy raised approximately $3.4 billion dollars of external capital, including approximately 
$2.1 billion in debt. PGS asserted that the bulk of this capital was invested in TPS and other 
unregulated subsidiaries; however, PGS also stated that $119 million ($109 million if adjusted to 
reflect the external dividends ofTECO Energy) was invested in PGS during this timeframe. 

In direct testimony, OPC witness Schultz stated that the Company failed to include a 
detailed analysis to show how all parent debt was specifically used. Further, witness Schultz 
stated that, absent such a detailed analysis, the Company's statement that none of the existing 
debt was used to fund any equity infusions to PGS does not meet the Company's burden to rebut 
the presumption that a parent debt adjustment should be made, pursuant to Rule 25-14.004(3), 
F.A.C. 

We agree with OPC that the Company has not effectively rebutted the presumption that 
the parent debt adjustment should be applied in this case. In ruling that a parent debt adjustment 
was required in a case involving Indiantown Company, Inc., this Commission stated: 

Based on our analysis, the rule requires that a parent debt adjustment be made in 
this proceeding. Further, the rule does not allow for specific identification of debt 
from the parent to the subsidiary utility. Since the utility is included in the 
consolidated income tax returns of the parent, we believe that it would be very 
difficult to prove specific identification to only the utility. Rule 25-14.004(3), 
Florida Administrative Code, states that it shall be a rebuttable presumption that a 
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parent's investment in any subsidiary or in its own operations shall be considered 
to have been made in the same ratios as exist in the parent's overall capital 
structure.19 

Rule 25-14.004, F.A.C., is based on the premise that debt at the parent level supports a 
portion of the parent's equity investment in the utility. Since the interest expense on such debt is 
deductible by the parent for income tax purposes, the income tax expense of the regulated 
subsidiary is reduced by the tax effect. Further, we find that the Company has not demonstrated 
that the interest on the debt on TECO Energy's books can be attributed to any source other than 
the general funds of the parent. 

Accordingly, we find that the parent debt adjustment shall be applied in this case and that 
the elements of the computation shall be based on the projected test year capital structures of 
TECO Energy and PGS. Our calculation of the system income tax expense reduction is as 
follows: 

Debt Ratio ofparent .1901 
Debt Cost Rate ofparent x .069 

= .0131169 
Consolidated Tax Rate x .38575 

= .005059844 
Subsidiary Equity x $167,473,246 
Parent Debt Adjustment = $847.389 

Therefore, we:< find that the Company has not effectively rebutted the presumption that a 
parent debt adjustment should be applied pursuant to Rule 14.004, F.A.C. Further, ~e 
appropriate subsidiary equity amount to be used in the calculation is the projected test year 
equity of $167,473,246. Accordingly, the appropriate jurisdictional adjustment is a reduction of 
income tax expense in the amount of$847,389. 

N. Income Tax Expense. ITC Amortization, and Interest Synchronization 

Based on our findings above, the requested total income tax expense of $9,204,185 
(current, deferred, and ITC) should be increased by $15,901 resulting in an adjusted total of 
$9,220,086 for the 2009 projected test year. (See Schedule 3). 

Amount Requested $9,204.185 

Commission Adjustments: 

Issue 39 - Parent Debt (847,389) 

Effect ofOther Adjustments 809,233 

Interest Synchronization 54.057 

I~ ~ Order No. PSC-OO-2054-PAA-WS, issued October 27. 2000, in Docket No. 990939-WS, In re: Application
for ~.«Uncrease in Mamn County by Indiantown Company, Inc. 
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Total Commission Adjustments 15,901 

Commission Adjusted Amount $9.220.086 

O. Projected Test Year O&M Expense 

Based on our findings above, the appropriate level of O&M expense for the 2009 
projected test year is $72,124,723. See Schedule 3. 

P. Projected Test Year Depreciation and Amortization Expense 

We examined the depreciation and amortization expense of the Company for 2009 to 
determine the appropriate projected test year amount. We made several adjustments thereto. 
The effect of the adjustments is to reduce the projected depreciation and amortization expense of 
$43,804,733 by $113,640 to $43,691,093 for the 2009 projected test year. 

Q. Total Operating Expenses 

The appropriate level of Total Operating Expenses for the 2009 projected test year is 
$135,387,014. (See Schedule 3). 

R. Net Operating Income 

Based onour fmdings above, the appropriate Net Operating Income for the 2009 
projected test year is $36,019,112. (See Schedule 3). 

VI. REVENUE REQUIREMENTS 

The appropriate annual operating revenue increase for the 2009 projected test year is 
$19,152,365. The following schedule shows the calcu1ation of the revenue reA:luirements. 

Calculation of Revenue Requirements 	 , 
iI 	 December 31, 2009 Test Year if 

, 
PGS COMMISSION :

: Rate Base $563,599,436 $560,844,757
Rate ofReturn x 8.88% x 8.50% 
Required NOI $50,060,255 $47,671,804Adjusted Achieved NO! (33,944,697) (36,019,112)
NOI Deficiency $16,115,558 $11,652,692Revenue Expansion Factor x 1.6436 x 1.6436 

Total Revenue Increase $26,488,091 I $19,152.365/ 
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VII. RATES 

A. Customer Charges 

The appropriate customer charges are shown in Schedule 6. The current residential 
customer charge is $10. The cost of service study indicates that the customer unit cost for the 
residential class is $15. Pursuant to an approved stipulation, Peoples received approval to 
stratify the current single residential service class into three classes (RS-I. RS-2, RS-3) 
depending on annual usage. For small users, such as RS-l customers, the customer charge is a 
large percentage of the monthly bill. Our approved RS-l customer charge is $12, thus mitigating 
the bill impact on those small users. Our approved customer charge for the RS-2 class is $15. 
The RS-3 class is available for large residential gas users, with mUltiple gas appliances. and the 
approved $20 customer charge is a small percentage of the monthly bill. The aforementioned 
customer charges, in conjunction with the proposed distribution charges, result in reasonable bilI 
impacts across the entire residential class. 

The customer charge for the residential standby generator (RS-OS) rate is $20, which is 
equal to the RS-3 customer charge. The RS-OS customer charge includes usage up to 20 therms. 
Usage above 20 thenns is billed at the RS distribution charge. Similarly. the customer charge for 
the commercial standby generator (CS-OS) rate is set at the at the OS-1 customer charge of$35. 
The $35 customer charge includes thenn usage up to 40 thenns per month; usage above 40 
thenns is bi11ed at the OS-1 thenn charge. In addition, we grant our staff authority to 
administratively approve the tariffs filed to implement aU Commission-approved rates and 
charges in this docket. 

B. Per Therm Distribution Charges 

The appropriate per thenn distribution charges are shown in Schedule 6. The 
distribution charges are set at a level which, in combination with the customer charge, will result 
in the recovery of the total base revenues allocated to each rate class. 

C. Gas System ReJiability Rider COSR Rider) 

POS proposed a new OSR Rider that would allows PGS to recover from its customers, 
through a surcharge, certain relocation and safety related costs, beginning in January 2010. 
Specifically, the OSR Rider is designed to recover two types of costs: revenue requirements 
associated with certain eligible infrastructure system replacements, and incremental O&M 
expenses incurred to comply with federal transmission and distribution pipeline integrity 
requirements. 

The proposed OSR Rider tariff defmes "eligible replacements" as: 

1. mains, service lines, regulator stations, and other pipeline components 
installed to comply with state or federal safety requirements as replacements for 
existing facilities; 
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2. main and service line projects extending the useful life or enhancing the 
integrity of the pipeline components, undertaken to comply with state or federal 
safety requirements; and 

3. facility relocations due to construction or improvement of a highway, 
road, street, public way or other public work by or on behalf of a government or 
other entity having the power ofeminent domain. to the extent costs of the project 
are not reimbursed. to PGS. 

In addition to the eligible replacements listed above, POS witness Binswanger testified 
that POS anticipates being faced with incremental O&M expenses incurred to comply with 
federal transmission and distribution pipeline integrity requirements. Witness Binswanger 
referred to two new federal acts that could impact POS: the Pipeline Safety Act of2002, and the 
Pipeline Inspection. Protection. Enforcement, and Safety Act of 2006 (pIPES Act). The Pipeline 
Safety Act addresses transmission lines, and the PIPES Act addresses distribution systems. 
Witness Binswanger explained during the hearing that PGS is currently doing an assessment for 
transmission facilities in place; however, the guidelines on distribution systems have not been 
fully implemented yet. 

In its brief, POS asserted that a GSR Rider would be an appropriate mechanism for the 
recovery of revenue requirements associated with government-mandated investments for 
relocation of its facilities and O&M expenditures, neither of which the Company has any control 
over. The Company also would have no ability to recover these costs absent the filing of a 
petition for new base rates or for a limited proceeding. Currently, relocation costs are only 
recovered during a base rate proceeding. Witness Binswanger testified that for the years 2004 
through 2007, there were total capital expenditures of $17.6 million for government-mandated 
relocations, for which POS received no revenues through which to recover the associated 
depreciation, ad valorem tax expenses, or a return on its investment in the replacement facilities. 

PGS explained that it is standard practice for the Company to install facilities at the edge 
of public rights-of-way, which are substantially less expensive than the installation of facilities 
on private property. Installing in public rights-of-ways, however, subjects the Company to the 
requirements of federal, state, and local governmental statutes and regulations requiring the 
relocation of facilities when ordered to do so. For example, an entity may be re-routing or 
widening a road, installing water or wastewater lines, or reconfiguring an intersection, thereby 
necessitating the relocation of PGS facilities. POS stated that in most instances, the Company 
must replace or relocate its facilities as part of the agreement to use the right-of-way without 
reimbursement in order to continue to meet its obligations. 

PGS Witness Binswanger testified in his direct testimony that since the Company 
proposed that certain costs are included in the 2009 projected test year, no item would constitute 
an eligible replacement unless installed on or after January 1, 2010. Specifically, PGS has 
proposed to include in the test year $750,000 of O&M expenses for pipeline integrity costs, 
which were addressed previously in this order. Witness Binswanger testified that any reduction 
in O&M expense for transmission and distribution pipeline integrity below what is allowed in the 
projected test year in this case would reduce the revenue requirement to be required through the 
GSR Rider. PGS also proposed to include $3.8 million of relocation costs in the projected test 
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year. In his deposition, witness Binswanger clarified that there would be a similar reduction in 
the revenue requirement to be recovered through the GSR Rider if capital expenditures for 
relocations are less than what was allowed in the projected test year. 

Witness Binswanger explained that if we approve the GSR Rider, PGS's first petition for 
GSR Rider factors would be filed late in 2009, and would be based on eligible investments 
projected to be placed in service and incremental expenses to be incurred by the Company during 
2010. The charges resulting from the 2009 filing would be included on customers' bills 
commencing in January 2010. PGS would again file petitions in 2010, which would recalculate 
the charges to recover the revenue requirement based on eligible costs for both 2010 and 2011, 
as adjusted by projected true-ups of the initially projected 2010 revenue requirements. 

OPC objects to the formation of the GSR Rider for several reasons. In its brief, OPC 
stated that it has grave concerns about whether we possess the authority from the legislature to 
establish a mechanism to recover non-volatile, non-fuel, base rate costs. OPC stated that at the 
present time there are two true capital cost recovery mechanisms that the Commission 
administers: the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause and the Nuclear and IGeC Cost Recovery 
Clause. Both those clauses were authorized and established by the Florida Legislature. OPC 
further stated that the other clause mechanism that we have established on our own are almost 
exclusively expense-related. 

OPC stated that PGS has acknowledged that no other company in Florida has a rider like 
the GSR Rider. OPC argued in its brief that the two electric cases PGS cites as precedent were 
resolved by the Commission approving a stipulated settlement and thus the cases cited by PGS 
do not establish a precedent for the creation of the GSR Rider in the instant case. 

Apart from the legal concerns, OPC also stated in its brief that there are strong policy and 
factual reasons not to grant the requested relief regarding the GSR Rider. OPC Witness Schultz 
testified in his direct testimony that he disagrees with PGS' contention that it will not recover 
those costs outside of base rate relief unless it receives this annual rate increase. Witness Schultz 
stated that as long as the Company eams sufficient net income to keep its overall rate of return 
within its authorized range, the Company will recover its investment in these costs. 

Furthermore, OPC witness Schultz disagreed with PGS's assertion that the govemment­
mandated relocation costs incurred by the Company have been substantial. The average capital 
costs for relocation projects for the years 2003-2007 was $4.28 million, which is less than 10 
percent of the Company's $44.8 million capital cost over the same time period. With respect to 
the pipeline integrity costs, witness Schultz stated that PGS already petitioned to include 
$750,000 in the test year, and that there is uncertainty about whether the Company would ever 
spend over the $750,000. Finally, witness Schultz testified that the GSR Rider will have no 
positive impact on the management of the investments associated with the relocation of facilities 
and safety expenses. Witness Schultz expressed concern that an annual recovery mechanism will 
not provide management incentive to reduce costs or seek proper reimbursement of these costs 
because it will allow for the automatic pass-through ofcosts. 

While FIGU did not sponsor a witness on this issue, FIGU objects to the GSR Rider in its 
brief. FIGU stated that line relocations have been going on since PGS began to locate its lines in 
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public rights-of-way at no cost. FIGU argued that line relocations do not trigger rate cases 
because the cost of relocations is more than offset by the money customers pay each year to 
cover depreciation. 

We find that the adoption of a GSR Rider is not appropriate in this matter. However, we 
recognize that PGS may petition this Commission pursuant to 366.076, F.S., for a limited 
proceeding for the recovery of revenue requirements associated with government-mandated 
investments for relocation ofPGS's facilities and O&M expenditures. Limited proceedings are 
narrow in scope and are designed to avoid the greater expenditure of time and resources typically 
associated with a full base rate proceeding. A limited proceeding is normally processed as a 
P AA in which a point of entry will be afforded to substantially interested persons to address 
concerns they may have regarding the petition. Historically, relocation costs have been 
recovered during full base rate proceedings. In order to mitigate regulatory lag and to ensure the 
timely recovery of those corporate expenditures for government-mandated relocations, in the 
absence of the adoption of a the GSR Rider discussed herein. we recognize that PGS may seek to 
recover costs expended pursuant to its compliance with government-mandated relocations via 
limited proceedings under 366.076, F.S. 

D. Carbon Reduction Rider (CRR) 

PGS has proposed a new cost recovery mechanism to collect, on a more timely basis, 
costs associated with extending supply mains to facilitate use of natural gas in new residential 
subdivisions. Extending gas lines consists of two basic operations: the extension of the supply 
main from the pipeline to a point close to the service location, and the installation ofdistribution 
mains and service lines necessary to provide gas to end users. The costs for distribution mains 
and service lines are collected through base rates, from developers, or through a Main Extension 
Program surcharge on bills of end users. The costs of supply mains currently is recovered only 
during a base rate proceeding. 

The CRR "is designed to address, manage, and encourage the expansion ofnatural to new 
[residential] developments that are not located near interstate pipelines or existing Company 
supply mains." In determining whether serving a new area is cost effective, PGS stated that it 
evaluates several factors. PGS obtains information on potential load by meeting with 
developers, and reviewing land use maps and zoning criteria. The approximate time ofbuild-out 
is also important in determining the time frame over which PGS can expect to recover the costs 
of extending facilities. One significant cost consideration is whether the potential end users are 
located near an interstate pipeline or a PGS supply main. Ifnot, PGS must build a supply main 
to reach the area. PGS asserts that, unlike a distribution main and services, a supply main 
produces no direct revenue, but without it, potential revenue-producing customers cannot access 
natural gas. 

PGS maintains that economically extending natural gas facilities to more areas in Florida 
accomplishes several goals. Witness Binswanger noted that natural gas is an extremely 
important source of energy for Florida because it is environmentally friendly, efficient, 
domestically produced, and more reliable during hurricanes. Witness Binswanger further stated 
that expanding natural gas availability in the state is consistent with Executive Order 07-127, and 
the Omnibus energy legislation contained in House Bill 7135. PGS has identified over 25 areas 
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in the state which it believes could be served by natural gas. if the supply mains were in place. 
However, financial constraints discourage extension of facilities because the recovery of those 
costs may be delayed over long periods due to build-out of new developments, or until the 
Company's next rate case. 

The CRR would recover the revenue requirements20 associated with supply mains 
installed to reach one or more new developments. Recovery under the CRR would be limited to 
installations of mains greater that four inches in diameter. or which are certified to operate at 60 
pounds per square (psi) or greater, and which serve company distribution systems serving 
primarily residential customers. 

CRR factors would be filed with, and approved at the same time as, other cost recovery 
factors each year. The costs would be allocated to rate classes consistent with the cost of service 
methodology approved in POS's last rate case. Collection of the CRR for each project would 
continue for five years, or until POS's next base rate case. The five year period is consistent 
with how costs are recovered under the existing Main Extension Program (MEP) surcharge for 
distribution facilities. 

OPC objects to the CRR because it believes expansion revenue should be sufficient to 
pay for all of the facilities necessary to achieve new load. The new customers will be paying the 
same rates as the old customers and that, in theory, should be sufficient to cover the cost of new 
plant and operating expenses. The fact that Florida is not seeing the aggressive growth of prior 
years, plus the fact that POS has not been in for a general rate increase since 2002, indicates that 
POS is currently recovering such costs. OPC witness Schultz further stated that the average 
capital cost under the rider for year 2005 through 2007 cited by POS is $436,943, which is not 
significant enough to justify a new clause. In addition, OPC noted that POS has been earning 
within its approved rate ofreturn range for prior years in which POS said it incurred similar costs 
of supply mains. 

OPC Witness Schultz noted several drawbacks to the CRR. He believes implementation 
of this rider (and the OSR) constitutes single issue ratemaking without appropriate oversight. He 
asserted that the more certain costs are subject to recovery through some form of recovery 
mechanism, the less the Company is required to establish control over costs and the risk of 
managing costs is reduced. He also maintained that the addition of two new clauses. on top of 
the six existing cost recovery clauses. will create additional workload for this Commission and 
its staff in what was designed to be a streamlined, expedited process. In addition. Witness 
Schultz noted PGS has not included a reduction in ROE to recognize the reduction in risk of 
recovering capital costs between rate cases. Shareholder risk should be reduced because of the 
automatic pass-through; therefore a similar reduction would need to be made in the allowed rate 
of return to account for the reduced risk. OPC noted that Exhibit 92 demonstrates that POS has 
been able to achieve a more favorable regulatory rating than every other member of the proxy 
group - many ofwhich have cost recovery clauses. 

20 Revenue requirements are defmed by PGS as the Company's weighted average cost of capital, depreciation 
expense, and ad valorem taxes, grossed up for federal and state income taxes. 
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OPC also questions our authority to create new clauses, such as the GSR and CCR, to 
recover non-volatile, non-fuel, base rate costs. Other than statutorily-created environmental cost 
recovery mechanisms in Florida, and a statutorily created rider in Missouri, PGS has not cited 
any authority or precedent to support the adoption of such clauses. In addition, OPC noted that 
other clauses are industry specific, not utility specific, and are almost exclusively expense­
related. Only after experience and familiarity have certain ad hoc capital costs been allowed for 
clause recovery. 

FIGU took no position on the CRR in its prehearing statement because it did not believe 
it would be subject to the CRR. It modified its position in its post-hearing brief to oppose the 
CRR. Although PIGU still does not think its members are affected by the CRR, it believes 
adoption of such a clause is bad regulatory policy. FIGU argued that PGS competes with it 
parent, TECO for revenues from new subdivisions. By shifting the cost of expanding the PGS 
system from PGS to its existing customers, the revenue loss experienced by PGS and its parent, 
TECO, is mitigated at the expense ofPGS customers. FIGU also noted that PGS's arguments on 
regulatory lag are overstated. Regulatory lag exists not only in recovery of capital expenditures, 
but also in recognition of depreciation, which reduces rate base and thus costs to be recovered 
from customers. 

PGS currently has mechanisms in place to recover a portion of costs incurred as a result 
of requests from customers seeking service. The costs of extending distribution facilities is 
either recovered in base rates, or, if costs exceed estimated revenues, through a surcharge to the 
customers directly benefitting from the extension. The MEP provides for the collection of costs 
associated with dedicated residential and commercial infrastructure that exceed the amount 
incluCted in base rates.21 PGS maintains, however that these cost recovery mechanisms only 
recover distribution lines to a specific customer or development. The proposed CRR is designed 
to recover the cost of supply mains which may be extended to serve mUltiple developments 
within a common geographical area. The CRR would only recover costs associated with mains 
in excess of four inches in diameter or which are certified to operate at a maximum of sixty 
pounds psi. Further, the revenue for anyone project would only be collected for the first five 
years following installation. 

Absent the CRR, PGS does not directly collect any of the cost of supply mains until 
customers begin taking service. Witness Binswanger testified that PGS has identified over 25 
projects representing over 100,000 new customers which would require extension of supply 
mains. PGS estimated that, had the CRR been available in 2008, approximately $609,805 would 
have been eligible for collection under the CRR mechanism. Specifically, PGS cited two major 
projects, Ave Maria University and ToWn Center (total cost $4.3 million), and Nocatee St. Johns 
County planned community ($420,000), which did not go forward because of the costs. 
However, OPC noted in its brief that PGS filed a revised capital budget just prior to hearing, 
noting that Nocatee is shown as a new 2009 development project. OPC said this revision casts 
doubts on the Company's judgment relative to the extension of viable development, as well as 
demonstrating that the lack of the CCR may not be the true reason the Nocatee development did 
not go forward as planned. 

21 See Tariff Sheets 5.601 through 5.601-2 Mains and Service Extensions, and Tariff Sheets 7.101~7 through 7.101~ 
9, Main Extension Program. 

http:rates.21
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Our primary concern is that PGS would be encouraged to extend facilities with only 
speculative prospects of customers, if it could immediately recover the revenue requirements 
associated with supply mains through a cost recovery clause. In discovery, OPC asked if 
projects recoverable through the CRR would be subject to our pre-approval. PGS's response did 
not answer the question directly. Instead, it said that PGS would file a petition requesting 
approval of the billing factors to be installed in the upcoming year. According to PGS, ''the 
Commission would have the opportunity to thoroughly review and audit the company's filings 
and make necessary adjustments." This implies that this Commission could check the 
calculations, but that the Utility would not specifically seek Commission approval of the 
projects, per se. This lack of review of the prudence of the projects gives us pause in passing 
these costs on the ratepayers through a clause. It is also unclear whether we would have any 
opportunity for review and possible disallowance of projects in future rate cases, once such 
projects were included for cost recovery through the clause. 

We do not take issue with the benefits associated with the use of natural gas cited by 
witness Binswanger. Nor do we disagree that expansion of natural gas availability may be 
consistent with state efforts to reduce green house gas emissions. However, we find that too few 
safeguards have been included to ensure that supply main extensions recovered through the CRR 
are viable, revenue-producing assets. We agree with OPC's assessment that expansion of 
facilities should be cost-effective at current rates. Extension of supply mains under the CRR 
does not require that there be any actual customers asking for gas service. Facilities may be 
extended to make gas available to encourage developers to install gas facilities in new 
developments in the future. PGS argued that developers will not even consider natural gas, ifno 
supply main is in place. 

If the expected pay-back period for a project is not sufficient for PGS to commit its 
internal funds, we question whether it is prudent to commit ratepayer funds to such projects. If 
PGS can recover the revenue requirements associated with any such investment, it has little 
incentive to either minimize costs, or ensure that the expansion is prudent and will generate 
revenue in a reasonable time frame. If there are no upfront costs to PGS for extending facilities 
where there are currently no customers, it might also encourage PGS to extend supply main 
facilities simply to claim territory for future growth, without reasonable expectations of revenue 
producing customers in the shorter term. The ability to claim territory by extending service 
mains without concern for concurrent revenue may create more territorial disputes, and 
disadvantage utilities which do not have the ability to immediately pass on such costs. The 
ability to avoid the upfront costs (and delay) of installing supply mains to serve a development 
makes it more attractive for developers to seek service from PGS over an adjacent utility, who 
does not have the ability to pass on such costs on an annual basis, even when other costs may 
indicate a different choice. 

We also agree with OPC and FIGU that approval of the CCR may constitute imprudent 
regulatory policy. The purpose for all existing cost recovery clauses is to allow utilities to 
recover costs which are volatile and which are outside the control of the utility. Decisions on 
when and where to expand facilities are entirely under the control of the utility. PGS's 
management, not ratepayers, should bear the cost and responsibility for decision on expansion of 
the Utility. We also agree with OPC that we should move cautiously in approving collection of 
capital costs outside a rate case. OPC notes that the Legislature has already seen fit to explicitly 
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address other areas where capital costs have been approved for recovery outside a rate case. If 
expansion of gas infrastructure is necessary or desirable to meet state goals as noted by witness 
Binswanger, it may be more appropriate for PGS to seek legislative approval first. 

For the foregoing reasons, we fmd that PGS has not demonstrated the need for treatment 
of these costs outside a rate proceeding. Further, we find that there are insufficient safeguards 
built into the Carbon Reduction Rider, as proposed, to adequately protect ratepayers from 
imprudent expenditures. PGS's request if therefore denied. 

VIII. OTHER ISSUES 

A. Refund of Interim Rate Increase Granted by Order No. PSC-08-0696-PCO-GU to 
Ratepayers 

By Order No. PSC-08-0696-PCO-GU, issued October 20, 2008, we authorized the 
collection of interim rates, subject to refund, pursuant to Section 366.071, F.S. The approved 
interim revenue requirement was $171,383,000, which represents an increase of $2,380,000 or 
1.54 percent. The interim collection period is November 2008 through June 2009. 

According to Section 366.071, F.S., any refund shall be calculated to reduce the rate of 
return of the utility during the pendency of the proceeding to the same level within the range of 
the newly authorized rate of return. Adjustments made in the rate case test period that do not 
relate to the period interim rates are in effect shall be removed. Rate case expense is an example 
ofan adjustment which is recovered only after final rates are established. 

In this proceeding, the test period for establishment of interim is the 12-month period 
ending April 30, 2008. PGS's approved interim rates did not include any provisions for pro 
forma or projected operating expenses or plant. The interim increase was designed to allow 
recovery of actual interest costs, and the lower limit of the last authorized range for return on 
equity. 

To establish the proper refund amount, we calculated a revised interim revenue 
requirement utilizing the same data used to establish final rates for the 2009 projected test year. 
Items, such as rate case expense and the storm damage accrual, were excluded because these 
items are prospective in nature and did not occur during the interim collection period. Using the 
principles discussed above, because the $171,383,000 revenue requirement, granted in Order No. 
PSC-08-0696-PCO-GU, for the April 2008 interim test year, is less than the revenue requirement 
for the interim collection period of $190,176,226, we find that no refund is required. Further, 
upon the expiration ofthe period for appeal, the corporate undertaking shall be released. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that Peoples Gas System's 
Petition for Rate Increase is granted in part and denied in part as set forth herein. It is further 

ORDERED that each of the findings made in the body of this Order are hereby approved 
in every respect. It is further 
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ORDERED that Peoples Gas System is authorized to charge the new rates and charges as 
set forth in the body of this Order and the attachments and schedules attached hereto. It is 
further 

ORDERED that all matters contained in the appendix, attachments, and schedules 
appended hereto are incorporated herein by reference. It is further 

ORDERED that Peoples Gas System's request for the establishment of a Gas System 
Reliability Rider is hereby denied. It is further 

ORDERED that Peoples Gas System's request for the establishment of a Carbon 
Reduction Rider is hereby denied. It is further 

ORDERED that no refund of the interim increase approved by Order No. PSC-08-0696­
PCO-GU, issued October 20,2008, shall be required. It is further 

ORDERED that the rates and charges approved in this Order shall become effective for 
meter readings made on or after June 18, 2009, which is 30 days from the date of the final 
Commission vote approving the rates and charges. It is further 

ORDERED that Peoples Gas System shall submit, within 90 days of the issuance date of 
this Order, a description of all entries or adjustments to its annual report, rate of return reports, 
and books and records which will be required as a result of the Commission's findings in this 
rate case. It is further 

ORDERED that upon expiration of the period for app~al this docket shall be closed. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 9th day of June, 2009. 

dLtKJ 
ANN COLE 
Commission Clerk 

(SEAL) 

CMK 
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NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR ruDICIAL REVlEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders 
that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and 
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an 
administrative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action in this matter may request: 
1) reconsideration of the decision by filing a motion for reconsideration with the Office of 
Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within 
fifteen (15) days of the issuance of this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida 
Administrative Code; or 2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an 
electric, gas or telephone utility or the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water and/or 
wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk, and filing a 
copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida 
Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule 
9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 
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APPENDIX 1: STIPULATED ISSUES AND PARTIALLY STIPULATED ISSUES 

The approved stipulations fall within one of two categories, as listed below. "Category 
I" stipulations reflect the agreement of PGS. Staff, and at least one of the intervenors in this 
docket. mtervenors who have not affinnatively agreed with a particular Category 1 stipUlation 
but otherwise take no position on the issue are identified in the proposed stipu1ation. "Category 
2" stipulations reflect the agreement ofPGS and Staff where no other party has taken a position 
on the issue. 

CATEGORY 1 STIPULATIONS: 

ISSUE 12: What is the appropriate 2009 projected test year Working Capital Allowance? 

Stipulation: The appropriate 2009 projected test year Working Capital Al10wance is 
($11,494,371). (FIGU does not affmnatively stipulate this issue but takes no 
position on the issue.) 

ISSUE 16: What is the appropriate cost rate oflong-tenn debt for the projected test year? 

StipUlation: The appropriate cost rate of long-tenn debt for the projected test year is 7.20%. 

ISSUE 19: 	 What is the appropriate amount and cost rate of the unamortized investment tax 
credits to include in the capital structure for the projected test year? 

Stipulation: 	 The appropriate amount and cost rate of the unamortized investment tax credits to 
include in the capital structure for the projected test year are $7,862 and 0%, 
respectively, as shown on MFR Schedule G-3, page 2. (FIGU does not 
affmnatively stipulate this issue but takes no position on the issue.) 

ISSUE 45: 	 What is the appropriate projected test year revenue expansion factor to be used in 
calculating the revenue deficiency? 

Stipulation: 	 The appropriate projected test year revenue expansion factor to be used in 
calculating the revenue deficiency is 1.6436. (FIGU does not affinnatively 
stipulate this issue but takes no position on the issue.) 
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ISSUE 48: 	 What is the appropriate cost of service methodology to be used in allocating costs 
to the rate classes? 

Stipulation: 	 The appropriate methodology is contained in revised MFR Schedule H, and 
should reflect the Commission-approved adjustments to rate base, expenses, rate 
of return, and net operating income. (OPC does not affirmatively stipulate this 
issue but takes no position on the issue.) 

ISSUE 58: 	 Should PGS be required to file, within 90 days after the date of the fmal order in 
this docket, a description of all entries or adjustments to its annual report, 
earnings surveillance reports, and books and records which will be required as a 
result ofthe Commission's findings in this docket? 

Stipulation: 	 Yes. PGS should be required to file, within 90 days after the date of the fmal 
order in this docket, a description of all entries or adjustments to its annual report, 
rate of return reports, and books and records which will be required as a result of 
the Commission's fmdings in this rate case. (FIGU does not affirmatively 
stipulate this issue but takes no position on the issue.) 

ISSUE 59: 	 Should this docket be closed? 

Stipulation: 	 Yes. This docket should be closed after the Commission has issued its fmal order 
and the time for filing an appeal has expired. 

CATEGORY 2 STIPULATIONS: 

ISSUE 2: Are the projected bills and therms for the test year ending December 3r, 2009, 
appropriate for use in this case? 

StipUlation: Yes. The projected bills and therms for the test year ending December 31, 2009 
are appropriate for use in this case. 

ISSUE 3: Is the quality ofgas service provided by PGS adequate? 

StipUlation: 	 Yes. 

ISSUE 21: 
Has PGS made the appropriate test year adjustments to remove revenues and 
expenses recoverable through the Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause? 

StipUlation: 	 Yes. 
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ISSUE 22: Has PGS made the appropriate test year adjustments to remove conservation 
revenues and conservation expenses recoverable through the Conservation Cost 
Recovery Clause? 

Stipulation: Yes. 

ISSUE 27: Should any adjustments be made to the 2007 O&M expenses for staff Audit 
Finding Nos. 1 and 2, to address out-of-period expenses, reclassifications, and 
non-utility expenditures? 

Stipulation: Yes. Adjustments should be made to the 2007 O&M expenses to remove out-of­
period, reclassifications, and non-utility expenses. Based on these trended 
adjustments, 2009 Office Supplies and Expenses, Account 921, should be reduced 
by $18,853 and Miscellaneous General Expenses, Account No. 930.2 should be 
reduced by $5,007. 

ISSUE 47: Are PGS's estimated revenues by rate class at present rates for the projected test 
year appropriate? 

Stipulation: Yes. PGS's estimated revenues by rate class at present rates for the projected test 
year are appropriate~ 

ISSUE 51: What are the appropriate Miscellaneous Service Charges? 

Stipulation: The appropriate revised miscellaneous service charges are as follows: 

r Service Char~e Commission Annroved 
Account Opening Char~e $28 

I Service Initiation Charge - Residential $50 for initial meter 
I Service Initiation Charge - Other $30 for each additional meter 
I Reconnection Charge - Residential $70 for initial meter 
Reconnection Charge - Other $20 for each additional meter 
Temporary Meter Tum-offCharge $20 

I Failed TriE Charge $25 
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ISSUE 52: 	 Is PGS's proposal to stratify its current single residential service class into three 
individual classes appropriate? 

Stipulation: 	 Yes. The proposal allows the Company to recover a greater proportion of fixed 
customer-related costs indicated by the allocated cost of service study through 
customer charges, while at the same time managing the potential bill impacts for 
individual customers to reasonable levels. Absent establishing the three billing 
classes, the bill impacts associated with increasing fixed cost recoveries through 
the customer charge would be too large for smaller residential customers that use 
natural gas for fewer appliances. (Yardley) 

ISSUE 53: 	 Is PGS's proposal to reclassify certain customers appropriate? 

Stipulation: 	 Yes. Redefining the GS-l class (presently 1,000-17,500 annual therms) by 
moving the smallest GS-I customers (up to 1,999 annual therms) into an 
expanded SGS rate class and moving the largest GS-I customers (above 10,000 
annual therms) into an expanded GS-2 rate class is appropriate to provide greater 
homogeneity and reduce the potential for intra-class subsidies. 

At present all residential customers take service under the RS rate. The 
reclassification of a limited number of large residential customers addresses a 
separate issue, which relates to common areas of condominiums. Such use is 
considered residential even though the characteristics ofthe load are similar to use 
by larger GS customers. By expanding the eligibility of the GS-l through GS-5 
rate schedules to include residential use, the largest residential customers are 
included with similarly-situated non-residential customers for pricing purposes. 
An additional benefit of this approach is that it clarifies the rights of 
condominium units to purchase their gas supply from a third-party pursuant to the 
Company's transportation service program. The deposit terms and conditions 
associated with residential service would continue to apply to condominium 
customers that are reclassified to a GS rate schedule. 

ISSUE 56: 	 What is the appropriate effective date for PGS's revised rates and charges? 

Stipulation: 	 The revised rates and charges should become effective for meter readings on or 
after 30 days following the date of the Commission vote approving the rates and 
charges which, under the current schedule, would mean for meter readings taken 
on or after June 18,2009. 
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PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM SCHEDULE 1 
DOCKET NO. oa0318-GU 

13-MONTH AVERAGE RATE BASE 
DecEMBER 20QS TEST YEAR 

Issue Adjusted per Company 
MQ. Commjssjpn AdiuS!meols 
5 Plant & ACCumulated Depreciation 
7 Non-Utility Operalions 
8 CWIP Amount 
9 Total Plant 
10 Accumulated Depreciation 

12-5 Total Worldng Capital AJlONIInce 

Tolal Commission Adjustments 
13 Commission Adjusted Rale Base 

Plant in Service Accumulated 
& Acquisition Depree., Amort. NetPlanl Plant Held for Net WodIing Total 
6djystlIlllil& QYlt!m![ Mi.. ~ ~ E\,!tu!1: !JIll fIaDl. ~ BilIii!1I1111 
991124849 (434 280,486 556,844.363 18,249.444 0 575,093.807 (11.494 371 563,599,436 

(1.959,308) (795.371 (2.754,679 0 0 (2.754.679) 0 (2,754.679) 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 o . 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

/1.959308) 1795 371 12.754 679 0 0 /2754 6791 0 12754679 
989.165,541 (435,075,857 554.089,684 18,249.444 0 572.339.128 (11,494.371 560,844,757 
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PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
DOCKET NO. 080318-GU 

13-MONTH AVERAGE CAPITAl.. STRUCTURE 
DECEMBER 2009 TEST YEAR 

SCHEDULE 2 

~2II!~aDX AI Flle!.t 

Common Equity 
Long-term Debt 
Short-term Debt 
Preferred Stock 
Customer Deposits 
Deferred Income Taxes 
Tax Credits· Zero Cost 
Tax Credits· Weighted Cost 
Total 

($) 

8m.2wll 
273,561,565 
222,n3,987 

3.456.397 
0 

36,128.943 
27.670.682 

7.862 
0 

563.599.436 

BI.l!g 
48.54% 
39.53% 

0.61% 
0.00% 
6.41% 
4.91% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 

Cost 

~ 
11.50% 
7.200/0 
4.50% 
0.00% 
6.65% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

Weighted 

~ 
5.58% 
2.85% 
0.03% 
0.00% 
0.43% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
8.88% 

Equity RaUo 54.74% 

Staff Mlusted 
($) 

8!:l:!2Yn! 

($) 
Specific 

Adlustments 

($) 
Pro Rata 

Adlustments 

($) 
Commission 

Adi!WI.!;I BiIll2 
Cost 
BmI 

Weighted 

!&Jl 

Common Equity 
Long-term Debt 
Short-term Debt 
Preferred Stock 
Customer Deposits 
Deferred Income Taxes 
Tax Credits· Zero Cost 
Tax Credits· Weighted Cost 
Total 

273.561.565 
222.n3.967 

3.456.397 
0 

36.128.943 
27.670.682 

7.862 
0 

563.599.436 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

(1.507,n6) 
(1.227,853) 

(19,050) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

F·754,6791 

272.053,789 
221,546,134 

3,437.347 
0 

36.128.943 
27.670.682 

7.862 
0 

560.844.757 

48.51% 
39.50% 
0.61% 
0.00% 
6.44% 
4.93% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 

10.75% 
7.20% 
3.02% 
0.00".4 
6.65% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
9.11% 

5.21% 
2.84% 
0.020/. 
0.00% 
0.43% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
8.50% 

Equity Ratio 54.74% 54.74% 

Inl!!JIIl SvnchmOIDll!;!" 

D2Um AmQUOl !:;ha09~ 
Long-term Debt 
Short-term Debt 
Customer Deposits 

($) 
Adjustment 

8m.2!:!.!:!t 
( 1.227.853) 

(19.050) 
0 

!:;Q§t Bam 
7.20% 
3.02% 
6.65% 

($) 
Effeaon 

Interest Em. 
(88.405) 

(575) 
0 

($) 
Effect on 

TliIX Blilte Income Tax 
38.575% 34.102 
38.575% 222 
38.575% 0 

~324 

~Ql!l Rate Chang!\! 
Short-term Debt 
Tax Credits· Weighted Cost 

3.456.397 
0 

-1.48% 
9.11% 

(51.155) 
0 

38.575% 
38.575% 

19.733 
0 

19.733 

TOTAL 54.057 
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PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM SCHEDULE 3 
DOCKET NO. 080318-GU 


NET OPERATING INCOME 

DECEMBER 200.9 TEST YEAR 


Adjusted per Company 
CommjsslQll AdJustments; 

208 Prqected Bills and Therms 
5 Depreciation 
7 Non-Utility Operations 

21-S PGA Revenues & Expenses 
22·S ECCR Revenues & Expenses 
23 Off-System Sales Revenues 
24 ToIal Operating Revenues 
25 Appropriate O&M Tnmd Ratll8 
26 O&M Trend Rate Adjustmenls 

27-S Aud~ Findings Nos. 1 and 2 
28 A&G Salaries (920) 
29 Rate Case Expense 
30 Bad Debt Expense - Gas Cost 
31 Bad Debt Expense 
32 Emp~ Pensions & Benefits (926) 
33 Pipeline Int~ Expense 
34 Stonn Damage Accrual 
35 DemQllstrelilg & Sel6ng Exp. (912) 
36 Directors and OffIcers Uabirrty Ins. 
37 AllocalionofTECO Costs 
38 Taxes Other Than Income 
39 Parent Delli Adjustment 
40 Total Income Tax Expense 
41 Total O&M Expense 
42 Total Depreciation & Amortiz.ation Exp. 
43 Total Operating Expenses 

Inlere$l SynchrontzatlQll 
Total Commission Adjustments 

44 Commission Adjusted NOI 

OperaUng 
~ 
169 900,126 

O&M 
~ 

0 

O&M 
QlWu: 

72.1lO8.699 

Depreciation 
and 

&Dortiza~!II 
43804 733 

TaxesOlher 
IlJin lnoom!i! 

10.823.933 

Total 
Income IIIl!.!II 

9204.185 

{Gain)lloss 
QIl Disposal 

2f.f!lIIll 
1480 321 

Total 
Operating 
~ 
135.961,429 

Net 
Operating 
lm6!!ni 
33,944 697 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 (113.640) 0 43.837 0 (69,803 69,803 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

1.500.000 0 0 0 7.500 578.825 0 586.125 913.875 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 (23.860) 0 0 9.204 0 (14.656 14.656 
0 0 (253,300) 0 0 97.710 a (155.590) 155,590 
0 0 (78.875) 0 0 30,426 0 (43.449) 48.449 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

723.580 
(125,361) 

0 
0 

0 
0 

(V9,121) 
48,358 

0 
a 

444.459 
(77.003 

(444.459) 
77,003 

0 
0 

0 
0 

(250,000) 
(42.500) 

0 
0 

0 
0 

96,438 
16,394 

0 
0 

{153.663 
(26,1(6) 

153.563 
26.106 

0 0 (407.360) 0 0 157.139 0 (250.221) 250.221 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 (26.500) 0 0 10,222 0 {16.278 16.278 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

(847.389) 
0 

0 
0 

{847.389l 
0 

847,389 
0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 54.057 0 54,057 (54057 

1.500.000 0 484176 113.ti4Q) 7.500 15.00 1 0 1574.415 2.074.415 
171406.126 0 72.124.723 43,691.093 1 1.831,433 9.220,086 1480,321 135,387.014 36.019,112 
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SCHEDULE 4 
PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
DOCKET NO. 080318-GU 

DECEMBER 2009 PROJECTED TEST YEAR 
NET OPERATING INCOME MULTIPLIER 

(%) 
Line (%) Commission 
No. As Filed Adjusted 

1 Revenue Requirement 100.0000 100.0000 

2 Gross Receipts Tax 0.0000 0.0000 

3 Regulatory Assessment Fee (0.5000) (0.5000) 

4 Bad Debt Rate (0.4511) (0.4511) 

5 Net Before Income Taxes 99.0489 99.0489 

6 Income Taxes (Line 5 x 38.575%) (38.2081) ·(38.2081) 

7 Revenue Expansion Factor 60.8408 60.8410 

8 Net Operating Income Multiplier 
(100%lLine 7) 1.6436 1.6436 
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PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 

DOCKET NO. 080318-GU 


DECEMBER 2009 PROJECTED TEST YEAR 

REVENUE REQUIREMENTS CALCULATION 


Line 
No. As Filed 

1. Rate Base $563,599,436 

2. Overall Rate of Return 8.88% 

SCHEDULE 5 

Commission 
Adjusted 

$560,844,757 

8.50% 

3. Required Net Operating Income (1 )x(2) 50,060,255 47,671,804 

4. Achieved Net Operating Income 33,944,697 36,019,112 

5. Net Operating Income Deficiency (3}-(4) 16,115,558 11,652,692 

6. Net Operating Income Multiplier 1.64360 1.64360 

7. Operating Revenue Increase (5)x(6) $26,488,091 $19,152,365 
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SCHEDUU!8 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTeM 
PRIOR TO INTERIM. APPROVED INTERIM. AND APPROVED RATES 

DOCKET NO.1II0311-GU 

Palle10'" 

RATE 
CODE 
R5-1 

RATE SCHEDULE 
ReslOliNT!AL 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (cents/lherm) 

PRIOR TO 
INTERIM 

$10 
37.07 

APPROVED 
INTERIM 
RATES 

effective 11112M11 

$10 
39.1134 

APPROVED 
RATES 

.n.ctlve 5111109 

$12 
28.712 

Rs-2 RESIDENTIAL 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE leentsltherm) 

$10 
37.817 

$10 
39.1134 

$15.00 
21.712 

R5-3 RESIDENTIAL 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (cenblltharm) 

$10 
37.07 

$10 
39.1134 

120 
28.712 

SGS SMALl. gENERAL SERVICII 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (centsllharm) 

120 
21.955 

$20 
28.099 

US 
33.184 

as"" GENERAL SERVICE· 1 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (cent.sllherm) 

$30 
UJ145 

$30 
23.497 

$31 
28.1110 

GS-2 GENERAl, SER'VICE· it 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (centsllharm) 

$35 
22.287 

$35 
22.1138 

$50 
22.7. 

Gs-3 GENERAL SERVICE· 3 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE lcenblltharm) 

s.u.00 
111.533 

s.u.00 
111..143 

$150.00 
111.1170 

G5-4 GENERA!. SERVICE ... 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (centallherm) 

$85 
17.121 

$15 
11.107 

$250 
15.211 

Os-s GIiNERA!.SEBVlCE ·5 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (centsJlherm) 

$150 
10.041 

$150 
10.1l1li 

IJOO 
11.321 

CSLS IOm4MEBIOIAL mEIi! I,JgtllltUi SE8'llIOE 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (centsltherm) 

nla 
12.129 

nla 
13.021 

nla 
11.859 

NGYS NATURA!. ~ :tCiHHOLE SERVICE 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (centsIIherm) 

$35 
14.013 

$35 
, ...210 

$45 
11.392 

Rs-SG BllmENTIAL §IMWlI §ENERATOB liEBVI,E 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (centallherm) 

$17.12 
37.6117 (>20.! therma) 

$17.12 
37.887 

$20 
28.782 (>20 therma) 

CSoSO SjOMI!!§RI<1AL STANDIY g~CBATOR SERVlI<E 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (centsllherm) 

$21.67 
28.855 (>21.6 Itt_a) 

$21.17 
21.855 

$31 
33.114 (>40 Ihenna) 

WHS WH2~S&'1i SERVICE· FIRM 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
ENERGY CHARGE (centallherm) 

$100 
13.122 

$100 
13.140 

$150 
14.1134 

SIS $MAY: INTEBBYe:I!lbE SERVlCII 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (cent.sllherm) 

$110 
7.227 

$110 
7.340 

1300 
7.131 

IS ItlTERRU!I!l!!l.lli§8lf!CE 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (centa/lherm) 

$225 
3.522 

1225 
3.571 

$475 
3 ..... , 

ISl.V 1NnBB1!eIII&.1i SERVICE· !:MilE :'t2LUME 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION CHARGE (centsllherm) 

$225 
1.002 

1225 
1.021 

1475 
0.996 
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PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 
DOCKET NO. 080318-GU 


BILL COMPARISONS· PRESENT & APPROVED RATES 

R5·1 


Annual Consumption 0-99 Thenns 

APPROVED 
PRESENT BATES ~ 

Customer Charae Customer Charge 
$10.00 $12.00 

Distribution Charge Distribution Charge 
(Cents per thenn) (C.nts per therm) 

37.667 26..782 

Purchased Gas Costs 2009 Purchased Gas Costs 2909 
(C.nts per thenn) (Cents per tberm) 

95.533 95.533 

Conservation Conservation 
(Cents per therm) (Cents per tberm) 

2.438 2.438 

Thenn Usage Increment: 1 

Present Present Approved Approved 
Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Percent Percent 

Thenn Bill Bill Bill Bill Increase Increase Oollar 
Usage wlo Gas Cost with Gas Cost wlo Gas Cost with Gas Cost w/o Gas Cost with Gas Cost Increas. 

1 $10.40 $11.36 $12.29 $13.25 18.2% 16.6% $1.89 
2 $10.80 $12.71 $12.58 $14.50 16.5% 14.1% $1.78 
3 $11.20 $14.07 $12.88 $15.74 15.0% 11.9% $1.68 
4 $11.60 $15.43 $13.17 $16.99 13.5% 10.1% $1.57 
5 $12.01 $16.78 $13.46 $18.24 12.1% 8.7% $1.45 
6 $12.41 $18.14 $13.75 $19.49 10.8% 7.4% $1.34 
7 $12.81 $19.49 $14.05 $20.73 9.7% 6.4% $1.24 
8 $13.21 $20.85 $14.34 $21.98 8.6% 5.4% $1.13 
9 $13.61 $22.21 $14.63 $23.23 7.5% 4.6% $1.02 

Purchased Gas Costs effectlve May 2009. 


BHls do not Include local taxes. franchise fees. or gross receipts taxes. 
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PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 

DOCKET NO. OB0318-GU 


BILL COMPARISONS· PRESENT & APPROVED RATES 

RS-2 


Annual Consumption 100-249 Therms 


APPROVED 

PRESENT RATES RATES 

Customer Charge Customer Charge 
$10.00 S15.00 

Distribution Charge Distribution Charge 

(Cents per tharm) (Cents per tharm) 

37.667 26.782 

Purchased Gps Costs 2009 Purchased G" Costs 2009 
(Cents pertherm) (Cents per tharm) 

95.533 95.533 

ConservatIon Conservation 
(Cents pertherm) (Cents per therm) 

2.438 2.438 

Therm Usage Increment: 2 

Staff Staff 
Present Present Approved Approved 
Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Percent Percent 

Therm Bill Bill Bill Bill Increase Increase Dollar 

Usa&! w/o Gas Cost with Gas Cost w/oGasCost wIth Gas Cost w/o Gas Cost with Gas Cost Increase 
10 $14.01 $23.56 $17.92 $27.48 27.9% 16.6% $3.91 
12 $14.81 $26.28 $18.51 $29.97 25.0"A. 14.0% $3.70 
14 $15.61 $28.99 $19.09 $32.47 22.3% 12.O'Y0 $3.48 
16 $16.42 $31.70 $19.68 $34.96 19.9% 10.3% $3.26 
18 $17.22 $34.41 $20.26 $37.46 17.7% 8.9% $3.04 
20 
22 

$18.02 
$18.82 

$37.13 
$39.84 

$20.84 
$21.43 

$39.95 
$42.45 

i5.S"/. 
13.9% 

7.B-/. 
6.6% 

S2.82 
$2.61 

Purchased Gas Costs effective May 2009. 

Bills do not include Iocallaxes, franchise fees, or gross receipts taxes. 
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PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 

DOCKET NO. 080318-GU 


BILL COMPARISONS - PRESENT & APPROVED RATES 

RS-3 


Annual Consumption 250-1.999 Thenns 


APPROVED 

PREseNT RATES &IE§. 

Customer Chame Customer Cham, 
$10.00 $20.00 

Distribution Chame Dlstdbution Charge 
(Cents per therm) (Cents per therm) 

37.661 26.182 

Purchased Gas Costs 2009 Purchased Gas Costs 2009 
(Cents per therm) (Cents perlherm) 

95.533 95.533 

Conservation CODleryat!on 
(Cents perthenn) (Cents per therm) 

2.438 2.438 

Therm Usage Increment: 20 

Present Present Approved Approved 
Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Percent Percent 

Therm Bill Bill Bill Bill Increase Increase Dollar 
Usall! WID Gas Cost with Gas Cost wlo Gas Cost with Gas Cost wlo Gas Cost with Gas Cost Increase 

20 $18.02 $37.13 $25.84 $44.95 43.4% 21.1% $7.82 
40 $26.04 $64.26 $31.69 $69.90 21.7% 8.8% $5.65 
60 $34.06 $91.38 $37.53 $94.85 10.2% 3.8% $3.47 
80 $42.08 $118.51 $43.38 $119.80 3.1% 1.1% $1.30 

100 $50.11 $145.64 $49.22 $144.75 -1.8% -0.6% -$0.89 
120 $58.13 $172.77 $55.06 $169.70 -5.3% -1.8% -$3.07 
140 $66.15 $199.89 $60.91 $194.65 -7.9% -2.60/. -$524 
160 $74.17 $227.02 $66.75 $219.60 -10.0% -3.3% -$7.42 

Purchased Gas Costs effective May 2009 

Bills do nol include local taxes. franchise fees, or gross receipts taxes. 



COIotoEIOl {1.1.999) !ZJXll-Uit) 00.1111-49.999) {6I).000·249,9II9) "'Ct;lO 
AESOOmAI. AE9lDTIAI. $TRf£T ca.u::A:;1AI. s&W.I. GEN8W. \lEI£RAI. G£IEIW. GEN8W. >O§Cln!Q!& ~ ~ ~ ~ lfB'l!:.Ii .ImiW ~ ~ 

PRESENT RATES (Projected Test Yur) tT1~tT1 
GAS SAlES (due to growth) 162.561.427 59.391,044 153,109 115.660 262.976 5.046.880 20,534.819 30,498,012 15.303,329 '" ~ VI--iz
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 8,844.698 7.115,713 16.635 1.890 23.766 312,860 399.935 181.964 2U37 
TOTAL 171.406.125 66.S06.751 169.744 117.551 286.742 5,359,740 20,934,554 30,680,026 15.328.166 ~p 

''''C 
RATE OF RETURN 6.42'lf. 3.18% 18.86% 0.81% 2.25% 4.52% 6.44% 8.79% 8.47% °CllOOnINDEX 1.00 0.50 2.94 0.13 0.35 0.70 1.00 1.37 1.32 0.Wo 

..... \0 
PROPOSED RATES 00. 

GAS SALES 180.m,977 71.788.774 171.840 170.027 332,640 5.900.693 22,946,884 31.842.979 16.191.879 I~ 
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 9,780.513 8,031.a62 18m 1.925 24,202 318,605 407.279 185,295 25,293 @~
TOTAl 1~.556.400 79,820.635 1~,617 111.953 356.842 6,219.298 23,354.163 32,028,275 18.217.172 

"I1• 
0TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE 19,15%,365 13,313,178 20,812 54,402 70,101 858,558 2,419.809 1,348,249 889,006 71PERCENT INCREASE 11.17% 20.02% 12.30% 46.28% 24,45% 16.04% 11.56% 4.39% 5.80% 
@

RATE OF RETURN 8.50% 8.48% 24.13% 8.50% 9.99% 8.50% 8.50% 8.75% 8.75% 
INDEX 1.00 1.00 2.84 1.00 1.18 1.00 1.00 1.03 1.03 

CI.l g. 
p.. 
~ 
(i" 
'-l 
"'C 
Q) 

~ 
..... 
o....., 
IV 

http:lfB'l!:.Ii


'"dt;;O 
(250.000 ·499,999) 
GENERAL 

tilOO.QCO +) 

GENERAL 
(1,1'1OO.QCO. 3.999.DII9) 14,I'l00,I'l00· 50.000.lII0) 

3NAl.l MERRIJI'119L! ~~PTifll.S 

(~.QCO..oco.) 

HTERlWPrB.E Il1oTlJ'Ml G.'S WHOI.ESALE SPEC~ ~~~ 
PRESENT RATES (Projtcted Test Vear) 

GAS SAlES (due 10 growth) 
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 
TOTAl 

~ 

7,839.571 
3.691 

7,843.262 

~ 

6,691.956 
343.416 

7,035.372 

JSfIMZ 

3,568,425 
113,991 

3.682.416 

liE!!l!&!l 

4,n3.640 
86,486 

4,860,127 

I.t.IIGe lIQIlJMI; 

1.531,163 
56.119 

1.567,282 

lIEtllCLE SAW 

66.369 
450 

66.819 

.sEIMCl 

228,759 
330 

2211,089 

~ 

6.555,855 
162,623 

6.718,478 

O\~~ 
O\""Z

Zo 
0' . '"d 

RATE OF RETURN 
INDEX 

APPROVED RATES 

8.69% 
1.35 

6.18% 
0.96 

9.85% 
1.53 

12.53% 
1.95 

14.94% 
2.33 

·1.93% 
-0.30 

6.87% 
1.07 

10.67% 
1.66 

0\ll 
00(')
0,W o ....... \000, 

GAS SAlES 6,952,475 7.707.654 3,568,414 4,m,637 1,531.163 86,941 256.125 6.555,851 6~ 
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 
TOTAl 

3.759 
6,956,234 

343,473 
8.051,127 

114,006 
3.682.420 

86,494 
4,860,132 

56,120 
1,567.283 

458 
87,400 

336 
256,462 

162.628 
6,718.478 

c::::: 
I 

'TJ 
TOTAI.. REVENUE INCREASE (887,028, 1,015,755 .. 5 2 20,580 27,373 0 ~ PERCENT INCREASE 

RATE OF RETURN 

·11.31% 

4.25% 

14.44% 

8.50% 

0.00% 

8.51% 

0.00% 

11.111% 

0.00".1. 

13.8\W. 

30.60% 

2.12"'" 

11.95% 

8.50¥. 

0.00% 

9.33% 

I 

§ 
INDEX 0.50 1.00 1.00 1.32 1.60 0.31 1.00 1.10 



Katie EI~ 08°3l9) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Thursday. August 06,20094:19 PM 
Katie Ely 
Cheryl 8ulecza-8anks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
FW: To ClK Docket 080318 

Please add to docket ftle. 

-----Original Message----­

From: Consumer Contact 

Sent: Thursday, August 06,2009 12:47 PM 

To: Ruth McHargue ... ........__
_________~M~"_'""'lM~ ...:IJ,"'A"1N!_~ 

Subject: To CLK Docket 080318 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
o AdministraliveD Parties ~Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO.~SOO, 0<0 
DISTRIBUTION: ______ I-----Original Message----­

....__• '~«"'"",f!4':;:

From: Webmaster 
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:47 PM 
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
Email: ftgued@ij.net 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? Yes 

Comments: 
My most recent gas bill from TECO includes a $20.00 customer charge. This charge was authorized by you. The 
charge is more than the cost of the gas I have used! My gas is used in the summer only to heat water. It is rediculous 
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

mailto:ftgued@ij.net
mailto:figued@ij.net
mailto:mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Ann Cole o6031E, 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 3:44 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subject: RE: TEeO 

' ';~,~.c x~.~r~~o~~~.'~'>;;';'f;)~;";"~i':;;:·' ~~~'~'~"f.\~Tracking: Recipient Read 
~':, '-.i'..,.IJ ~ ~.I<\.' ~·~••r\,L...,;;r >""I~.' 

Office of Commissioner McMurrian Jr-) 
r. 

. '. ' ~''';" ' f'I:/.f-J A·i:rl;r.;sq"tiv:;,;. J ,.l!"'JC~ i)l.Lil.',;sUldtr 
Administrative AsSistants - Commission Suite 

iO~SQ~.~J?_E>_
Commissioners Advisors 

Lois Graham Read: 7/30/20093:44 PM I".,__,:~~, "~,~_~~~:,~.'" ::::::;;:;.;:,,:':;:;';'.......,1 

William C. Garner Read: 7/30/20093:44 PM 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket No. OS031S-GU. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 3:27 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subject: FW: TECO 
Ann, please place this in the file for DN 080318. Thank you. 

~,--~-.~"'~,.~-¥.--~-. 

From: Danny Sain [mailto:docbain@comcast.net] 
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 10:32 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: TECO 

Why has the PSC allowed TECD Peoples Gas to increase the residential customer charge? My 
charge went from $le to $2e in one month. The gas company targets customers with rebates to 
convert to natural gas appliances. Then once the customer has enough gas appliances. they 
increase the customer charge. which negates the rebates and the purpose of changing to gas in 
the first place. I am now being charged $24e a year in customer charges. whether I use any gas 
or not. The PSC has forgot their purpose of existence. 

Danny P. Bain, 

Ed.S. 

MSgt, USAF, 

Retired 


tel: 850-913-1945 
docbain@comcasLnet fax: 850-913-1945 

Always have l1J~tJ!l[Q Want a signature liketbiQ 

7/30/2009 


mailto:mailto:docbain@comcast.net
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCESent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 9:48 AM 

_Admln..tratIY._P.....lL:eo.umer
To: Elisabeth Draper 
DOCUMENT NO.SJ\p5~~ -D8'Cc: Katie Ely; Cathi Lindsley 
DISTRIBUTION: ___-­

Subject: RE: Peoples Gas customer charge - 873607C 

Thank you, Elisabeth. We will place the following response in the consumer correspondence portion ofthe docket per 
your request below. 

From: Elisabeth Draper 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 20099:39 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Peoples Gas customer charge - 873607C 

It is Docket OS031S-GV. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 9:34 AM 
To: Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: FW: Peoples Gas customer charge - 873607C 

Hi Elisabeth, 

Should this be placed in consumer correspondence? Ifso, which docket? Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Elisabeth Draper 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 9: 11 AM 
To: 'docbain@comcast.net' 
Cc: Connie Kummeri Ruth McHargue; Dorothy Menasco; Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: Peoples Gas customer charge - 873607C 

Mr. Bain, 

Your inquiry to the Public Service Commission regarding the customer charge for Peoples Gas System (PGS) has been 
forwarded to me for response. You stated that your customer charge increased from $10 to $20 per month as a result of 
PGS's recent rate case. 

Residential base rates are collected through two types of charges: a fixed monthly customer charge and a per theml 
charge, that varies by usage. A large part of the cost to provide gas is the investment in the lines from the interstate 
pipeline to the customer's location, metering, and billing for usage. These costs are fixed and do not vary significantly 
with usage. The customer charge recovers a portion of this fixed cost, and the balance is recovered through the per 
therm charge, along with any vmiable costs. The Purchased Gas factor recovers the cost of gas and is a separate 
charge. 

If more of the class revenue requirement is recovered through the customer charge, less is recovered through the therm 
charge. The thenn charge prior to the rate case was $0.37667. The Commission approved an interim charge of 
SO.39034, that was in effect from November 2008 until the permant rates went into effect on ~ay 18, 2009. The 

7/2912009 

mailto:docbain@comcast.net
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cUtTent per-theml charge is $0.26782, which is 29 percent lower than the charge in effect prior to the start of rate casco 

PGS also received approval during the rate case to stratify its single residential service class into three individual 
classes: RS-l, RS-2, and RS-3. The classi rication of a residential customer depends on annual therm usage. The tiered 
rate recognizes that customers with low annual usage are less likely to benefit from the lower per therm charge than 
larger users. Thus, while customer charges increased for all tiers, lower usage customers saw less of an increase in 
their customer charge than higher usage levels, while all pay the same therm charge. For large tlsers, the lower per 
therm charge helps offsets the higher customer charge. For example, an RS-3 customer who uses 40 thenns per month, 
saw the bill increase from $64.26 to $69.90, a $5.65 increase. That bill includes the cost of gas. Ho\vever, a larger use 
customer, will actually see a decrease in bills. For example, a customer using 120 therms per month, saw a $3.07 
decrease, and a customer using 160 therms per month, saw a $7.42 decrease in the monthly bill. 

If you have any additional questions, please contact me. 

Elisabeth Draper 

Bureau of Certification, Economics & Tariffs 

Division of Economic Regulation 

Florida Public Service Commission 

7/29/2009 




Katie Ely 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Monday, July 27,20094:30 PM 
To: Katie Ely 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 080318 

Please add to docket file. 

-----Original Message----­

From: Consumer Contact 

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 4:29 PM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Subject: To CLK Docket 080318 


This has been entered into CATs, see 873607C. DH 


-----Original Message----­

From: Webmaster 

Sent: Monday, July 27,20097:52 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: RE: My contact 


-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl. us] 

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 10:27 PM 

To: Webmaster 

Cc: docbain@comcast.net 

Subject: My contact 


Contact from a Web user 


Contact Information: 

Name: Danny Bain 

Company: 

Primary Phone: 850-913-1945 

Secondary Phone: 850-913-1945 

Email: docbain@comcast.net 


Response requested? Yes 

CC Sent? Yes 


Comments: 

Why has the PSC allowed TECO Peoples Gas to increase the residential customer charge? My charge went from 

$10 to $20 in one month. The gas company targets customers with rebates to convert to natural gas appliances. 

Then once the customer has enough gas appliances, they increase the customer charge, which negates the rebates 

and the purpose of changing to gas in the first place. I am now being charged $240 a year in customer charges, 

whether I use any gas or not. The PSC has forgot their purpose of existence. 


1 

mailto:docbain@comcast.net
mailto:docbain@comcast.net
mailto:mailto:contact@psc.state.fl
mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Katie Ely 	 OBo3l2, 
From: Ellen Plendl 

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 8:26 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole 

Subject: email 

Attachments: FW: People Gas base rate increased 100% by FPSC; Re: People Gas base rate increased 
100% by FPSC 

Docket 080318-GU 


Email received and response sent. 


I	fPSC,·CLK - C[JRRESPONDENCEl 
·~ ~d~im~.ive~ f'rl!ties ~Consumer I 
OOC,}M!lNT },O,_ O~':SJ 

"DISTRiRUnON: _______.:I
 
.4tAjZW ll11f~~~~ 

7/23/2009 




Katie E1x. 

From: Governor Charlie Crist [Charlie.Crist@eog.myflorida.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 5: 18 PM 
To: Ellen Plendl 
Subject: FW: People Gas base rate increased 100% by FPSC 

-----Original Message----­
From: Bill Mellon [mailto:wnnellon@verizon.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 20091:46 PM 
To: Governor Charlie Crist 
Subject: People Gas base rate increased 100% by FPSC 

Why are you permitting this? Who oversees this group who seems to be paid by the people and yet work against 
the people. If the utility can't keep their finances in order maybe they need to take a harder look at the $350k 
president and $180k vp they have on their payroll. 

Bill Mellon 

1 

mailto:mailto:wnnellon@verizon.net
mailto:Charlie.Crist@eog.myflorida.com


Katie Ell 

From: Randy Roland 
Sent: Thursday, July 23,20098:16 AM 
To: 'wrmellon@verizon.net' 
Subject: Re: People Gas base rate increased 100% by FPSC 

Mr. Bill Mellon 
wrmellon@verizon.net 

Dear Mr. Mellon: 

The Governor's office forwarded a copy of your E-mail regarding Peoples Gas System to the Florida Public Service 
Commission (pSC). The PSC regulates investor-owned electric, natural gas, and telecommunications utilities 
throughout Florida, and investor-owned water and wastewater utilities in those counties which have opted to 
transfer jurisdiction to the Psc. 

You expressed a concern about Peoples Gas Systems recent rate increase. In August 2008, Peoples Gas System 
filed a petition with the PSC for a permanent rate increase to cover increased operating costs. The PSC conducted 
customer hearings in Hollywood,Jacksonville, Orlando, Panama City, Port Charlotte, and Tampa to allow customer 
feedback about the company and the rate setting process. Customer comments become part of the official record 
and are considered by Commissioners when making a decision. 

On May 19,2009, the PSC approved only a portion of the company's requested rate increase. An average monthly 
gas bill for residential customers using 20 therms will increase $2.82, from $37.13 to $39.95. The new rates became 
effective on June 18,2009. 

You may review the brochure, "Utility Ratemaking in Florida," by using the following link: 

http://www.floridapsc.com/publications/consumer/brochure/Ratemaking.pdf 

This brochure explains how the PSC exercises regulatory authority rate base and economic regulation including 
analyzing requested rate changes and conducting earnings surveillance to ensure that regulated utilities are not 
exceeding their authorized rates of return. I will add your comments to the correspondence side of Docket No. 
080318-GU. 

Ifyou have any questions or concerns please contact Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552 or by fax at 1-800-511-0809. 

Sincerely, 

Randy Roland 
Regulatory Program Administrator 
Division of Service, Safety & Consumer Assistance Florida Public Service Commission 
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Katie EI,l 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Please add to docket file. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 

09?o3(g 
Ruth McHargue 
Wednesday, July 22, 2009 3:22 PM 
Katie Ely 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
FW: To ClK Docket 080318 

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 3:01 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 080318 

-----Original Message----­
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 20091:46 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.f1.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21,20091:32 PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: wrmellon@verizon.net 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Bill Mellon 
Company: 
Primary Phone: 727-867-4380 
Secondary Phone: 727-867-4380 
Email: wrmellon@verizon.net 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? Yes 

Cotntnents: 

..____~·-_~__~_~e__ ell 'fl~ 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
o Administrative 0 Pnrues ~consurner 
DOCUMh'NT NO.--61i5Qfl:QB 
D1S1'RIBUTlON: 

'----~~="":;,_;:;;;;;;:.;;;_==;;.;:;;;;J 

Help me understand why you thought it was appropriate to raise the base rate for Peoples Gas from $10 a month to 
$20. This is %1 00 and in some cases now half of ones gas bill. Since when are companies and employees are 
entided to double their profits or salaries? 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 20092:24 PM 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

Cc: Ann Cole; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Subject: Peoples Gas Rate Increase 

Thank you. This infonnation will be placed in the Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket 080318-GU, today. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 11:43 AM 
To: Ann Cole FPSC, ClK - C.ORRESPON'pENCE 
Cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors Admlnl&tnltJvlt Paf'Jas {"Con8uMifr.- --..,.,Subject: FW: Peoples Gas Rate Increase 

DOCLIMENT NO. 0&5(1) - 08 
DISTRIBUTION:Ann, please place this in the file for DN 080318. Thank you. 

From: davidboyett@aol.com [mailto:davidboyett@aol.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 2:27 PM 
To: davidboyett@aol.com; Office of the Chairman; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; 
Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop 
Cc: MJameson4@tampabay.rr.com; keboyett@tampabay.rr.com; rray@tampatrib.com 
Subject: Re: Peoples Gas Rate Increase 

It has been brought to my attention that I have reversed the monthly bills. The higher bill is current 2009 and 
the lower bill is 2008. Also the reference to PSG should be PGS (Peoples Gas System). 

Sorry for the confusion. 

David 

-----Original Message----­
From: davidboyett@aol.com 
To: Chairman@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner .Argenziano@psc.state.fl.us; 
Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.McMurrian@psc.state.fl.us; 
commissioner .skop@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: MJameson4@tampabay.rr.com; keboyett@tampabay .rr.com; rray@tampatrib.com 
Sent: Wed, Ju115, 200912:24 pm 
Subject: Peoples Gas Rate Increase 

Chairman Carter and members of the PSC, 

I followed the press coverage of the proposed rate hearings and was under the impression that the rate increases 
would range from 5 to 7 percent. Had I known that the rate increases for retirees like me would result in 100% 
increases in the customer charges and an overall monthly increases of 31.4% I would have protested loudly and 
helped defeat this rate increase. 

I feel that the customers were deceived about the adverse impact of the rate increases and are owed some 

7/16/2009 
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explanation as to what has happened. It appears that some fonn of smoking mirror was used to reduce the cost 
of gas and take profits from inflated customer charges. I am certainly no expert on gas pricing but I have seen a 
few smoking mirrors in my time. 

My current monthly bill (29 days ending 6/25/09) 7.3 thenns: 
Customer Charge $10 
Dist & PGA $11.92 
Total Gas Charges before tax & fees $21.92 

Same period last year (29 days ending 6/25/08) 7.3 thenns: (Not on Monthly Average Budget Billing) 
Customer Charge $20 
Dist & PGA $8.79 
Total Gas Charges before tax & fees $28.79 

I don't know what has happened but through this rate increase, I have lost confidence in the PSC's ability to 
fairly oversee rate increases that have adversely affected hundreds of thousands of PSG customers in Florida. 

David Boyett 
17806 Mission Oak Drive 
Lithia, FL 33547 
813-412-2688 

Stay cool with this summer's hottest movies. Moviefone brings Y91.lJrailers, celebrities, movie showtimes and tickets! 

Stay cool with this summer's hottest movies. Moviefone brings you trailers, celebrities, movie showtimes and tickets! 

7116/2009 
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Katie Ely 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: Thursday, July 09,20099:34 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: To Clk Docket 080318 

Attachments: E-Form Improper Billing TRACKING NUMBER: 20509 

From: Diane Hood 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 20099:04 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To elk Docket 080318 

Please note I have enter this into CATS as info request with the appropriate docket 
# and close out code/company code. See 868276. DH 

7/912009 




Katie Ely 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08,20096:39 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Improper Billing TRACKING NUMBER: 20509 

Complaint filed with PSC 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: David Boyett 
Telephone: 813-412-2688 
Email: Davidboyett@aol.com 
Address: 17806 Mission Oak Drive Lithia 33547 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: David Boyett 
Account Number: 14767966 
Address: 17806 Mission Oak Drive Lithia Florida 33547 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Improper Billing against Peoples Gas System 
Details: 
The rate increase for Peoples Gas included an Annual Therm Usage defined as "per year" in the "Notice to Our 
Natural Gas Customers Interim Rate Increase" notice that was mailed to customers. According to Peoples, they 
actually used billings from 6/2008 (7 months of 2008) to 5/2009 (5 months of 2009) to classify the Annual Therm 
Usage for each account. This method is not a "per year" calculation as they have told customers. In fact it is being 
used to take advantage of the unusually cold winter by combining high usage of December of 2008 with high usage 
ofJanuary of 2009 to bump the Rate Class. For example my Annual Therm Usage for the year 2008 is 212 (RS2). 
The practice of using parts of two different years for the "per year" calculation should not be allowed. By including 
my usage of December 2008 with January of 2009 they are charging my account the RS3 rate for 253.5 Annual 
Therm Usage. I request my "per year" calculation include only months from the same year. 
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Katie Ely 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 9:44 AM 
To: Katie Ely 
Cc: Ann Cole; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 080318 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, July 06, 20093:18 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 080318 

Please note I have enter this into CATS as info request with the appropriate docket # and close out code/company 
code. See 867328C. DH -----Original Message----­

From: Webmaster 
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 1 :26 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: My contact 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, July 06, 200912:52 PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: Sascha496@aol.com 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Alexander Georoff 
Company: 
Primary Phone: 407-740-7040 
Secondary Phone: 407-234-6811 
Email: Sascha496@aol.com 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? Yes 

Comments: 
Have you folks lost leave of your senses by allowing Peoples Gas a 100% increase in rates on idle gas meters. My 
rates have gone from $10/month to $20/mo idle service without any use of natural gas. I have no problem with 
accepting increases in gas useage rates. However, to allow Peoples Gas to increase their idle "meter rental" is 
unconsciencable. In case you are unaware, they have telemetric meter reading which means they can increase the 
number of meters read which means less people on their payroll. When I use gas, I expect to pay for its use. When 
I don't use gas, I don't expect to pay some concocted service fee for no gas at all! 
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Whoever enacted this rate increase should be given a sanity hearing. Peoples Gas indicated that I voted for the 
increase which is a bunch of c_p 

A 100% increase in rates does not even come close to being fair in this resessionary economic environment! 
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Katie Ely 6 ~03t e 
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Monday, June 29,20094:19 PM 
To: Katie Ely 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: FW: To ClK -Docket 080318 

Please add to docket file. 

-----Original Message----­
F.rom: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, June 29, 20093:26 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK -Docket 080318 

-----Original Message----­
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Monday, June 29, 20097:51 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 


-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Sunday, June 28,200912:46 PM 

To: Webmaster 

Cc: kochocala@netzero.net 

Subject: My contact 


Contact from a Web user 


Contact Information: 

Name: William Koch 

Company: 

Primary Phone: 352-854-9207 

Secondary Phone: 

Email: kochocala@netzero.net 


Response requested? Yes 

CC Sent? Yes 


Comments: 

I just opened my June teco(people's gas) gas bill and to my dismay observed where the customer service charge has 

increased 100% from $10.00 to $20.00 per month. The economy is the worst I've ever seen it, people can't find 

work (Marion county 12+% unemployment)and then to find that the Florida Public Service Commission has added 

to the finnancial dilemma of Florida households by allowing People's gas to increase the customer service charge 

100% is just about too much to take. Evidently to some who have control over the dis tiny of others there is no 

reccession. I'm greatly disappointed with this increase. 
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Katie Ely 

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 3:45 PM 
To: 'dhowland@tampabay.rr.co· 
Cc: Marshall Willis; Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming; 'lewis Binswanger'; 'Kandi Floyd'; Ruth 

McHargue; Katie Ely FPSC CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: FW: Peoples Gas Protest ~laiatndve_Par6H\l ('.....d ..er 

i>ocuMBNr NO. iDUlStD· dD 
. Dear Mr .. Howland, DISTRIBunON: 
Thank you for your correspondence regarding Peoples Gas' proposed rate increase. We 
understand your concerns and would like to take this opportunity to provide some 
information that we hope will be helpful. CUstomers' gas bills are made up for three 
items. The first item is the customer charge. This is a flat fee and remains constant 
each and every month. This charge is designed to recover fixed cost items such as your 
meter, regulator, service line, billing, and meter reading. The second component is the 
non-gas energy charge. This rate is a per therm rate and is designed to recover costs that 
change based on the amount of gas consumed. Items included in the non-gas energy charge 
are the main lines and distribution lines which are used to bring gas to your house. 
These two items, the customer charge and non-gas energy charge, make up "base rates." 
When a utility files for a base rate increase, these are the rates they are requesting to 
change. 

The third component of the bill is the cost of the gas consumed. The cost of gas that the 
consumer pays is the exact amount that Peoples pays. The utility is not allowed to earn a 
profit on the gas costs. The gas costs are not considered in a rate case; the costs are 
set in an annual hearing that usually occurs in November. At that hearing, the Commission 
reviews the cost of the gas purchased and looks at what the gas is projected to cost in 
the upcoming year. A per therm rate is approved and that is the maximum charge the 
utility is allowed to charge. The new rates take affect in January following the November 
hearing. If gas prices go down in a month, the utility adjusts the rate downward. If the 
utility collects more money than it paid for the gas, it must calculate interest (based on 
the commercial paper rate) on the over collection and deduct the over charge plus interest 
from future charges to the customer. The Commission reviews the invoices and calculations 
to ensure that the customer pays exactly what the utility was charged. The cost of gas is 
not being considered in Peoples pending rate case. 

since the time of Peoples rate case filing, the Commission has conducted a financial audit 
of the utility'S books and records, issued interrogatories and production of document 
requests, and held depositions. These actions are taken in order to thoroughly analyze 
the utility'S request. The Commission will hold a hearing on March 5, 2009 to address the 
disputed issues in the case. 

The Commission is scheduled to vote on Peoples' requested increase on May 5, 2009. Should 
the Commission approved either an increase or decrease to Peoples' revenues on May 5, 
2009, the actual rates to be charged will be voted on May 19, 2009. 

If you have any questions, you can e-mail meatcbulecza@psc.state.fl.us. or you can call 
me at (850) 413-6642. 

sincerely, 

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Chief, Bureau of Rate Filings, Surveillance, Finance & Tax 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6642 

-----Original Message----­

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 3:10 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
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Subject: FW: Peoples Gas Protest 

Please add to docket file. 

-----original Message----­

From: Consumer Contact 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 2:39 PM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Subject: Peoples Gas Protest 


-----Original Message----­

From: Webmaster 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 2:33 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: RE: My contact 


-----orlginal Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 2:10 PM 

To: Webmaster 

Cc: dhowland@tampabay.rr.co 

Subject: My contact 


Contact from a Web user 


Contact Information: 

Name: David Howland 

Company: 

Primary Phone: (941)752-4701 

Secondary Phone: 

Email: dhowland@tampabay.rr.co 


Response requested? Yes 

CC Sent? Yes 


Comments: 

I am a Peoples Gas customer.I follow the price of natural gas and our rates should be 

lowered.The price of gas is dropping at a fast rate. I have spoken to them many times and 

have gotten all wrong answers.If a 30ts, or any rate increase is granted, there will be an 

explosion of extremely negative sentiment from the public, especially in this economy. 

Please be on the side of the people. Their answers for asking for this large increase in 

rates are indefensible. 


2 

http:answers.If
mailto:dhowland@tampabay.rr.co
mailto:dhowland@tampabay.rr.co
mailto:mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us


Katie Ely Cf3Cf3t6 
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 20093:10 PM 
To: Katie Ely F'PSC, CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks _Administrati\'t_J'amesUonsilmer 
Subject: FW: Peoples Gas Protest 

D?CUMENT NO. (j(o. s;r). 08_ 
DISTRIBUrIOi\: . ~6f.l-

Please add to docket file. 

--- -Original Message-- - ­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 2:39 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Peoples Gas Protest 

----original Message--- ­
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 2:33 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

-----Original Message - ­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 2:10 PM 

To: Webmaster 

Cc: dhowland@tampabay.rr.co 

subject: My contact 


Contact from a web user 


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

lowered. The price of gas is dropping at a fast rate. I have spoken to them many times and 

have gotten all wrong answers.If a 30%, or any rate increase is granted, there will be an 

explosion of extremely negative sentiment from the public, especially in this economy. 

Please be on the side of the people. Their answers for asking for this large increase in 

rates are indefensible. 
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1558 Gifford Court 
The Villages, Florida 32162-6017 

Re: Docket No. 080318-GU Peoples Gas System 

Dear Mr. James: 

Thank you for your recent letter to the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) in which you 
expressed concerns about the rate increase petition filed by Peoples Gas System (Peoples). To give the 
Commissioners and staff an opportunity to review and understand your concerns, I have placed your letter on 
the correspondence side ofthe docket file. 

As you may know, the PSC has scheduled hearings in Peoples' service territories. The purpose ofthese 
hearings is for Commissioners to hear from customers about the proposed rate increase and service provided by 
the utilities. Customers will have an opportunity to provide comments and sworn testimony. Others may prefer 
to submit written comments, which will be included in the docket file. All customer comments will be reviewed 
when staff prepares its recommendation to the Commissioners on utilities' proposed final rates. 

Peoples' rate case hearings before the PSC will be in Tallahassee. Witnesses from the utilities, the 
Commission staff, and the Office ofthe Public Counsel wi II present testimony and be cross-examined before the 
Commissioners. During the hearings, testimony and exhibits will also be introduced into the record, thus 
establishing the official "record." Commissioners will review the utilities' need for a rate increase, the utilities' 
existing and proposed rate structure, and the utilities' ability to provide safe and reliable service to their 
customers. 

You are entitled to receive safe, reliable utility service at reasonable rates, and the Commissioners are 
charged with making sure that companies in Florida, including Peoples, fulfill their service obligation. The PSC 
will ensure that final customer rates reflect only those prudent costs Peoples incur to deliver quality gas service 
to your home. Thank you again for your letter, and if you have additional questions or need further assistance, 
please call our toll-free number, 1-800-342-3552. 

Sincerely, 

-~l:t:>~ 
Bev DeMello 
Assistant Director 

BSD/jmb 
cc: 	 Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.O.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.O.us
http:http://www.Ooridapsc.com
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: Friday, January 16, 20099:22 AM 

To: Ruth Nettles 

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Subject: FW: People Gas rate increase 

Please add to docket file. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONnENC~ 
o !"imin;slrativc 0 Plfl'ties 2Cfm~!l'lier 
DOCUMENT NO. Cl.£SOO- DB 
DISTRIBUTION: ~~,(;:)(...L.. 

From: judith festa [mailto:judithfesta@comcast.net] 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 9:23 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: People Gas rate increase 

To whom it may concern: 

I am a resident of The Villages,FI and I am serviced by People Gas (TECO). I am totally against the rate increase. 
How can they justify a 9.1 % rate increase when natural gas prices have declined by almost two thirds. If they are having 
trouble covering operating costs despite the fact that the cost of their product to them has decreased by almost two thirds, 
that that is THEIR problem to straighten out and it should not be passed on to the consumer. If they are looking for a fair 
rate of return on their investment, well, so are we all, arn't we? Many of us are suffering losses on our investments 
because of the state of the economy so what makes them any different. They have to "bite the bullet" and make due like 
the rest of us are doing. 

Please be fair with us, the consumer. Times are tough enough and our needs also have the be considered in a 
situation like this. The fact that TECO has not had a rate increase since 2003 should have no bearing on this, in fact, 
when you consider how much less they are now paying for the natural gas, they should LOWER their rates. 

Thank you for taking the time to read this. I hope you give this due consideration while making your decision. 

Sincerely, 

Judy Festa, The Viliages,FI 

352-751-1251 

1/20/2009 
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**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT... ** 

Kimberle Pena O~06\ 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

From: Ellen Plendl o Administrative 0 Parties eConswnerSent: Friday, January 16, 2009 8:43 AM 
To: Kimberley Pen a DOCUMENT NO. OlDSQO -Q! 
Cc: Ruth Nettles DlS11UBUTION: ____
Subject: FW: Email 

Attachments: Rate Increase for Teco/People's Gas; RE: Rate Increase for Teco/People's Gas 

Rate Increase RE: Rate 
)r Teco/People'.ease for Teco/P,

Docket 080317-EI and 080318-GU 

Email received and response sent 

-----Original Message----­
From: Governor Charlie Crist [mailto:Charlie.Crist@eog.myflorida.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 16,20098:32 AM 
To: Ellen Plendl 
Subject: Email 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Dorothy L. Vela [dvela110@hotmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 6:30 PM 

To: Office of the Chairman; Governor Charlie Crist 

Subject: Rate Increase for Teco/People's Gas 

Hi, 
I just heard on the news that Teco has asked for a 25% pennanent rate increase. I wonder if I still have time to 
speak about this before you let them go ahead with these additional charges. In these tough economic times, is 
it really a good thing to do to put more pressure on individuals and families who are having problems making 
ends meet, including those out of work for all kinds of reasons? Yes, I have a job and I am very grateful to my 
employer, but the cost of living is out of control. And yes, I know you know all of these things and heard it 
from others besides me. 

But before you approve them as you did Progress Energy even after many individuals asked you to not to 
increase the rate, ask them how high their 2008 bonuses were, how many huge raises they gave to their top 
management and staff. I know they work hard, but isn't time for everyone to tighten their belt, not just a certain 
sector of the population. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter, 
Dorothy 

Windows Live™: Keep your life in sync.Ctlec~.J1Qyt, 

1120/2009 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Ellen Plendl 
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 8:41 AM 
To: 'Dorothy L. Vela' 
Subject: RE: Rate Increase for Teco/People's Gas 

Ms. Dorothy L. Vela 
dvelall0@hotmail.com 

Dear Ms. Vela: 

This is in response to the email you sent to the Governor's office and the Florida Public Service Commission 
(PSC) about Tampa Electric Company (TECO) and Peoples Gas. 

You expressed a concern about the petition filed by TECO and Peoples Gas for a rate increase. We appreciate 
your comments regarding the petition and will add your correspondence to Docket Nos. 080317-EI and 080318­
GU. 

If you have any questions or concerns please call me at 1-800-342-3552 or by fax at 1-800-511-0809. 

Sincerely, 

Ellen Plendl 
Regulatory Specialist 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Service, Safety, & Consumer Assistance 
1-800-342-3552 (phone) 
1-800-511-0809 (fax) 

1 
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~Mr. & Mrs. John R. Rundo 	 0 

.."17404 SE nnd Deer Run Avenue 
The Villages, Florida 32162-5343 FPSC, CLK - CORRBSPONpENCE 

oAdminisntive0 Parties IiJConsumer 
Re: Docket No. 080318-GU - Peoples Gas System DOCUMENT NO. 6lkSW-09 

DISTRIBUTION:Dear Mr. & Mrs. Rundo: 

Thank you for your recent letter to the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) in which you 
expressed concerns about the rate increase petition filed by Peoples Gas System (Peoples). To give the 
Commissioners and staff an opportunity to review and understand your concerns, I have placed your letter on 
the correspondence side of the docket file. 

As you may know, the PSC has scheduled hearings in Peoples' service territories. The purpose of these 
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
Commission staff, and the Office ofthe Public Counsel will present testimony and be cross-examined before the 
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
to your home. Thank you again for your letter, and ifyou have additional questions or need further assistance, 
please call our toll-free number, 1-800-342-3552. 

Sincerely, 

'~)jV"<?~ 
Bev DeMello 
Assistant Director 

BSD/jmb 
cc: 	 Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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Kimberley Pena Oq'D 3, c3 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Attachments: 


Please add to docket 

Ruth McHargue 
Tuesday, January 13, 2009 10:07 AM 
Ruth Nettles 
Kimberley Pena; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
docket 

FAX.TIF 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
oAdminillrldveD"" [iJeo..er
DOCUMENT NO. O~~Db-O~ 


DISTRIBUTION: EC~,G.t LL-


From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 2:09 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: 3522597650, 1 page(s) 

Peoples Gas rate increase protest. 

From: NET SatisFAXtion 
Sent: None 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: 3522597650, 1 page(s) 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open 
the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 

Received On: 1/12/2009 10:00 AM 
Number of Pages: 1 
From (CSID): 3522597650 
From (ANI): 
Sent to DID: 

Duration of Fax: 0:00:37 
Transfer Speed: 24000 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: RockForceOCTO+ 

FAX.TIF (44 KB) 

Port 6 

1 
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O@o3 18 - -  
Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To: Rhonda Hicks 
cc: Ann Cole; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: 

Wednesday, November 19,2008 5:Ol PM 

RE: Consumer Inquiry - Mr. Barry Eskanos 

Rhonda, please see request below to add this email to complaint file no. 795902G. Thank you. 

Caroline, this e-mail will be added to the consumer correspondence file in docket 080813 per your request. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Carol Purvis On Behalf Of Ann Cole 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19,2008 4:53 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Consumer Inquiry - Mi. Barry Eskanos 

Will you please handle 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19,2008 2:56 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Consumer Inquiry - Mr. Barry Eskanos 

Ann, 

Please place the e-mail below in the correspondence side of the docket file in Dkt. No. 0803 18-GU. Please also 
ensure that this e-mail has been added to complaint file no. 795902G. Thank you. 

Caroline M. Klancke 
Senior Attomey 
Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone: (850) 413-6220 
Fax: (850) 413-6221 
cklancke@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19,2008 1255 PM 
To: Ellen Plendi 
Subject: FW: 7959026 - Attn Angela Calhoun and Docket 080318 - ATTEMPTED MURDER 

From: bbeskanos@aol.com [mailto:bbeskanos@aoI.com <mailto:bbeskanos@aoI.com> ] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 18,2008 9:02 AM 

To: Consumer Contact; meleskanos@msn.com; deskanos@tampabay.rr.com; Office of Commissioner 
Argenziano; Consumer Contact; deskanos@tampabay.rr.com; meleskanos@msn.com; LouEskanos@msn.com; 
ag.mccollum@myfloridalegal.com; arsears@tecoenergy.com; lehorton@tecoenergy.com 

Subject: 795902G - Attn Angela Calhoun and Docket 080318 - ATTEMPTED MURDER 

Commissioner Calhoun 

1. I still have yet to hear from TECO regarding a resolution of my dispute. I did, however, receive an offer to 
have my appliances checked. My response was that there is nothing wrong with my appliances, it was their 
failure to light one of my two stoves, and one of my two water heaters that was, and remains, my problem. 
TECO Peoples gas has failed to accept responsibility for almost murdering me. 

2. I requested that Ivir. Horton personally investigate the matter, as he provided a report to the PSC based on 
information he did not personally acquire. Had he personally spoken to the technician, he would have 
discovered that the technician admitted NOT lighting one of my two gas ovens, and NOT lighting one of my 
two gas water heaters. 

3. Mr. Horton provided a report to the PSC that was FALSE and NOT based on personal investigation. The 
response was wholly fabricated and TECO should not go unpunished. 

4. It is NOW announced that more companies are laying off employees; Citicorp group is laying off fifty 
thousand employees. It is NOT time to be asking for MORE PROFITS. TECO Peoples Gas is simply NOT 
entitled to make more profits in a horrible recession. The fact that they are ALREADY making a profit in these 
hard economic times is sufficient. To make even a larger profit in a time when everyone else is failing, 
businesses are closing, and we are having a global economic crisis, is unconsciounable. TECO is simply NOT 
entitled to gouge the public for any more money. While I recognize they have not asked for a rate increase in the 
past five years, IT WAS THEIR choice to wait to make this application. Their bad timing is not ow fault. To say 
they did not expect these hard times, is ludicrous. TECO chose to pay outragous salaries and bonuses to their 
management. I do not see anywhere in their application that because of hard e conomic times, their upper 
eschelon management is NOT going to take outlandish bonuses? It is SIMPLY NOT THERE. 

5. I request the following information in order to follow up with my complaints against TECO. 

a. Name, address, telephone number, social security number of the technician who came to my house and almost 
killed me. 

b. Name, address, telephone number, social security number, of the person who allegedIy left the door tag on my 
2 



* *CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT... * * 
home two days prior to their almost killing me. If it was an independent company, then the name, address and 
telephone number of the independent company. 

6 .  It is significant to note, that in fact, no tag was left two days prior, and thus, it is likely that this information 
does not exist. Although you were told that a tag was left, the representative fiom TECO admitted to me that 
NO tag was left. You will note that TECO said that a tag was left because they said they could not gain access to 
the meter to shut it off. That was the most outlandish lie they could ever fabricate. Any investigation on your 
part will prove that it was simply a total and utter fabrication. You will see I have attached photographs of the 
gate that allegedly was locked. 

a. They had no problem accessing the gas two days later. 

b. If you investigate by speaking to the technician directly, you will find that he gained access through a gate 
that was bungy corded closed. 

c. That he will further tell you that each month, when they read the meter, they go through that same bungy 
corded gate. 

Allowing TECO to lie to you should, in and of itself, be grounds for denying their application in its entirety for a 
rate increase. 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 

Barry B. Eskanos, JD, MPA 

3 
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Kimberley Pena 
~~~~ ~ , . . ~ ~ ~ ~  ~~~ ~ 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 358 PM DOCUMENT NO. 
To: Ruth Nettles 

cc: Kimberley Pena; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Subject: FW: TECO Rate Increase 

Attachments: TECO rate plan: RATE INCREASE; E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 15749: Docket 
080318 and Fwd: TECO PEOPLES GAS -COMPLAINT, ATrEMPTED MURDER, ASSAULT, 
BATTERY, DISCRIMINATION 

Please add to docket file. 

From: Angie Calhoun 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 12:51 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: TECO Rate Increase 

To CLK 

10/29/2008 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Helen Robb [hrobbl@verizon.net] 

Sent: 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: RATE INCREASE 

Thursday, October 23,2008 4:56 PM 

THESE RATE INCREASES WILL IMPACT ME AS A WIDOW ON LIMITED INCOME TREMENDOUSLY AND SO I AM 
LETTING YOU KNOW THAT I AM OPPOSING THIS RATE INCREASE!!!! 

I CAN'T SEE A HEFTY RATE INCREASE OR ANY INCREASE AT THIS TIME WITH THE ECONOMY IN THE SHAPE 
IT IS IN. AND THIS SHOULD NOT EVEN BE CONSIDERED AT THIS TIME ANYWAY. WE AS CONSUMERS ARE 
HAVING A HARD ENOUGH TIME, AND ARE STRUGGLING NOW TO MAKE ENDS MEET. 

I AM ASKING THAT YOU RECONSIDER THIS RATE INCREASE. 

THANK YOU, 

HELEN ROBB 

5520 GUNN HWY APT 712 
TAMPA. FL 33624 

10/29/2008 
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Kimberley Pena 
. ... ~ 

From: bbeskanos@aol.com 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: Docket 080318 and Fwd: TECO PEOPLES GAS -COMPLAINT, ATTEMPTED MURDER, ASSAULT, 

Monday, October 27, 2008 12:22 PM 

Consumer Contact; deskanos@tampabay.rr.com; meleskanos@msn.com; LouEskanos@msn.com; 
ag.mccollum@myfloridalegal.com; arsears@tecoenergy.com; lehorton@tecoenergy.com 

BATTERY, DISCRIMINATION 

Financial reasons for denying TECO's request for a rate increase 

According to TECO's recent 10K Filing with the SEC, it appears that the officers are drawing the 
following outlandishly high salaries. That does NOT include the added benefits which make these 
sums appear paltry. 

SherriII W. Hudson Chairman and CEO 

Total Compensation $4,036,754.00 

William N.  Cantrell 

FINAL COMPENSATION $816,028.00 

Charles R. Black 

Subsidiary President 

Teco Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, FL 
FINAL COMPENSATION $1,554,190.00 

Sheila M. McDevitt 
Senior VPlGeneral CounseVOther Executive Officedother 
Corporate Officer 
FINAL COMPENSATION $ 1,598,449.00 

Jimmy J. Shackleford 
Subsidiary President 
10/29/2008 
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FINAL COMPENSATION $ 565,904.00 

Sal Litrico 
Subsidiary President 

Teco Energy, Inc. 
FINAL COMPENSATION $1,872,615.00 

Gordon L. Gillette 

Subsidiary President/Executive VP/CFO 
FINAL COMPENSATION $1,618,694.00 

A quick tally of the officers whose salaries are easily found as a matter of public record equates to 

$12,062,634. TECO simply is not hurting for cash if they can pay salaries to their officers 
in these amounts. Certainly, the average Floridian cannot afford to pay those salaries, and are not 
earning those kinds of monies. TECO is not entitled to a rate increase on this basis alone. 

Clearly, TECO is not hurting for cash, as I am sure that taken all of their combined officers and directors, 
TECO is seeking as a rate increase an amount equal to the salaries of these officers and directors. They are 
charging almost the full amount being sought as a rate increase. How is this justified? TECO should be denied a 
rate increase, and, instead, just lower the outlandish salaries paid to these officers and directors by one half. 
That would still more than compensate them, and provide plenty of money for new pipes and equipment. They 
are lucky to have a job. Most floridians from whom they are seeking additional fees do not, and are losing their 
homes. 

For the grounds stated, I vehemently oppose their application for a rate increase, and instead, ask this 
commission to reduce their current rates to help the hundreds of thousands of people who are facing foreclosure 
and severe economic hardship in these troubled times. Instead, I would ask that the Commission refer this 
matter to the Attomey General of the State of Florida, who should be instructed to prosecute TECO for 
attempting to murder me; prosecute them for violating my and my autistic sons constitutional and state rights; 
prosecute them for ignoring the PSC rules and regulations; and further exercise the power under the RICO Act 
to take control of TECO Peoples Gas and punish them to the full extent of the law. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Barry B. Eskanos, JD, MPA 
3 122 Pine Tree Drive 
Miami Beach, FL 33140 

1012912008 
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786 399-6362 

. . . . .. . .. .. .. . . .. 

McCain or Obama? Stay updated on coverage of the Presidential race while you browse - Download~Now!~ 

10/29/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 Capital Circle Office Center 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6046 

CHAIRMAN 2540 S h m d  Oak Boulevard 

August 13,2008 

Mr. Russ Versaggi 
3003 W. Harbor View Avenue 
Tampa, FL 3361 1 

Re: Your Complaint Filed Against Peoples Gas System, Inc 

Dear Mr. Versaggi: 

We are in receipt of your letter dated July 22, 2008 in which you expressed your concerns 
about the billing practices of People Gas System, Inc. (Peoples). To ensure that the Commission 
staff and the Commissioners have knowledge of your concems, your letter has been placed on 
the correspondence side of the docket file for all to review. 

In you letter, you indicate that you are interested in reducing the costs of your energy bills as 
you indicate that 77 percent of your bill relates to administrative costs. While the $10 customer 
charge does include the cost of meter reading and billing, the majority of the costs included in 
the $10 customer charge relates to gas main line, distribution lines, meters, regulators and service 
lines. These types of costs are considered fixed in nature as the costs does not vary with the 
amount of gas consumed. The rate structure will be evaluated in Peoples' rate case and will 
ultimately be voted on by the Commission. 

With respect to billing, Rule 25-7.085, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires gas 
utilities to render bills monthly. The rule also contains the detailed information that is required 
to be included on the bill. I have attached a copy of the rule for your convenience. While I 
understand your desire to be billed quarterly, the rule was established so that customers are 
provided timely price signals. You mention that you have offered to prepay your account. I 
have contacted Peoples and they can accept the payment, however, you will still receive a 
monthly bill, as required by Rule 25-7.085, F.A.C. Any payment received in excess of the 
amount due will be reflected as a credit balance on the bill. 

As part of any rate case, the Commission holds customer service hearings to take 
testimony kom customers. The purpose of the hearing is to allow customers, like you, the 
opportunity to address the Commission and let them know about the service provided by the 
utility. Customers will also be given the opportunity to ask questions or make comments on 
other issues. Commission staff will be available to address and coordinate customers' comments 
and to assist members of the public. One or more Commissioners of the Florida Public Service 
Commission will also attend and participate in the hearing. Once Peoples has filed its rate 



August 13,2008 
Mr. Russ Versaggi 
Page 2 

request, customer service hearings will be scheduled. You will be receiving a notice from 
Peoples that provides information about the customer service hearings. 

With respect to Peoples’ request for a rate increase, the Commission’s accountants, 
engineers and economists will be examining the financial and engineering information filed by the 
company. The Commission’s auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their 
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed for 
recovery from the ratepayers. 

If you would like to prepay your gas bill and would like me to assist, or if you have any 
questions, feel fke to contact me at (850) 413-6642. 

Sihcerely, 
i I /- 

klwyrR Bulecm-Banks 
Chief, Bureau of Rate Filings, 
Surveillance, Finance & Tax 

cc: Division of Ec iomic Regulation (Devlin, Willis, Slemkewicz, Kummer) 
Office of the General Counsel (Brubaker) 
Office of Public Counsel (Kelly, Beck, Reilly) 
Office of Commission Clerk @ocket File 080318GU.) 



July 22, 2008 

: 33 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk ,y\SsiON cub! r"U 
L;LtI\l\ Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: PSC Reference # 784758C 

Re: People Gas Rate Case, Docket No. 080318-GU. 

Gentlemen: 

This letter is written as a complaint from an "interested person" that wishes to have complaint addressed at the 
upcoming public hearing, particularly in light of the pending rate increase request by TECO People's Gas. 

My wife and I live in a home a t  3003 W. Harbor View Avenue, Tampa, FL 33611 with the billing name as Frances 
Leigh Wilson, her maiden name. We have been People's Gas customers for 4 years and each month we have been 
billed a $10.00 billing fee while only using an average of $3.00 of natural gas, which we have promptly paid. 
Seven&-seven percent of mv bills have been administrative costs. But regardless of what percentage o f a  utili;y 
bill is administrative, payment options should be made available to customers who are interested in lowering 
their energy costs. 

In an effort to save some of the cost of monthly billings, I have requested on several occasions if People's Gas can 
bill me on alternating months, quarterly billing or semi-annual billing - to which they have declined to help me. I 
have offered to prepay People's Gas and/or pay a large deposit as security for potential non-payment, and again, 
they have declined to help me. 

I would like to personally reduce my energy bills, and a t  the same time, save People's Gas the expense of billing 
me monthly-driving to  my neighborhood, reading my gas meter, transferring my usage to  the billing 
department, generating an invoice, enclosing in an envelope, paying postage, then opening receipt of my check in 

'X the mail, and posting to my ledger account. Wasteful. Almost shameful. ;I 80 cc 

There must be a strategy that is a win-win for all parties. I would like to issue the challenge to the People's Gas 
Company and to the PSC to arrive a t  a solution that lowers the utility company's costs while simultaneously ': 

reduces the public customer's billing costs. 
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Thank you for your assistance with my request. * z  
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Sincerely, Russ Versagg 
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511 South Westland Averue 
Suite #I6 
Tampa. Florida 33606 

18131 254-1900 (t) 

c. 
.%w&t, Russ Versaggi @+?xr 

813-254-1900 18131 2530028 :ti 



russ@urbanedgedevelopment.com 




